
1  

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING 

June 10, 2021 
5:00 P.M. 

Meeting Will Be Conducted Via Zoom 
 

AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
The public may observe and/or participate in this meeting in many ways. 
 
OBSERVE: 
• To observe, the public may view the televised video conference by viewing KTOP 
channel 10 on Xfinity (Comcast) or ATT Channel 99 and locating City of Oakland 
KTOP – Channel 10 
• To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on the link below:  
You are invited to a Zoom webinar. 
When: June 10, 2021 05:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
Topic: HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD FULL 
BOARD MEETING June 10, 2021 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89932804453  
Or One tap mobile :  
    US: +16699009128,,89932804453#  or +13462487799,,89932804453#  
Or Telephone: 
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
        US: +1 669 900 9128  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 646 
558 8656  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 312 626 6799  
Webinar ID: 899 3280 4453 
    International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kuZ9ZAMdZ  

 
COMMENT: 
There are two ways to submit public comments. 
• To comment by Zoom video conference, click the “Raise Your Hand” button 
to request to speak when Public Comment is being taken on an eligible agenda 
item at the beginning of the meeting. You will be permitted to speak during your 
turn, allowed to comment, and after the allotted time, re-muted. Instructions on how 
to “Raise Your Hand” are available here. 
• To comment by phone, please call on one of the above listed phone numbers. 
You will be prompted to “Raise Your Hand” by pressing “*9” to speak when Public 
Comment is taken. You will be permitted to speak during your turn, allowed to 
comment, and after the allotted time, re-muted. Please unmute yourself by 
pressing “*6”. 
 
If you have any questions, please email Bkong-brown@oaklandca.gov. 

 

000001

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89932804453
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kuZ9ZAMdZ
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-in-a-webinar
mailto:Bkong-brown@oaklandca.gov


2  

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
SPECIAL MEETING 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. OPEN FORUM 

4. CONSENT ITEMS 

a. Approval of Board Minutes, 5/27/2021 

5. APPEALS* 

a. T20-0143 Wheaton v. Ngo 

b. T20-0054 McQuillion v. JJCM Investments 

c. T19-0363/T19-0508 Gonzalez v. Huang et al 
 

6. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

7. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS 
a. Calendar Item - Board Recess 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

 

*Staff appeal summaries will be available on the Rent Adjustment Program’s website and the City Clerk’s 
office at least 48 hours prior to the meeting pursuant to O.M.C. 2.20.070.B and 2.20.090 
 
As a reminder, alternates in attendance (other than those replacing an absent 
board member) will not be able to take any action, such as with regard to the 
consent calendar. 
 
Accessibility:  Contact us to request disability-related accommodations, American 
Sign Language (ASL), Spanish, Cantonese, Mandarin, or another language 
interpreter at least five (5) business days before the event. Rent Adjustment 
Program (RAP) staff can be contacted via email at RAP@oaklandca.gov or via 
phone at (510) 238-3721. California relay service at 711 can also be used for 
disability-related accommodations.  
  
Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un 
intérprete de en Español, Cantones, Mandarín o de lenguaje de señas (ASL) por 
favor envié un correo electrónico a RAP@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-
3721 o 711 por lo menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión.   
  

需要殘障輔助設施, 手語, 西班牙語, 粵語或國語翻譯服務, 請在會議前五個工作天電

郵  RAP@oaklandca.gov 或致電 (510) 238-3721 或711 California relay service.  
 

000002

mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov
mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov
mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov


 

1  

   HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION 
BOARD FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING 

May 27, 2021 
5:00 P.M. 

VIA ZOOM CONFERENCE 
OAKLAND, CA 

MINUTES  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Board meeting was administered via Zoom by H. Grewal, Housing and 
Community Development Department. He explained the procedure for 
conducting the meeting. The HRRRB meeting was called to order at 5:05 
p.m. by J. Ma Powers. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 

R. NICKENS, JR. Tenant X   

R. AUGUSTE Tenant X            

H. FLANERY Tenant Alt.   X 

     

S. DEVUONO-
POWELL 

Undesignated X            

J. MA POWERS Undesignated X   

A.GRAHAM Undesignated X   

     
K. FRIEDMAN Landlord X   

T. WILLIAMS Landlord X            

B. SCOTT Landlord Alt.            X 

K. SIMS Landlord Alt.            X 

Staff Present 

 
                    Braz Shabrell      Deputy City Attorney 
          Barbara Kong-Brown      Senior Hearing Officer (RAP) 
                    Barbara Cohen     Acting Senior Hearing Officer (RAP) 
          Harman Grewal               Business Analyst III (HCD) 
          Briana Lawrence-McGowan    Administrative Analyst I (RAP) 

3. CONSENT ITEMS 

a) Approval of Board Minutes from May 13, 2021, Full Board 
Special Meeting 

 
K. Friedman moved to approve the Rent Board 

000003



 

2  

minutes. R. Nickens seconded. 
 
  The Board voted as follows:  

   
Aye:        J. Ma Powers,  K. Friedman, R. Nickens, T. Williams      
Nay:        None 
Abstain: A. Graham, S. Devuono-Powell, R. Auguste 
 
The motion carried. 

4. OPEN FORUM 

• James Vann, Oakland Tenants Union-Welcomed the new 
board members. 

• Ted Dang-Commonwealth Companies, Inc.-Asked when he 
raises rent by the allowable increase whether tenants are 
required to pay this amount until the hearing? He was 
referred to the Housing Counselors at the RAP. 

 

5. RECOGNITION OF OUTGOING BOARD MEMBERS ROBERT STONE, 
TANAIIA HALL & EDWARD LAI 

The Board thanked Robert Stone, Tanaiia Hall and Edward Lai for their 
service on the Rent Board. They will be given plaques for their service.  

  

6. WELCOME TO NEW BOARD MEMBER RODNEY NICKENS, JR. & 
APPOINTMENT OF JULIA MA POWERS AS REGULAR BOARD 
MEMBER 

 

 The Board welcomed Rodney Nickens, Jr. as the regular tenant member 
 and the appointment of Julia Ma Powers as the regular non-designated 
 member. 

 

7. ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS 

R. Nickens, Jr. nominated Julia Ma Powers for the position of Board Chair. 
A Graham seconded her nomination. After Board discussion the Board 
members approved her nomination by consensus.  

 

8. APPEALS 

a) T19-0007, Cortez v. Qmacin 

 Appearances: Joshua Baker Owner Appellant Representative 

       Jill Broadhurst Owner Appellant Representative 

000004



 

3  

     Xavier Johnson Tenant Representative 

 The issue was whether the hearing officer abused her discretion in 
finding that the owner’s response was untimely and that the RAP notice 
was not served before March 2019. The owner contended that they 
counted the response time from the date of the postmark on the envelope, 
and there is Board precedent noting the postmark on the envelope and 
allowing submission of evidence. The owner stated they had a witness 
ready to testify that the RAP notice was served in 2016.  

 The owner further contended that the tenant brief is inaccurate, and 
there was no lease negotiation in Spanish pursuant to Civil Code §1632 as 
the owner does not speak Spanish. There is also a discrepancy in the 
parking and utility charges on bate stamp 110, page 10 of the hearing 
decision. 

 The tenant representative contended that the deadline is based on 
the proof of service, which is 30 days after mailing, and the hearing officer 
did not abuse her discretion. The tenant speaks Spanish, and sometimes 
children speak some English and Spanish, but one cannot rely on this. The 
language is deemed to be Spanish. 

 The owner representative on rebuttal stated that the filing was only 3 
days late, there was no impact on the tenant, and exclusion of the owner is 
significant, leading to a finding in conflict with the evidence. The tenant has 
no children, so the issue of a child interpreter is irrelevant. The original 
discussions were in English, not Spanish. 

 The tenant representative on rebuttal stated that the proof of service 
date is dispositive, and the hearing officer has discretion in determining 
that the lease was not provided in Spanish. 

 
 After arguments and rebuttal made by both parties, Board questions 

 to the parties, and Board discussion, A. Graham moved to affirm the hearing
 decision based on substantial evidence. R. Nickens Jr. seconded. 

 
The Board voted as follows:  

 
Aye:   R. Auguste, R. Nickens, Jr., A. Graham, S. Devuono-  
                       Powell,  J. Ma  Powers, 
Nay:               K. Friedman, T. Williams    

    Abstain:  None 
 
  The motion carried. 
 

a) T19-0403, T19-0238, Didrickson v. Commonwealth Co. Inc.  
 

  Appearances:   Glenda & Carlos Didrickson  Tenant Appellants 

000005



 

4  

       Ted Dang     Respondent  
  
 T19-0403  

  The tenants failed to attend the  hearing. The  tenants contended that 
 they did not receive notice of the hearing, and that the notice was sent 
 to the wrong address, a copy was attached to  the appeal and was not in 
 the Board packet. They only received a notice of the dismissal. Also, bate 
 stamp page 235 contains extraneous material, and there is a gap of 2 or 3 
 pages on bate stamp page179.   

  The owner contended that the tenants are serial litigants, the 
 contested rent increase is an allowed CPI 3.5% increase and there is no 
 reason to re-hear this case.  

  After arguments and rebuttal made by both parties, Board questions 
 to the parties and Board discussion, A. Graham moved that the Board find 
 good cause for the tenants’ non-appearance and remand the case to the 
 hearing officer for a full hearing on the merits. R. Nickens, Jr. seconded. 

 
The Board voted as follows:  
  

Aye:  R. Nickens, Jr., R. Auguste, A. Graham, S Devuono-    
Powell, J. Ma  Powers, K. Friedman, T. Williams 

Nay:              None   
    Abstain: None 
 
  The motion was approved by consensus. 
 
 T18-0238 
   
  The tenants contended that a 1% reduction for a tarp covering their 
 window is insufficient, stating that their neighbor was awarded a 5% 
 reduction. 
  
  The owner contended that neighbor’s window was a large picture 
 window, which constituted the main view in the living room. 

  After arguments and rebuttal made by both parties, Board questions 
 to the parties and Board discussion K. Friedman moved to affirm the 
 hearing decision granting  the 1% reduction. T. Williams  seconded. 

 
The Board voted as follows:  

 
Aye:  R. Nickens, Jr., R. Auguste, A. Graham, S. Devuono-    

Powell, J. Ma  Powers., K. Friedman, T. Williams 
Nay:              None   

    Abstain: None 

000006



 

5  

 
  The motion was approved by consensus. 

 
b) L17-0061, Feiner v. Tenants 

 
 Appearances:  Michael Feiner Owner Appellant 
         No appearance by tenants 

  The issue is whether a single-family residence which is part of a 
 three-unit building is exempt from the Rent Ordinance on the grounds of 
 new construction or substantial rehabilitation. The two other units were 
 found to be exempt on the grounds of new construction. 
 
  The owner contended that there is no landlord-tenant dispute and no 
 tenant has opposed the exemption. There is no harm or hardship on the 
 tenants, only on the landlord, which is the result of checking the wrong box 
 on the form based on information provided by the RAP staff. This is a 
 unique circumstance and the Board can remedy this by ruling in his 
 favor. The original home was exempt. The Board can say this is a single-
 family residence with a duplex or this building is a new triplex. 
 
  Additionally, the hearing officer found that the owner’s receipts met 
 the threshold for an exemption based on substantial rehabilitation, and the 
 case cited in the appeal summary, Bergen v. Tenants, is not relevant as  
 this property was not rented. 

  After arguments and rebuttal made by both parties, Board questions 
 to the parties and Board discussion, T. Williams moved to affirm the 
 hearing decision based on substantial evidence and R. Auguste seconded 
 the motion. 

 
The Board voted as follows:  

 
Aye:  R. Nickens, Jr., R. Auguste, A. Graham, S Devuono-    

Powell, J. Ma  Powers., K. Friedman, T. Williams 
Nay:              None   

    Abstain: None 
 
  The motion was approved by consensus. 

 

9.  INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENT 
 

a) Report by City Attorney’s Office on Court Decision 
    in  Arnold v. Farley-Levine Properties, LLC- Cynthia Stein 
 
 The court granted a writ of administrative mandate, vacating the Rent 

000007



 

6  

Board rulings denying capital improvements on the ground of deferred 
maintenance, and the seismic improvements were not included in the 
permits. The Court found that a majority of the items constituted capital 
improvements. The Judge determined that although the laundry room 
machines were coin operated, portions of the improvements were capital 
improvements, constituting infrastructure as the room housed other 
equipment. 
 
The judge found that invoices and credit card statements were sufficient to 
show proof of work and payment, and regarding deferred maintenance, a 
report by a professional is insufficient. The issue is what a reasonable 
person would observe upon an inspection of the property. A reasonable 
inspection is less than a professional inspection. Foundation and structural 
issues do not put the owner on notice unless the condition is visible to the 
naked eye. 
   

10. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m. by consensus. 
 

000008



 CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

Case No.: T20-0143 

Case Name: Wheaton v. Ngo 

Property Address: 4428 MacArthur Blvd, Unit A, Oakland CA 

Parties:  Valerie Wheaton (Tenant) 

 Lein Ngo (Owner) 

TENANT APPEAL: 

Activity 

Tenant Petition filed 

Owner Response filed 

Hearing Decision mailed 

Tenant Appeal filed 

Date 

April 17, 2020 

June 18, 2020 

February 1st, 2021 

February 18, 2021 

000009



000010

CITY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT 
PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 
510 238-3721 

t ·:•i 
f • < ... ,_ .I 

RENT AOJlJSTMHff PROG 

TENA~/pfMiJfioN 

)Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may 
result in your petition being rejected or delayed. 

Your Name 

Your Representative's Name 

Property Owner(s) name(s) 

L...,e:~ ~b 

Property Manager or Management Co. 
(if applicable) 

Rental Address (with zip code) Telephone: 

Ll4~. Mot_Aut-~61 
~A Oex~JOiv\d_ C.Ot . 
Mailing Address (with zip code) 

Mailing Address (with zip code) 

Email: 

Number of units on the property:_:)_,, ____ _ 

Typ€, of unit you rent 
□ House □ Condominium ~ Apartment, Room, or 

(check one) Live-Work 
Are you current on •~Yes □ No your rent? (check one) 

' If you are not cun-ent on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in 
your unit.) 

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the 
grounds ro·r a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on 
one or more of the following grounds: 

(a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly. 
(b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than I 0%. 
(c) I received a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment 
Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked 
rent increase. 

.. - ~ . . 
Rev. 'l/31/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

I 

\ 
·. 

'· 



000011

I ( ( 
' 

(cl) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am 
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.) 
(e) The property owner did not give me the required form "Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program" at least 
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s). 
(f) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law. 

(g) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period. 

~ 
(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems 
with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete 
S,~ction III on following pasze) 
(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for 
services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an 
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.) 
(Complete Section III on following page) 
(i) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired. 

(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period 
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August I, 2014). 
(I) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on 
fraud or mistake. (OMC 8.22, Article I) 

(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justiftcation(s) for the increase despite my written request. 

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080. 

II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section) 

Date you moved into the Unit: (o/ 6j 2.0 l] Initial Rent: $ fta() [) , () Q /month 

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: ________ . If never provided, enter "Never." 

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes ~ 

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If 
you lfleed additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can 
cont.est all past increases. You must check "Yes" next to each increase that you are challenging. 

[late you Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a 
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program 

notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the 
(mo/day/year) From To Notice Of 

Increase? 
$ $ 11 Yes IJ No 11 Yes LI No 

$ $ IJYes [!No l]Yes LI No 

$ $ 11 Yes l]No ll Yes LI No 

$ $ ll Yes II No 1.1 Yes II No 

$ $ 11 Yes llNo UYes II No 

$ $ [I Yes [J No [I Yes II No 

Rev. '//31/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 2 



000012

[ 

( 

* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If 

you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you 
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3) · 

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit? 
□ Yes 
~_No 

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions: 

III. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES: 
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful 
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must 
complete this section. 

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the' owner? D Yes ~No 

Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? D Yes _D(No 

Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? ')\Yes D No 

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a 
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the 
following: 

l) a list of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s); 
Z) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s) 
3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and 
4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s). 

Please attach documentary evidence if available. 

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an 
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381. 

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign: 

I dedare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said 
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the 
originals. 

~P J I 0 CA1Q:/:J 
Tenant's Signature 

Rev. 7/31/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3 



000013

( 

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an 
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a 
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing 

------, before-a-differenLRenLAdjustmenLerogram_Hearing_Qffice~------------------i-----

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an 
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If 
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees 
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties 
requesting the use of their services. 

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner's response have 
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a 
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22. 100.A. 

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below. 

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge). 

Uc&bi~e.J Lu~-- ~-bi tzor2-c') 
Tenant's Signature Date 

VI. IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Time to File 
This form must be received at the offices of the Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") within the time limit for 
filing a petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22). RAP staff 
cannot grant an extension of time by phone to file your petition. Ways to Submit. Mail to: Oakland Rent 
Adjustment Program, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612; In person: Date stamp 
and deposit in Rent Adjustment Drop-Box, Housing Assistance Center, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa 

Plaza, 6th Floor, Oakland; For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721. 

File Review 
Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition with the Rent Adjustment 
office within 35 days of notification by the Rent Adjustment Program. When it is received, the RAP office 
will send you a copy of the Property Owner's Response form. Any attachments or supporting 
documentation from the owner will be available for review in the RAP office by appointment. To schedule a 
file review, please call the Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721. If you filed your petition at 
the RAP Online Petitioning System, the owner may use the online system to submit the owner response and 
attachments, which would be accessible there for your review. 

VII. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM? 

-X-

Printed form provided by the owner 
Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program 
Legal services or community organization 
Sign on bus or bus shelter 

Rent Adjustment P~am w~C!ite ,. / 
Other(describe): · U:f Z{( fu<lC) 

Rev. 7/31/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 4 



000014

(No Su~ject)- Yahoo Mail 

{No Sub,ject) 

, \ f'. Valafle Wheaton < 
' ... ' ; To: vitanesha jackso 

FUngtone 

(\ 

·· -· --··----·-·-·-.. -.............. Friday, December 1, 2_017 

MMS 
7:34 AM 

7:35 AM 

Page 1 of 8 

Mar 17 at 11:47 AM 

,,/'; 
•;,; 

➔• -+•-M--«-•-• • ••+- •-•••»--•---•••---••-- •t+: 

https://mail.yahoo.com/b/folders/1/messages/ ALb Yr-Y Ag2-KXnEbK wim2GhH-tg?.src=y ... 3/17/2020 



000015

(No Su~ject) - Yahoo Mail ( Page 2 of 8 

Ringtone 

Sunday, November 26, 20·17 

10:42AM 

https://mail.yahoo.com/b/folders/1/messages/ALb Yr-YAg2-KXnEbK wim2GhH-tg?.src=y... 3/17/2020 



000016

(No Subject) - Yahoo Mail 

ft_> Enter rnessa -· e 

Nl!ll C r.:-1 ffl SIi . A ·· ... , .. ··waao , . ZONII ,,. 

· · · Qwner 

Page 3 of 8 

~ 

https://mail.yahoo.corn/b/folders/1/messages/ ALb Yr-Y Ag2-KXnEbKwim2GhH-tg?.src=y ·-- 3/l 7 /2020 



000017

(No Su~ject) - Yahoo Mail ( ·· 

■ 9~!!!IA 00 

Lien Ngo Apt Owner 
5109182007 

f.sMt.JrioiJa~·~s,~rQ s~ 9'11, ~.n, ~Mm. CA ~u.$1 
l»$4lll'l i~tlt~ilt -t&j,}tlffl ruf,\'N'W~, Y'tr.J /ilta'cy U-tl~A\1½!.-'i: ¥uJiff;t!ftilV!i):;) l1'W{!M$1t-ll~\lif ViN . 

ai;t,.J,111.t1HD~,.d lti~fttt~ij ~ ft;fflfait~~-Ultit!rlle:o,MJm,~~r\111:~NtJ.f, Jf.'~~ ~\fr'M•Dil~ ] 

not properly displaying the unsubsctiba link, copy and pa te'. 
tha following UAL into a browser hUp:/twww.317b1•oQk · 

outcomto-fssl•c01 • 
fl~ij.;;!3;;\fl.Ei.1dillrJtlii}atJ.t'iJ!~g~'ill.!&.QJ'$~Q4 to ad 
your email address to our unsubscribe ns,. Yoll can als . , 

mail a request to: FM1Lo.anll1~1Jilnii?ll~C.Qtll, P0.6Ql';9~ 1. MMS 
L&guno 81.lach, CA Q2652 

'12:41 PM 

.·. -.'fuesday,.,.Qctober 1-7 2017 .. I · t 

( Page 6 of 8 

https ://mail. yahoo.com/b/folders/1/messages/ AL b Yr-Y Ag2-K.XnEbK wim2GhH-tg?. src=y... 3/17/2020 



000018

(No Subject) - Yahoo Mail ( ( 

t ~U ~, .,di 39% 1111 :36 AM 

Lien Ngo Apt Owner 
5109182007 

ij~pg ~~~'(rap(ih T~i~1f. 
··yqµr•.1§:90,<1,.,r;,Q~1~Jim.ii: . 

··· .. ··.··k····· :t t t{f i • ht b<t· wor J11g.,. a. f:l.j 0,01~1.. ·.·· u .... 
·••·•tf0l;tprrioft~Wiif yoa wanna. 

4·36 PM\ CQrtle Q~t]f . . . . ... 
.. ii_:, ' '.','' ',I, ,',i;:}"::)· ": 

TuesdaYi June 27, 2017 

Pl~rJ:if!<~~ttf~pu cornEtg¢t • <1 
6:37 PM::. y9ut;:n1;djff~Y todayi . . . 

1··.··•·f>1•~~se/99.Jp•·~~~;Ii:[)i~:.·iH'?•:i .. •:··.·····•. 
l a lot of:P@lij{P·t~~Jf~::qeaf ... , 
·• ;:}3/{thil1@~/\ .· .. '.. ·· ···, :{>i:hc:C.i. i;:;\};),·:g/ • 7 :54 PM 

i ··••c;~;.·w~::~:B!:fftt8lt1B:r~ti'::~\I 
,_', ,, <:' '',>·.:''.!>':\\'•< '\\"' ,", ,,,'"•",';,', '.,.., .. '.,i\',,>·'.•'",,' ',:' ',;, '.,' 

Page 5 of 8 

V 

https://mail.yahoo.com/b/folders/1/messages/ALb Yr-YAg2-KXnEbKwim2GhH-tg?.src=y... 3/17/2020 



000019

(No Su~ject) - Yahoo Mail ( 

) 

12:24 PM 

. .Hey·•u~n ... 1·:o:l:•g•~·tlrrJg.:t1r~<J.i 
o.f .. ~·1~: .. J.~ .. ~.\~tl!~::.ul>\~bt;d·~;·•· 
· busih~$$;JJ(f.1.p(Qbt~n,tpr:· 

, ''~,,: i~',:, ,; :,, '"'.;',,,, ,,,,, :, ,:)',,,'.,',,'' : '/' ~: ' ': '\ , :,-, __ ,,, '' ,, 

Lien Ngo Apt Owner 
5109182007 

.. ~MMS 
7:23 PM 

Page 7 of 8 

V 

https://mail.yahoo.com/b/folders/1/messages/ ALb Yr-YAg2-KXnEbK wim2GhH-tg?.src=y ... 3/17/2020 



000020

4:53 PM· 

:-, \ i: ::, ,<' .' ;' ·. ~ , ',! (\;!'. ~; .::}(;):·r::. :,j;!f ~::t{'.li;:r~:>:/!~t :[:(i1\:I~1i;}:,.;\i~'.~!i~if ~'.f~~~!:i~:? J'.:-;;~ ~1.; . /i;:~:!:::;~:~:)ji;;~~:~t:t:?:':P
1

i:) . lt's'>na·s:,not/.>•i: ,>.:"lt:1i\i •. . .. 
11 

• 

···.tfi~/t(tgJ:;1i;J;' 4:55 PM 

4:55 PM 



000021

CITY OF OAKLAND 

1 '· ( 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

mJff AtJJUSH!iaJr PHOGHr.r-~1 
f]; J\ ~.:( t ... J:~ J\~ t» 

PROPERTY OWNER 
RESPONSE 

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may 
result in your response being rejected or delayed. 

CASE NUMBER T ~., 12-0 .,.. b /"-~ 

Your Name 

~,w ~-,o 

Your Representative's Name (if any) 

Tenant(s) ~ame(s) · 
\J~OJrUJ u...)~ 

Complete Address (with zip code) 

u,(ll..►-. ~ *· 
O"'-~d. ,~ · qt\60S 

Complete Address (with zip code) 

Complete Address (with zip cod~l .J 
41.l-"Zt ~ ,Sl\Jo-. 

Q ~tlAwi,~ qq, (el q 

Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses) . 

41+-~o M~B,!trof, 
{)t)(_~ 

Telephone: 

Telephone: 

Email: 

Total number of units on 
property . 

4-~ 
Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes .J2l No D Lie. Number: 0 () 112-I '-I 
The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or Response may 
not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment. flA-J> =II f)0/'72-11, z 
Have you paid the current year's Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes):! No □ APN: 3 o· •4 I '1f 2 - I f"Z
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition or 
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please t>rovide proof of payment. 

Date on which you acquired the building: _.!_j 3 /~ 

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes D No~. 

Type of unit (Circle One): House/ Condominium/ Apartment, room, or live-work 

For more information phone (510)-238-3721. 
Rev. 7/12/2019 



000022

I. JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justification(s) box for each increase 

greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition. For the detailed text of these 

·ustifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Cha ter 8.22 and the Rent Board Regulations. You can get additional 

information and copies of the Ordinance and Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 

238-3721. 

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the following table, you 

must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement to the increase. This documentation 

may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices. Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, 

legal, accounting and management expenses, will not usually be allowed. 

Date of Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Debt Fair Return 

Contested {deferred annual Housing Service Improvements Repair Service 

Increase increases) Costs Costs 

AJa h ~ 
D D D D D D 

t~Ct<ell~ s,~u ~ye.~ 
~ □ D D -

D D D □ D D 

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet. 

II. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the correct information in 

this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant's petition will be considered correct 

The tenant moved into the rental unit on __ ~_1/_1_/_-2~~-/_7~---

The tenant's initial rent including all services provided was: $ / ~ tr[) / month. / I/ atl6J 11--y ~ td/t"-his 

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland's form entitled "NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM" ("RAP Notice") to all of the petitioning tenants? Yes~ No __ I don't 

know ---

Ifyes, on what date was the Notice first given? __ ~_/_~~/._.:io __ l~Z~-----
Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes No__)!;:_ 5 lu- crvJ e.£. j,,tllt. CL r'yM/ cl wri'-J 

-- ('.,(,,\. '(Ye--wf re,~ I r, f re 2-0 2-0 vtdf 
Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet. 

Date Notice Date Increase Rent Increased Did you provide the "RAP 

Given Effective NOTICE" with the notice of 

(mo./day/year) From To rent increase? 

~/~JJD/1-1-o C!.-:! 
.,.,I, Nt> re,,,, f$ ,~Ll,,,.. $ 5·,,.CL- ~({,. :._,f-,n-0Jle;,fs.., 

Ql"No .. , 
$ $ □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No 

For more information phone (510)-238-3721. 
Rev. 7/12/2019 

2 

\ 



000023

III. EXEMPTION 

If you claim thai-yo-ur-pmp-erty-is-exempt-from-Rent-A:djustment-(0aldand-Munioipal-Gode-Ghapte•i-------+ 

8.22), please check one or more of the grounds: 

□ The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental Housing 

Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-Hawkins, please answer the 

following questions on a separate sheet: 

1. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)? 

2. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)? 

3. Was the prior tenant evicted for cause? 
4. Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building? 

5. Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately? 

6. Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in? 
7. If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire building? 

□ The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or authority 

other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. 

□ The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after January 1, 

1983. 

□ On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or boarding 

house less than 30 days. 

□ The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average basic cost 

of new construction. 

" □ The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility, convalescent 

home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational institution. 

□ The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units 

continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year. 

IV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES 

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the tenant's 

claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit any documents, 

photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position. 

3 

For more information phone (510)-238-3721. 
Rev. 7/12/2019 



000024

( 

V. VERIFICATION 

-declare-under-penalty-of-per-jur-y-pursuant-to-the-Iaws-of-the-State-of-California-that-altstatementunaddrLth-i~s _____ __._ 

Respon~e re true and that all of the documents attached hereto are true copies of the originals. 

t;jls-/,µ ~ 
Prop Date ' 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Time to File 

This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, 

CA 94612-0243, within 35 days after a copy of the tenant petition was mailed to you. Timely mailing as shown by a 

postmark does not suffice. The date of mailing is shown on the Proof of Service attached to the response documents 

mailed to you. If the RAP office is closed on the last day to file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is 

open. 

You can date-stamp and drop your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box at the Housing Assistance Center .. The 

Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through Friday, except holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

File Review 

You should have received a copy of the petition ( and claim of decreased housing services) filed by your tenant. When 

the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view the response and attachments by logging in 

and accessing your case files. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the Rent Adjustment 

Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment. 
1

' 

Mediation Program 

Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement with your tenant. In mediation, the 

parties discuss the situation with someone not involved in the dispute, discuss the relative strengths and weaknesses of 

the parties' case, and consider their needs in the situation. Your tenant may have agreed to mediate his/her complaints 

by signing the mediation section in the copy of the petition mailed to you. If the tenant signed for mediation and if you 

also agree to mediation, a mediation session will be scheduled before the hearing with a RAP staff member trained in 

mediation. 

If the tenant did not sign for mediation, you may want to discuss that option with them. You and your tenant may agree 

to have your case mediated at any time before the hearing by submitted a written request signed by both of you. If you 

and the tenant agree to a non-staff mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees charged by a 

non-staff mediator are the responsibility of the parties that participate. You may bring a friend, representative or 

attorney to the mediation session. Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree and after your response has 

been filed with the RAP. 

If you want to schedule your case for mediation and the tenant has already agreed to mediation on their petition, 

sign below. 

I agree to have djustment Program Staff member at no charge. 

t/4d 'UfUJ 

Date 

4 
---------------

For more information phone (510)-238-3721. 
Rev. 7/12/2019 



000025

( ( ( . I I ( ( f t . ( , r ( I 

{ { 

---~~-· t?9¼~- .&~) .. 
i,Q_' IV':_ .. i,., ( ,:\-i ~ .~'li'~S _h ... Cl!I?<--N: . T tc, -61'f3 

.. ,0)_A~1~ ... V•.--~~-i··--·······-~· ;.hA.t/~_M)/lf~Afs:£L ci;7-
_:_.f ~_ .. k'?l. __ V&.~.6~ .. (A)_frg.t:t£tna slna_ .. ---~·••rki;···· -~ t.:._ 
.. iYl'?Y q,._.L~~ -~ l~f~_J?: ____ r~~ .,~J., .... ~·-.·· fro Vt~~ 

.2~_,·~ _,tr-~~b-~.fVL~~,'--~~--~~--~·-_(..tid .... 

. ~'{Q11try, -/f.,_ Fili~t!_~~.sh~f7·4<-f·· ~.:t= 
·'-·~kL.~.~ ,----·•····--··.··· :·-········ . -~_.0Yl ... ~

_P1-~--···· J. ".1 <L .-:-:-2:~?:P .. ,--_ b r._:,t. _fl-o ~ . ~ 4. _tjJ)d ec_._ 

ft0'/ . ½ ~..Lt<~tc'.? 01ly 12-<Ut ~- .... 
---~---ftt5:rrAAl._frwo£ ... .s,,4_ {i. hi~ ... s4 -·· 
_. &f.5.tr.C:~t-!cJ,£ ... 0~ -~-frr)b~S_ ... ·~-

~ ~i I ii+wif% c!o~~d ~ c;-cwe-r-
{z, -,1;;:~ -;; ~~ )iPhs~dJi >~;Tei, ~-& ~ ... 

J~L "".tt'ii>€:_ ~o/ tu>i.%-,~ ... tJ ~·- s ~ _ ... 
_______ W:~--L~f~~f:r~ --~t_:_~ .fdi-rt._'!Y'. . . i?J .. ~ 
--·-m~L _+o o~_e< J.d~s._._ ~ _lurf'WJ-__ @/4~ 

-· .... t,/:: •. ::::z::.·~~;;::;·o~ 
··•1~~,······ 

~·. rA ~~-------'-------
b/ ':5/ ~-io . 



000026

JPMORGAN CHASE & Co. 

Post date: 

Amount: 

06/i1/2018 

$ 1450.00 
,,...- .., . ··~•·4-- - ----F;.,....,. .. ,.,,, . ..,uo,,oso---~- CUHIIR 180ltlCI(' M:llfl~ 

Account: 

Check Number: 

CHASEO ... _,, , 
----1]---"-_..,_...c.VM..Ac=:.Rl:.::E.:..:ANN.:::..:.:W.:..:HEA::.:T:..:ON::.:.._ ____________ ~.,-i ___ ,. 

••rToTM LIENNGO 
-Of, 
P•1' OffE THOOSNIO f-OUR HUNDRED ~FTY 001.1.ARS ANO 00 CENTB 

© 2016 JPMorgan Chase & Co. 
2 



000027

JPMORGAN CHASE & Co. 

Post date: 03/11/2019 

Amount: $ 1600.00-l 

P•---•u,,;ott•~-19"~_,:,_ ,,. CASHllll~·;~~~IC 

. CHASEO ...; 
,.._.., VAlARleANNWHl!AJOH 

hyTon. llENNGO -.. "" 
,.,, ONETlfOUSAHDSIXHUNOMO~LAR&ANDOOCeHT4 $4• 1.eoo.oo·· 

.,._., MMOf!IOANOMAa•aMW.H..t. 

_,a,,,--ef,;..,,4• 

© 2016 JPMorgan Chase & Co. 

If 

Account: 

Check Number: I' 

..... --. _ _._ .. __ --·--.~ ,.·' .... -~-,~~ 
• --·----··· . --- ... . .----.J. 

2 



000028

JPMORGAN CHASE & Co. 

Post date: 03/04/2020 

Amount: $ 1600.00 / 

. ,-r~~SE~?~ CAIHmR~·c"i :t:=-1iiu:efi'-~4 
' ll.mlltt•n VALAREAN.NWHEATON t 

"'1 To - UEN NGO .,...,.,. 
Part OHETtfOUSNIOQJtHUM>ft!OOOUNtSAHOOOCIHft 

© 2016 JPMorgan Chase & Co. 

$" 1,600.00" 

Account: 

Check Number: 

2 



000029

JPMORGAN CHASE & Co. 

Post date: 

Amount: 

03/12/2020 

· $ 1600,.00 ) 

CMHllll'a - . 

~ ... ...., VAI.ARll!ANHWIIEATON 

P•rT•'l'M UEHNGO 
-0,, 
·•YI ONEfi«)IAANol0{'11J1rriO!UODOIJ.AAINIIJOOCUffl 

-
Account: 

Check Number: 

s-Moo.oo-

-------------------------·--·· - -

© 2016 JPMorgan Chase & Co. 
2 



000030

JPMORGAN CHASE & Co. 

Post date: 05/19/2020 

1: iO 3 iO iSF.~•: !O'l 5 388&& ?&an• 'lO 

Post date: 

'. 

05/19/2020i 

$1000,Q0 L ____ 
1 .lffu.lA1!0NA\.UONIY011111fl ~, 

O:.i• i~l';:o; :; 
-~~:;!; >·~ii!.•f .':• 
•i=)!H:;; , .. ~ :}~-: ~· liii 

© 2016 JPMorgan Chase & Co. 

Account: 

I 

Account: 

I 

90 

90 

\0/J> ltc11 om,c~ ----

2 



000031

1. 

RESIOENTIALRl;NTAL f\GREEMENT 
(Slngle-Farnlly) 

( \ 

\ 

lli]'~ODUCTiON. This Resldehtl.al Re11tal Agreement (hereinafter "Agreement") Is rnade and entered l_nto this 1 day of June 2017, at 154 Dabner St Sa_n Le11ndrq, CllHfornia, between Lien Ngo_(herelnafter "Owner") whose a.ddress and telephone number are:Cell Phone 510° 91.8-2007 or 925.-788-3998 Ahd (hereinafter "Tenant") Valarie Wheaton evidences the terms -------------iu:'a-n,.,,d~erc_;w,,-,h""'lc~h;;-T"'.e;"-n~a~nt';';s;-"'a.gre.esJo..r.entJroin.0.wner~the.prope,1y-known-and-desf.lrleedcasc-Resldentat-rehtal,,-4428~---------Macarthuf Blvd. Oakland! CA 946W; (herei11after"pr(lmlses") •. 

~:. Th~ submission ancl rna1goilalfQn of this Rental Agreement shall not be deemed ah offerfo enter Into e rental ~green,erit by Owmir but the soil citation .of such ah offer' by Ter:i.a,:it a.nd Owner's ii!CP8pti:ince of this Rental Agreement s.hall be evidenred only by Owner having signed and delivered 'to Tenllnt an Ink original signed Ranta! Agreement, 

RECEIPJOE oeeo·s1T: Charges ~ec:E!ived -~~lance o.ue 
Pro-rated Rent From $OM' $0.00____ $0.00_· ___ _ 
Full Moht~RentMonthof.6/1/17to6/36/17 $1600.00 ___ $1600,00 __ $0:00~. ___ _ 
Security tjeposlt _______ $1600.00___ $10QO;QO__ $p0Q.OQ ___ _ 
Credit Ch~ck Fee ------ $0.00 ____ _ 
Other (if a~pllcable) Non refundable cleaning .free 
TOiAL R$CEIVED: 

I 

$35().QO_~_ 
$ 36QQ.OO __ _ 

will deduct from deposit 
$1000.00__ .$ ____ _ 

I . 
2. I!ffiM; Tl~e term of the tenancy shall commence on.June 1, 2017ahd shall continue: 

3. 

_x~ (a) 

' (b) 

(o) 

' 

For a period of months ending at'noon on June 1, 2018, and continuing thereafter on a month to month basis until either party shall terminate the tenancy by giving to the other party written notice thirty (30) days In. advance or otherwise as permitted or required by law. 

For a period of __ months ending at noon .on ______ __, 20_. 

On. a montMo-month basis until either party shall terminate !he teha,:icy by giving to the other party written notice thirty (30), days In advance or otherwise _as permitted or req1,1lred by.law. 

occupAt;irn. The. premises shall be 09cupled orylY by the peis'oh.s ldi:mtlfied above as ;1Tenant''and the following narn,ed minor per~ons all of whom shall be deemed reslde,nts, and su~je9t tpJt,e terms and. provisions of this Agreement: 
V_alarie Wt,eafon ____ _ 
Name DOB (Month/Day/Year) 

Self ____ -"----
Relatlonshlp 

No other persons, regardless of age, shall occupy the. premises except as guests. Guests may not occupy the premises In excess oqour!(:len (14) days during any twelve calendar month perfOd, nor.may rnore than two (2) guests occupy the premlses·~t any onetime, Without the priOr''-'{rltten a~thorlzalion of Owner. Tenant shall not permlt any person tp :.tf!y overnight qr otherwise occupy any portion of the premises occupied by Tenant If such person has previously resided at the premises .~nd whose residency rights were terminated by Owner, whether with or without court action. l 

4. U§g. The/premises shall be used e)<clui,ively as a residence and Tenant agrees not to use the premises for any commercial or other enterprise at any time during Tenant's occupancy of the premises, including but not limited to child care. 

5. RENT. 

(a) 

(b) 

Teryant shall pay to Owner rental of $1600.00 per month due and payable in advance on the first <;lay of each month. 

Re9t shall be. paid to: 
, I 

(Name) 

(A«dress) 

(Te/ephone) 
I 

154 babnet St. San Leandro, CA 94.577 
510-918-2007 

i 
OR At such other locatipn as Owner shall from time to tlrne designate in writing. l 

If payment ls to be made personally, it sho.ul_d be ma.de. at the.above address or at __________ _ 
I 
\ 

bety-,een the hours of ____ (AM/PM) and~---- (AM/PM) 

a ress 

RESIDENTIAL RENTAL AGREEMENT - Single Family 1-27-05.doc Page 1 



000032

(c) 

i 
I 
I 
I 

( 

w~lch are the usual days and hours that an authorized person will be avaJlable fo receive the payment. 

M~thod of payment n,13y be made In any method checked below: 
I 

U<.J Personal Check LXJ Cashier's Check LX.J Money Order [_XJ Cash 

I -------------t:t]-electron/r:-Rl71ds,rtJrwfor pursuant to separate written Instructions from owner. 

~By Depositinto Account No. . . at 
_1 _____________ (namri of (Inane/al lnstitt.Jtion) locatM at 

---,---------~----~(address within 5 miles ofthe rental properly). 

(d) R nt Shall be prorated Ip thl;l.eyentoccupancy sliall commence on other than the first day of the month or In the· ev13nt the tt:1nancy shall terminate on other th~n the last day of .the month. 

(e) ln~he event rent is not paid by5;09 p;m. on th1;1.3rd day ofthei month, Tenant shall pay, asadditlonl3I rent1 a late chprge of $60.00. The late ct,arge dqes not establish a grace peri◊d,. owner maymak.e written den,and for ;;iny rent unpaid on tt(e secon<;f day of thi;l month. Rent paid by mall shaU be postmarked by the first day of the r/Jonth or the lat~ charge al:>i;,ve-referredto. shall apply, The late charge shall be teimb1.i'rseinent to bwn!:lr for administrative 
expense Incurred by Owner In proce.sslh.g the I.ate. pay.men!. o. f renta. nd for los.s .of in~!:lr!:lst and .oth!:lr prosp!:lctl. ve ecl:)nomlc advantage. The late.charge shat.I be in addition to all oth!:lr remedies. available to Owner. Owner and Teran! agree thatthe chcif!Je ls presumt;id to be for the expense incurred and ltiterest lost by Owner because of Terant's late payme,11t of rent and that it is otherwi11eJmpractical or extrerriely difficult to fix the a.ct1.1al flgµr!:l. 

(f) In the eyentrent Is tendered by check which Is, for any reason, dishonored by the makers financial instituUon, Tenant shall pay to Own!:lr $45.00 as reimbursement to Owner for administrative expense in processing such dishonored check. This charge shall be de!:lmed additional rent and shall be in addition to all other remedies available to owner Including; but not limited to, the late charge referred to above. Owner and Tenant agr!:le thatthe charge is presumed to be the !:lxpense Incurred by Owner b!:lcause of Tenant's r!:ltumed check and that It Is otherwise Impractical or extremely difficult to flxthe actual figure. If Tenant's rent check Is return!:ld dishonored by maker's financial institution on!more than one occasion, on Owner's wriUen req1.1!:lst to Tenant, Tenant shall pay all future rent in cashier's check or fnoney order notWltnstandln!l any other pe1JT1itted mode. set forth abov!:l, 

(g) 

(h) 

,Latfi charges,and/pr bad 9heck charges .as .desclibe<:I In the foregoing paragraphs ma,Y be deducted fr9~ any . paym!:lnt 111ade by Tenant tg Qwner,.deslgnated as rent or otherwise, ih Owri1Ws discretlqn, .at any tlm.e. UP to tWelve (14) months after such charge lslncurred. 

oJner may determine, rn Owners sole and absolule discretion,. how and fn what order any payments made by Terant, Irregardless of deslgr1atipn on,the payment doc;ument, shall be applfed to monetary obligations owing by 
Tepant. 

6. SECURITY DEPOSIT. Tenant shall pay to Owner upon execution of this Agre1;1ment a Security O!:lp0slt ln the amount of $1600.00 ~o secure Ten.ant's obligations hereunder. 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

! 

Ov,iner may, but shall not b!:l obllgated to, apply all or part of Security Deposit on account of Tenant's obligations he1e1Jnder, · 

T!:lbant shall not have the righUo apply the Security Deposit in payment of the last month's rent. I . . . . 
Te~ant shall not be entitled to any Interest or other economic advantage on the Security Deposit while In possession of (,)wner. 

(d) If T,!:lnant shall be In default In payment of rent or any portion thereof, or of any sums expressly constituting additional rent, Owner may appropriate and apply any portion of the Security Deposit as may be necessary-to the payment of ov~rdue rent or other sums expressly constituting additional rent. 
l 

(e) If T!;lnaoffails to repfllr llny d<!mage t.o th!:l premises, lncludlng furniture and appliances lf:lase.d to Tenant caus!:ld by TeQantqrTenant's li')vitees_ through lack of ordinary care; for a perlqd qfgreate.r than thirty (30) days after written demand tq make such repairs Is served on Tenant by Owner, then Owner may appropriate and apply such portion of thejS!:lcurlty Deposit as.may.reasonably be necessary to funq such repair. 
! 

(f) If, on tertnfnatlon of this Agreement pr the tenancy for any reason, Tenant do!:ls not vacate the premises In as good a co~dltlon as wheh rf:lcelved l;>y Tenant from Owner, reasonable wear and tear excepted, then Owner may apP,ropriate an<;I apply, as p!:lrmltted by law, any portion of the Security. Deposit as tnay be reasonably necessary to put)the pr\;lmlses In such condition. 

(g) If op termination of this Agreement or Incl dent to any action or proceeding to enforce this Agreement, its tenns and cohditions, It becomes nec1;1ssary for Owner to obtain the services of attorneys, sheriffs, marshals, moving and 11to\age flrms,etc., to secure full possession of the premises, Owner may appropriate and apply.any portion of the .sec,ority deposit as may. be reasonably necessary to fund su.ch services. 
I 

(h) Norye of the above shall prevent or limit Owner from bringing suit to recover frorn Tenant any and all funds for such.,__, ____ ~ ------------cosls·and-!:lxpenses"tncvrred brown-er-which may exceecrme amount of the Security Deposit. 

RESIDENTIAL RENTAL AGREEMENT - Single Family 1-27-05.doc Page 2 



000033

l 

l 
(i) Owne;1may•apply the seclltltydeposjt, as perrniltEld by law, to remedy future defaul.ts by t~e Tenant fn any obligation ur,,der this Agret'lmflnt to resiore, replace oneturn personal property appu{lenances, exclusive of ordinary wear and t~ar. · . 

O) Tenan~ agrees to restore the. Security Deposit toJts orlginai amount should resort to such funds be required by Owner dvrlng the period ofthls AgreEmlen(. I . 
--'---------~7-, -. -urrtlTIE -;-Tenant snail be responsible for the payment of aU uUHt/es and other service$ except water and garbage .wm be pay byth owner. Prlortocornn'IElnclng 9cciuparjcy,. l'.en~ntshail make arrangements with the appropri,ate utmty.and servio.e· provider ~o place the utlllty,1nd. servic~. a .. · cco.unt In Ttmant's na.me... Tenant snall not. allow a,n. y· .. utlUfy service to b1;1 cut off and shall nothr Owner If any applicable utility authority disconnects or threatens to dl1;1connect ~my utility. 

I 

8. POSTPONl:D DELIVERY OF POSSESSION. )f bwner is unable to deliver possession ofthe premise$ on the above commend,ement dati:1 for any reason (whether due to construction, repair, make ready or .hold over by a prior resident), Owner sh~ll not be subject to any liablllty nor shall the validity of this Agreement pe affe.cted hor the term of this Agreement be extended, but under such circumstances, the rent hereunder shall not commence until the possession of the premises is delivered{ provided, however, that In the event possession of.the premises Is not delivered by Owner to Tenant within thirty (30) days:following the above comme.ncement diite, then at any time after the thirty (30) day period and prior to tender by the Owner of possession, Tenant may terminate this Agreement by written notice to Owner, and thereupon all rights and obligation~ hereunder of b.oth parties shall cease. 
I . 

9. NTAL P .1 .. Tl • Tenant's application to rent ls speclflcally Incorporated herein and made a part hereof. If the applicatlo shaH contain any mlsrepri,si,ntl\l!Jon, Owner may, In addition to all other remedies, treai such repriwmtatlon a1:1. a default hereunder and terri')in.ite 1:111 rights of. Ten1:1nt hereunder. 

10. JQINTAJo SEVERAL OBLIGATIQN. Jt is expressly understood that th!$ Agreement is belweeo owner and each slg_natory ln.dlvid. ually, Joln.tl.y and sev. a.rally. '." .. th. e .. ev. e. n .. t o .. r def~ultby. f;lny. o. ne slgna.tory1 each .and every remaining s~gnatory shall b.e responslb\efor timely payment of rent and other chf;lrges and for complying with all of the terms and provls19ns of this Agreeme~t, regardless of whether a signatory has vacated possession of the premises. 
I 
I. .. . 11. RESPON(SIBILITYFOR GUESTS .AND INVITEES. Tenant hereby accepts responsibility for Tenant's guests and invit.ees in and abouf: the premises to respect the privacy ;;ind comfort <;>f neighbors. 
I 

12. TERMINATION PROCEDURE .. Upon termlnatlon, Tenant shall: 

13. 

14. 

15 .. 

16. 

17. 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

I 

·completely vacate the premises, including any storage or other areas which the Tenant may be occupying and leave .s!lrne In .the s.ame level of cleanliness as it was at the inception cif the tenancy except as otherwise may be provided forl herein; 

De)iver all keys and all personal property furnished to Tenant during the term of the Agreement to Owner In good, cle.an and sanitary condition, reasonable wear and tear excepted; I 

Lef!VO Tenant's forwarding adclress with Owner to make such security deposit notification, accounting and/or refund as :may be required by law. -

PROHIBIT:ION AGAINST AS81GNMENT OR SUBLETTING. Tenant shall not assign, transfer, mortgage qr hypolhecate this Rental Agf;eflment In whole orln part or any .Interest therein, nor sh;;ill Tenant sublease or sublet ,the premises or any pint o.r' portion the'rebf, either VOillntarily,or by operation of law. In the event Tenant !,!haU attempt to assign, transfer or event Tenant shall s.ubl~t the whole or any part of the premises; then at the opUoh of Ov,,ner, t>wner(s succe1;1sors and/or assigns, this AgreementJ,hallJmme(llalely terminate. If Owner should consentto one as~ignment.or subletung, such coh.sent sha.11 not be deemed a ;consent to any subsequen.tassighment or subfetJing. The .acceptance of rent by Owner from Tenant or frolJl any othe~ pers?n or entity after a pllrported assignm1;1nt or sµbJetting shall no.t be deemed a wa.lver by owner of any provision here,n. 1 
I .. . . . . . . . PROHIBITl;D PURPOSEShND OTHER RESTRICTIONS. Tenantshal! pot u.s.e the premises for any purpose prohibited by the laws of the. United States or by the (aW o~ ordlnai)ces ofthe State of California and the County and/or City qr.other municipality in Which the. premhfes are sih.1ated,. w{,etf'ler now In force. or hereafter enacted, including but not limited to all police, fire/and sanitary regulal[ons. 'fenant shall not maintain, keep, ot allow to be kept or maintained upon the premises any item ot permit any acts to be done which will cause an Increase In the rate of Insurance upon or which.shall endanger the premlsfs. 

COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS. In the event that the premises are a portion of a building containing more thari J-ine unit, orln the event the premises are governed by covenants, conditions and restrictions, and bylaws or other 'governing docum.eri.ts which run with the premises, Tenant agrees to abJde by such. covenants, conditions and restrictions, bylaws or 4ther such documents, whether promulgated before or after the execution hereof. 
NOTICE OF DISREPAIR. Tenant shall, upon discovery, Immediately advise Owner, in writing, of any condition on the premises l/4hlch adversely affects the habitability thereof. Failure to so notify owner shall be deemed an admission that such condition dpes not adversely affect the habitability of the premises, 

A. NIMAL. sJ .. No a .. nlm .. als .. (irtclu_dln. g .• b·· ut no.t limited to, mamn. 11'!1s, reptiles, birds, fish a.n.d .rodents) sha.11 be brou. ght·o· n the . premises V'{lthout the pnor written consent .of Owner. In the event.such consent Is obtained, Tenant agrees to keep such animal und~r control and Jf a dog or cat, restralned.orleashed at all times, to keep such dog or cat quiet !.!Oas not to disturb any neighbprs, and to keep the premises clelln andgtj<:>rless at~IJimS:ts._ _____ · ___ · ______________ _ 

RESIDENTIAL RENTAL AGREEMENT-Single Family 1-27-05.doc Page 3 



000034

18. CONDITlbN OF PREMISES. I . . . . 
(a) Tenant has thoroughly examined the premises arid a!I perso11al property situated therein which may be part of the rehtal, including, but not llmlted to, lhEl furniture, furnishings, fixtures, appliances, equipment, windows, do()rs, Plpinblng facilities, electrlca) facillfies, hot water and cold water supply, building grounds and appurtenances, and accepts the same "as Is", and acknowledges that the same are In good, clean and sanitary order, condition and ____________ ___:r-=,epp:a=lr"-1

-=-u=nl=es=s~n~o=te=d~t=o~·the__c_o11trary_in_this_Agreemenl~---_:___ ______________________ _ 
(b) T~nant acknowled~es by taking possession of the premises that no statement or representation herein expressed as 

19, 

20. 

21. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

. to!past, present or fl/lure condition or repair thereof have. been made by or .on behalf of Owner unless noted to the contrary In this Agreernent. By taking possessloh i!!ndfailing to notify Owner speclflcauy In writing within 24 hours th~reafter of ahy condition unsatlsf11ctoty to Ten.~ryt, Temmt acknowledges that the premises ar13 ready for occupancy and If'! good aod sanitary .order, cond1t1on and repair. 

(c) T. ~nan. t.sh. all at·a·II ti.mes, a. tTe. na .. nl:s. o.wn .exp1;1n. se.· •. ri1.aln·. ta .. Ill t.he. P .. rem .. ise. s, its equlpm. e. nt a.nd cont.ents, In·. a. s cfeari1 s~nttary and. neat.condition and rep<,1it as the premises were In.at the Inception ofthe tenancy except a~ otherwise m~y be provided for herein. Alftefuse aod ,garbage shi'lll be deposited by Tenant 1.n the appropriate recept,;1cl(;ls as m y be provided b}'O.wn!'lX or as f?XO\ilcJed by T!;!nant. Tenant shall be responsible for. disposing of articles of a size or nature not acpeptable by the rubbl5,h havlerfor 1he premises. Tenant .shall be responsible for.damages caused by cbrduct ofTtmc1nt and Tenantis family and invitees, including th~ cost 9f repair of said dama~es. 
Tenant shall use Tenant's best efforts to prevent the growth ofmold,or mildew on the premises Which otherwise will oc);ur In the event there ts Inadequate ven'tHatlon or unusual amounts of moisture. Preveritlon sh!!IJ inc.rude: 
(1 j Promptly cleaning up material that can harbor mold; , 

I 

(2) Immediately reporting to Owner any water Intrusion (roof leaks, window leaks, plumbing leaks; pipe leaks, etc.); 
(3j Now allowing sinks and tubs to overflow with water; 

(4) Immediately reporting to Owner any Indication of mold or mildew found in the premises; 
(5i Appropriately ventllatl,ng the kitchen and ba.throoms when moisture Is present such as by opening available 

1 windows or. using available fans: alternatively, Immediately reporting any condition that would prevent the use \ of such ventllaiion equipment to the owner; 

,({))\ Closing al) windows and.doors In order to prevent rainwa(er ff()m entering the premises; 
\ 

(7)! DrYlhg anydarnp a. reas; .ontlw premises as.sooo as .such dampness Is noticed, .. I 
{d} Uppnte1111inatlon ofthfl Tenancy, Tenantshall, except as otherwise may qe provided fqr herein, return the premises to pwner in as good ord.er, conditio~, repair and cf~anllriess.as ~hen received, reasonable wear an? tear e.xcepted, ang free of all of Tenant's pers·o· nal pro. perty, tra. ~h and .. deprls. Burns, stains,. holes or tea·r·s of an. y s,ze or kind In .the oafpetihg, drapery: or walls, among otJ,er conditions, do not constitute reasonable wear and tear. I . . . . . 

ALTERAT(oNs. Tenant shall not J?alnt, paper, change locks, fnstaU lig,hUng fixtures, alter telephone, lntemej or cable inside wiring, display signs or exhi.blts pub0cly from or otherwise redecorate or make alterations to the premls(ls without the prior written consent of Owner; Any additions to or alterations of the premises shall become at once a part of the premises and belong to the Owner unless the Owner gives Tehan! Written noilce to .remove some or .all of such additions or alterations. In. which event Tenant shall cause the Item so desfgnatfld to be removed and the premises to be restored to their original condition, ~t the expense of Tenant, ·, 
I , 

WASTE AND NUISANCE. Neither Tenant nor Tenant's family and invitees shall commit any waste upon the premises or cause any(nulsance or act which shall disturb the quiet enjoyment of any neighbors of surrounding properties. I 

WATERB~DS. Tenant shall not have a Wc!lerbed on the preml~es without the prior written consent of Owner. 
' INSURANCE. Owner will not.insure Tenant for any person<!! injury or property damage; including that caused by the act or omission of any other tenant or third party or by any criminal act or actiVfty, war, riot, Insurrection, fire or act of God. Tenant shall o.btaln an!i pay for such insurance covetage as Tenant deems necessary to protect Tenant from any such loss or expense. J 

. I . . . . NON~WAIVER, Failure or i;lelay by owner In enf()rcihg any term hereof or in exercising f;my right orremedy av13ilable to Owner shoµl!,l Tenant brec!ch this Agreementorthe building rules., covenants, conqitlons and resirlctlons or any such other documents! as<rn,ay be .!lf?pllcal:!le, shall not .be deemed awalve.r by Owner of Owner's rights to .enforce such terms nor shall failure by qwner to notify Tenant of any breach constitute a wiiJver.by Clymer ofOwner's rights to enforce such terms, ThEl acceptance, of rent by Owner with knowledge ofa breach by Tenc!nt shaH not.be. a waiver of Owner's right to enforce. any tern, hereof. No waiver by Own~·r of any provision hereof shall be. deemed a waiver of any other provision here9f or of any subsequen1 breach by Tenant oflhe same or any.other proYJslon. Owner's consent to or approval of any act shall not be deemed torrider unnecessary the obtaining of Owner's consent to or approval of any subsequent act by Tenant. 
.E.filID:'., qwneror Owner's agents.arid ern1;>loyees or contractors, may enter the premises, as permitted by law, as follows: 

RESIDENTIAL RENTAL AGREEMENT - Single Family 1-27-05.doc Page 4 



000035

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29. 

30. 

31. 

32. 

33. 

( \ ( 
I 

(b) ~hen the Te~antha:, abahdoned or surrendered the premises; 

(o) Tq make neo(;'!ssciry or agreed upon repairs, decor~Uons, alterations or Improvements; 

(d} tfsupply necessary or agriied up9n servlc(;)!3! 
l 

(e) T~ exhi~jt the premises to p_m$p_e.ctlv.e...or_actuaLpi.lrchasiira,:1ende,rsrt1mants,•workers,or-oontraetors, 
(~ AJ otherwise permllted by law: 

t : . ·. . ' . ._ Except in the, case of an emergency or upon Court order or as otherwis.e permitted by la""., Tenants hall be given re11sonable notice, as/reqylred by law, of OWner's Intent to enterwllh entranc;e during normal business hours from 6:00 11.m. until 6:00 p.m., Mo1day through Saturdl,'Y; holidays excepted. Tw1mty~fourhours shall be presurned to be reasonable notice. 

INDEMNIFICATION~ Owner shall not be liable for any damage qr i!'IJurY to tenant, or any other person or to any property which mat oCGur on the p.remlses. (lr any pcirt thereri.f, from fire, !lmoke, rain, flood, water leaks, .hail, ice, lightening,. wind, exploslont, earthquakes, Interruption of utllity service, theft or vandalism unless such damage or Injury Is the prc;,xlmate result of t~e negligence or unlawful act of Owner or owner's agents and employees. Tenant agreei; to Indemnify Owner against claims resulting from any {njury or damage to any person other than Tenant or to the property 0fJ1uch other persons resulting ttom the failure of Tenant to maintain and repair the premises under this Agreement. 
' ESTOPPqL CERTIFICATE. Within ten (10) days after written notice, Tenant agrees to execute and deliver a certificate as submittedjl?Y Owner acknowledg(ng that this Agreement ht.unmodified and in full fo~ce and effect.pr In full force and 1:1ffect as modified, and stathJg the mqd,flcatlons. FallurEI. \o comply shall be. deemed Tenc1pt's ac~nqwledgment that the certificate as sub01lt)eq byO½'nerJs !rue and correctand may be telled upon by any lender or purcha$er. 

DAMAGE,[b PREMISES. (fthe pretnls~s a~e SQ darnagt'!~ by flr/3 Qr.other casualty as to rendetthe premi~es untenahtable" then elthef party shaU have th~ tigl11 .to !errnina_lEI ttils Agreenientasotthe data.on WhJcl1,llUCh d1:1m1;1ge occurs, through written no\ice \othe other party, IQ be given wiU,ln fifteen (15) days.after the occummce .or. such ff.re or Qasualty;event; except tha,tshould dan)~ge or qestructlon occur as the result of the abu.se ot negllge hCl:l. o.f Te.nant or Tenant's family or invite.es; t~en Owner only shall have the rightto termlnatEl,l.his Agreement. Should !hi$ right be e.xetclsed by either Qwher or Tenant, lhf:ln rentfor the current month $hall be proratEld between the parties as of the date the damage occurred and any prepaid rept shall be refunded to Tenant acc,ordingiy. · 
I 

CONSENT OF OWNERi Wherever lh this agreement Owner ls.expressly required to give consentor approval, such consent orl approval m!;ly be given or Withheld In the sole and absolute. dls.cretion Qf Owner unle$s otherwise expressly stated .. In ~o event, shall Owner be. responsible. In monetary damages for s.uch fallure to give consenl unless said conseht .is withheld niallclously or in bad faith, 
! 

DEATH.OF TENANT. In the event of the death of Tenant before the expiration of the term of this Agreement, this Agreement sha.11 terminate at the end of the month next followlng the date of receipt by Owner of written notice thereof, .or the surren(ler oflhe premises to Owner, whichever is earlier. 

HOLDING .OVER. . Any holding over after expiration hereof, with the consent of Owner, shaH be construed as a month to month tljlnanc:y in accordance with the tenns hereof, as appllcable, until either party shall terminate the same by giving the other party; written notice as required by law. 

MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS. Tenr:int shall irrigate and maintain any swrqunding grounds, Including lawns and shrubbery and keep same. clear of rubblsh'otweeds provided such grounclsare ex0Jusi11ely for use.ofTenant. MaJntenance .shall inclu.~e.periodlofertlllzation. NQ debris; a9tc>rnot>Ues, garbage qr other.materials shr:ill be placed lh the surrounding grounds arra, 6Utslde.ofthe reslde,:1be·l!truc,tl,/re In th!:! a.bsence of prior written approval by Owner, . . . . . 
TENANT 4NDERTAKINGTO REPAIR, MAINTAIN AND/OR IMPROVE. Tehantagre~IS, l,:i. l!e1.1 of paying additional rent, and a.s P,i.irt of.T;enc1nt's cionslder.atlorffor the rental of the premises, to promptly repair, Improve and maintain the following portions off1e ptemlses:N/A~· ---. -------. ____________________ _ 

The forego(ng wo.rk to be performed by tenanUs based upon the mutual agreement of Owner and Tena.nt that the monthly rent chargEjdJor the premises 1$ below market value arid thatthe work to be performed by Tenant as set forth above reflects OWher's a~d.Temmt's muh,ial determination that suchwork pfJmprovement, maintenance and repair is equivalent to the difference between market value as so repaired, malritciined and improved cind current rental value. Ten.ant acknowledges that but for\Tenanrs undertaking a$ herelnabove set forth, Owner would not rent the premises lo Tenant. 

APPLIANCES AND FURNISHINGS. Tenant acknowledges that the premises are unfurnished and that Owner does not provide any appliances and/or furnishings such as stove, refrigerator, screens, draperies and screen doors. If any of the foregoing lt~ms are on the premises at the commencement of this Agreement. Tenant accepts said items in "as-ls" condition and shall ar,sume all responsibility fo~ maintenance and repair of said items and shall hold Owner harmless from any clalm or cl~lms a'iisln.g out of the use or .condition of .such Items and further agrees that th~ .existence of such Items on the premises lsj noheflected In the .rent paid by l'enant to Owner but are merely a gratuity to Tenant from Owner. 
34. VEHICLE ~ARKING AND R!;PAIR Any vehicle belonging to Tenant or Tenant.'s guests or invitees shall be parked only in ---------~areas-.as;:ilgf{ed-fc,r"suehpurpose,Tenantshall-ke1wsuctrlocat1oncle:arn,toilorippings.anashall not repair arymotor vehicle .of ~enant or Tenant's guests or lmillees. on the premi~es unless It Is lr1 an enclosed garage. No disabled or ; 

RESIDENTIAL RENTAL AGREEMENT - Single Family 1-27-05.do.c Page 5 



000036

35. 

36. 

37, 

38. 

39. 

40. 

41. 

42. 

43. 

44. 

45. 

l 
I 

lno. pe. rat1±.e 11.ehlc:le.s shall be pc1rked on the premises or on the street adjacent to the premises for any longer than ten (10) days In ary thirty (30) day period. 
l 

GUARA~TOR. In the event Tenant's obligations under this Agreement are guaranteed, under a separate guaranl~e agreeme t. the filing of a petition In bankruptcy by the guarantor shall constitute a breach of this Agreement and .a default hereunder in•the event Tenant does not supply to Owner within ten (10) days after written demand from Ownerto Tenant a subslltut, guarantor satlsfactoryJo_Qwoer. 

SEWER ' . I P . In the event that any sewer drain stoppage occur.; anq such $loppage Is. a result of misuse of sah,i sew r drains by Tenant, all plumbing expense associated with the.rap!.lirofsald sewer drain .shall be the responsibility ofTenanbwhlch suoh expense.shc1ll t;,e i'lith~r paid by Tenant c;tlrectly or, at the option of Owner If Owner makes such payment, !tenant shilll .reltr\burse owner for Own~r's payment of such expense wit~l,n fi~een ( 1 l;i) days a,fter written notice sent byJirtclass tnafl from OWner to Tenant setting forth the amountofsllqh expense an<;! a copy of the repalrlnvolce. 
S OKE D TECTOR , 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

T e premises are equipped with 3 smoke detection device(s), 

s ld,9evlge(1;1). was/v.,ere testedand wasiwere. In propefwo~in1tC1rder Qll __ 11nd \he operation of the devic:e(s) wts/were explained to Tenant by the owner or Vie Owners agent. . 

TElnantshall test the devroe(s) no les,s than one tfrne per week to insure the proper operating ftJnctlon of the dfica(s) in accordance with the manufacturer's recommended Instructions Which have been explained to Tenant. 

B~ initialing this space . Tenant ackhowleqges that !he di'lvice($) ls/are battery operated and that Ti:inant shall be solely responsible to lr"1$ure that tha battery is in operating conditl.on at all times; to replacl:l the battery as needed i:Jfld/qr ~Q Inform the bw!leror the OWner's .authorized agent lrnmedh:1tely in writing if the unit for an~ reason Is not operating or has not operated under any condition. 

A Tl~ l~G OF TILi IE . To the extentthat Owner provides to Tenant any utility without charge, Including; but not limited to water, wner only agrees to provide a reasonable quantity of s!.'lld utility and Tenant !.'lgrees to pay for any excessive. or unreason~ble use of said uUilty. If any utility Is ratloned,.in any respect by any state, regional or local agency regulating that Utlllty, excessive or unreasonable use shall be deemed that usage level Which results In a penalty or excess use fee. ln,the event the Ltlllty is shared by more than one unit In a bulldlng or buildings of which the premises are a part and there Is a common.rhe\ering or distribution sy$tem, Tenant shall pay a share of the charge for sych excessive or unreasonable use In proportion: to the number of units using the utlllty. '~ . ., .. 

BINDING EFFECT; ThlsAgr.e!:lrnent .shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of Tena1Ws and Owner's. heirs, successor~ an.d pe,:h1ltti;ld as,signs. 

CODE OFi CIVIL PROCEDURE §2079~1 b~. DISCLOSURE. 
Notice: Th~ California Departm~nt of J.vstlce, shetlffs departments, police departments servinQ. Jurisd.lctJons of200,000 or more and many other locai law EJnforcement authorities maintain for'publlc access a data base of the .iocalions of persons required t~ regls\er pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) of Section 290.4 of the Penal ¢ode. The data base ls updated on a quarterly basis and a source of Information about the. presel'lce of these Individuals in any neighborhood. The Department of Justice also malnll:llns a sex Offender Identification Li~!'.! through which Inquiries about Individuals may be rnade. This Is a "900" telephone service. Callers must have specific Information about Individuals they are checking. lnforrnatiof regarding neighborhoods Is not available through the "900" telephone service. 

NO SECURITY, WARRANTY OR GUARANTY. Notwithstanding that Owner may, from titne to time, provide.security 11ervlcl:ls, "fi
1
,enantacknowledges that Owner makes hO warranty or guaranty as to the safety and/or security of Tenant against lllegafacts by third parties and that Owner has no duty to provide security !)ervices to Tenant or Tenant's guests and/or Invitees a~d ihat Tenant shall look scilelY to. public law enforcement for such security protection and further acknowledges that Ownet has no authority or power to protect Tenant against illegal activity. Any provision by Owner o( security services at the pren:iises shall not constitute a waiver of, or In any manner modify, the foregoing provisions in this paragraph. 
' 

I!M£, Tiflle ls Of the essence in this Agreement. 

MANAGEMENT. In the eventthis Agreement Is signed by, or in the event a Tenant pays the rent to, a pr9perty manager, property m;1:1Qagemenl company or. other agent of owner, such person, persons or entity sh.a.II be considered as Owner of , the premis~s and shall .be !.luthorlzed to prosecute actions In said agent's, property man<!ger's. or SE!ld property management cornpany'.s, name,wi!hout joining the.title.Owner as plainU!f. 

INVAUDIJ;, lfany term or provis1¢n ofthls'Agreement .or the application thereofto any party or circumstance s.hall to any extent.be Held Invalid.and unenforceab.le, the remalnqer of this Agreement or.the application of.such term or provision to · said party qr circumstance other th11n those as tq which II Is invalid or enforce111lle, s.hali not be affected thereby. and each term arid provision of this Agreement shall be valid and shall be enfotced to the extent permitted.by law. l I , , 
i 

BREACH. tThe violation of any of the provisions of thii, Agreement or of the house. rules as may be applicable, Including \he nonpayment of any rent when due, shall be a breach of this Agreement and sufficient cause for eviction from the premises upon prop~r written notice . 
. ·. l . . . ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COSTS. In the event of any ac.tlon or proceeding between the parties concerning the lntergretation or· enforcemeiiLcitany.prciVislon ofJhis ·Agreernent,,Ownershall beentitled-to·recover-all·costs·and,exp.er\se ----~------.in~c.-lu.dlng, without llmltation, atforney's fees and costs of suit. Any attorney's fees and other expenses Incurred by Owner In 

46. 

RESIDENTIAL RENTAL AGREEMENT- Single Family 1-27-05.doc Page 6 



000037

i ~··· I ( , , 
! 

epforclng (a j4dgn'lent In owner's favor under this Agreement shall be recoverable separately from arid In addition to any other am9unt lncl(Jded In suchjudgment, and such attorney's fees obllgatlon Is Intended to be severable from the othe.r provision, of this Agreernent and to survive and not be merged Into any such judgment. 

47. WAl~ER OF RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY~. OWNERAND TENANT HEREBY WAIVE THEIR RESPECTIVE RIGHT TO TRIAL Err'l JURY OF ANY C::AIJSE OF ACT.ION, Cl.AIM, COUNTERCLAIM OR CROSS-COMPLAINT IN A.NY ACTION, PROCE.E . ING AND/OR HEARING BROUGHT BY EITH!;RJJWl'JERAGA.INSLTENANLOR-TENANT-AGAINST-QWNER------~ . . .... ·. . TTERWHATSOEVER ARISING OUT OF, OR fN ANYWAY CONNECTED WITH, THIS AGREEMENT, THE RELA TIO SHIP OF OWNER AND T~.NAtifr, JENAN'r'$,U$E Q~ QcqqPANCY .OF THE PREMISES, ORANY CLAIM OF INJURY RDAMAGE, OR THE ENFORCEMENT Or ANY REMEbY UNDER ANY LAW, STATUTE OR REGULATION, EMERJ3.E. CY OR.OTHERWISE, NoWORHEREAFTERIN EFFECT. . 

48. OT CE&. Any notk:ti which el1her. patty'may give or lsrequired Jo give, mEJY be given, as• permitted by riiw, by mailing .same, PO: tage prepa!d, to Tenant 1:1t. the premises or fo Owner at the address below, or at such other place .as may b.e designate In writing l!y the Pl'!rties from trmeto tlrne. 

49. • · DDEND • This Agreerrientls sypplemel;lt!:'cf by tne following Addenda which are Incorporated herein: All lost keys'. replacem➔nt. ·.of. locks o. n:. ho. use, garage; p. pstb.ox .• s\orege clQl;lel and garage door opener, due. to negligence. of the lialnant will 
be the tenrnts respon$ib1Uty entirely ..... · ___ ·---·-------.------~---------,. 

Stgnaturej Signature 

50. ENTIRE ~GREEMENT. The for!lgo{ng con!llltutes the entire Agreement between the parties and supersedes anYoral or written reJ:iresen\atlons or ~gre()rnents th1:1t may have been made by either party, This Agreement rriay be modified only by a written mqdiflcatlon $lgned by both parties •. Further, Tenant represents thathe hasrelled on Tenant's own judgment, experience and expertise In entering Into this Agreement with Owner or on the advice and counsel of others on his behalf but has ndt relied upon any expertise, judgment or recommendations by Owner. 
l 

51. A $350.00 r non-refundable fee will be li;tken out.of deposit after lease Is terminate/move out. ~.~::::~i. '".'~g~k".:~l•.dg" ho~og ,oadood ""'"""'°' th=g\,,..1 d ~~ ~•l~QQd a d,pli:~I ofilils 
By: -"-----'-- v~ By: ~J C½l.1 _J ,~~ ~~ . ~ . ~ 

j 
By: i By:. ________________ _ 

Date: __ t.o~l~~-+\_,\_1,._, ______ _ 
l 

Address. of Agent:!, 
194 francisco Lane,Suite 202 
Frernorit, CA 945~~ 

RESIDENTIAL RENTAL AGREEMENT - Single Family 1-27-05.doc 

By;, _______________ _ 

By:. _______________ _ 

Date: ___ ~_~_t_-_\_J.,,,.., ______ _ 

Page 7 



000038

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-2034 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
CA Relay 711 

AMENDED NOTICE OF REMOTE SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE AND HEARING 

File Name: Wheaton v. Ngo 
Property Address: 4428 MacArthur Boulevard, Unit A Oakland, CA 94619 
Case Number: T20-0143 

Due to the continued Covid 19 pandemic in our city, and in an effort to protect the health 
and safety of the parties and City of Oakland employees, the Settlement Conference and 
Hearing in your case will not be an in-person hearing and will be held remotely. 

Remote Hearings 

In the next few days the program analyst assigned to your case will contact you by telephone or 
email to determine whether you have access to a computer or a phone with video technology and 
either cellular service or hi-speed internet, so that the Hearing could be conducted using 
videoconferencing through Zoom, a free videoconferencing application. If you do not have 
access to these services or if any party does not have access, the Hearing will be conducted by 
Zoom but on "audio only" which allows parties to use a toll-free call in number oil a telephone to 
participate. There is no charge to use Zoom. 

Submission of Documents Electronically 

In order to allow the Hearing to run as smoothly as possible, please send all documents to the 
RAP by email directly to the analyst in your case. The assigned Program Analyst for your case is 
Robert F. Costa and his contact information is RCosta@OaklandCA.gov (510) 238-2079 

Deadline and Time Limit Extension 

The City has issued an Executive Order which suspended all time-limits and deadlines for all 
Rent Adjustment Program Hearings, so it is possible that you have not submitted the documents 
necessary to proceed with the case. In order to minimize delays, we ask that you submit all 
required responses and exhibits 1that you wish to produce for your Hearing prior to the date of the 
Hearing and at least seven days prior to the Hearing. Please submit these documents by email 
to the analyst in your case (noted above) and, if you have access to the opposing party's email 
address, send a co11y_of everyJhing you_ S~J!d t~ the analyst to the opposing party as well.~- _____ _ 



000039

( 
\ 

Please note that most smart phones have scanning capability. If you do not have access to scan 
and email your documents you may submit them by mail. (If you are mailing, always send copies 
and keep the originals for yourself.) Please notify the analyst if you have submitted your 
documents by mail. 

Note that any documents not submitted at least seven days prior to the Hearing may cause 
delays in the completion of your case. 

Please note that if you do not have access to any of the necessary technology to be a 
participant in a remote Hearing, please call the analyst on your case (noted above.) 

The Remote Hearing in your case will be held: 

Date: October 13, 2020 
Time:l0am 
Place: Remotely (You will be notified of phone / videoconference appointment before the 

confirmed hearing date) 

All other orders set forth in the original Notice of Settlement Conference and Hearing remain in 
effect. 

Please note that if you wish to have an interpreter present at the Hearing you should contact your 
analyst as soon as possible. 

If you have any questions, please contact the analyst. 



000040

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number Tl0-0143 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy of it in a 
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below 
date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, CA, addressed to: 

Owner 
Lien Ngo 
625 Arthur Street 
Oakland, CA 94605 

Tenant 
Valerie Wheaton 
4428 MacArthur Boulevard, Unit #A 
Oakland, CA 94619 

Documents Included: Remote Hearing Notice 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with· first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course 
of business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is 
true and correct. Executed on September 23, 2020 in Oakland, CA. 

~ 
Robert F. Costa 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 



000041

/ 
( 

(-, 

CITY OF OAKLAND. 

250 FRANK OGAWA PLAZA, STE. 5313, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

July 14, 2020 

Lien Ngo 
6425 Arthur Street 
Oakland, CA 94605 

Re: Case# Tl0-0143, Wheaton v. Ngo 

Dear Property Owner: 

(510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

The Rent Adjustment Program received your Property Owner Response for case# T20-0143 on 
June 18, 2020; The following deficiency has been identified: · 

You need to submit proof of payment for Oakland Business Tax License and the Rent 
Program Service Fee. Please provide necessary proof of payment for both items along with 
your written response to this deficiency letter. 

The requested information must be submitted to this office within ten (10) calendar days from 
the date of this letter to consider your response valid at the scheduled hearing. If you have any 
further questions, contact me at (510) 238-2079 or RCosta@OaklandCA.gov Please refer to the 
Case Number above when you call us. 

Sincerely, 

¥~ 
Robert F. Costa 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Program Analyst II 



000042

I 
( 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

Case Number T20-0143 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to 
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda 
County, California. My business address is·250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th 

Floor, Oakland, California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached Landlord Deficiency Notice by placing a true copy of it in 
a sealed envelope in City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below 
date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed 
to: 

Lien Ngo 
6425 Arthur Street 
Oakland, CA 94605 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail 
collection receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with 
the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in 
the ordinary course of business. · 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above 
is true and correct. Executed on July 14, 2020 in Oakland, California. 

~--------------- ·---

(/2f2rk?G 
. 7 Robert F. Costa 

Program Analyst 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 



000043

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number T20-0143 

- I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE by placing a true copy of it in 
a sealed envelope in City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Valerie Wheaton 
4428 MacArthur Boulevard 
Oakland, CA 94619 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection · 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on July 14, 2020 in Oakland, California. 

(/?~~ 
/ Robert F. Costa 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 



000044

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

--· \ ( . 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

NOTICE OF SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE AND HEARING 

File Name: 
Property Address: 
Case Number: 

Wheaton v. Ngo 
4428 MacArthur Blvd. Oakland, CA 
T20-0143 

The Hearing Officer will conduct a Settlement Conference to attempt to resolve this matter. The 
Settlement Conference in your case will begin on: 

Date: 
Time: 
Place: 

October 13, 2020 
10:00AM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste. #5313 , Oakland, CA 94612 

-If the Settlement Conference is not successful, the Hearing will begin immediately after the 
Settlement Conference. 

Order to Produce Evidence 
All proposed tangible evidence, including but not limited to documents and pictures, must be 
submitted to the Rent Adjustment Program not less than seven (7) days prior to the Hearing. Black out 
all sensitive information on the documents you submit, like bank or credit card account numbers and 
Social Security numbers. Proposed evidence presented later may be excluded from consideration. 
The Hearing Officer can also use the official records of the City of Oakland and Alameda County Tax 
Assessor as evidence if provided by the parties for consideration. 

Request to Change Date 
A request for a change in the date or time of Settlement Conference and Hearing ("continuance") 
must be made on a form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The party requesting the 
continuance must try to get an agreement for alternate dates with the opposing parties. If an 
agreement cannot be reached, check the appropriate box on the form. A continuance will be granted 
only for good cause. 

Hearing Record 
The Rent Adjustment Program makes an audio recording of the Hearing. Either party may bring a 
court reporter to record the hearing at their own expense. The Settlement Conference is not recorded. 
If the settlement is reached, the Hearing Officer will draft a Settlement Agreement to be signed by the 
parties. · 

Inspections 
During the Hearing, the Hearing Officer may decide to conduct an inspection of the subject unit( s ). 
The inspection may be conducted on the same day as the Hearing~or scheduled for a later date selected 
by the Hearing Officer or mutually agreed upon by the parties present at the Hearing. No testimony 
will be taken at the inspection. 



000045

Representatives 
Any party to a Hearing may designate a representative in writing prior to the Settlement Conference 
or on the record at the Hearing. 

Interpreter 
The Hearing must be conducted in English. The Rent Adjustment Program will provide interpreters 
on request providing the request is made at least 7 days in advance of the scheduled Hearing. Any 
party may also bring a person to the Hearing to interpret for them. The interpreter will be required to 
take an oath that they are fluent in both English and the relevant foreign language and they will fully 
and to the best of their ability interpret the proceedings. 

Failure to Appear for Hearing 
If the petitioner fails to appear at the Hearing as scheduled, the Hearing Officer may either conduct 
the Hearing and render a decision without the petitioner's participation, or dismiss the petition. If the 
respondent fails to appear at the Hearing as scheduled, the Hearing Officer may either issue an 
administrative decision without a Hearing, or conduct the Hearing and render a decision without the 
respondent's participation. 

Accessibility 
This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request disability-related accommodations or to 
request an ASL, please email sshannon@oaklandnet.com or call (510) 238-3715 or California relay 
service at 711 at least five working days before the meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented 
products to this meeting as a courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities. 

Service Animals/Emotional Support Animals 
The City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program is committed to providing full access to qualified 
persons with disabilities who use service animals or emotional support animals. 

If your service animal lacks visual evidence that it is a service animal (presence of an apparel item, 
apparatus, etc.), then please be prepared to reasonably establish that the animal does, in fact, perform 
a function or task that you cannot otherwise perform. 

If you will be accompanied by an emotional support animal, then you must provide documentation on 
letterhead from a licensed mental health professional, not more than one year old, stating that you 
have a mental health-related disability, that having the animal accompany you is necessary to your 
mental health or treatment, and that you are under his or her professional care. 

Service animals and emotional support animals must be trained to behave properly in public. An 
animal that behaves in an unreasonably disruptive or aggressive manner (barks, growls, bites, jumps, 
urinates or defecates, etc.) will be removed. 



000046

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number T20-0143 

( 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Notice of Settlement Conference and Hearing 

Owner 
Lien Ngo 
2948 Euclid A venue 
Concord, CA 94519 

Tenant 
Valarie Wheaton 
4428 MacArthur Blvd. Unit A 
Oakland, CA94619 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of he State of Califo that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on May 21, 2020 in Oaklan , CA. 

Deborah Griffin 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

------------- ~~--------------



000047

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-2034 

May 21, 2020 

Owner 
Lien Ngo 
2948 Euclid A venue 
Concord, CA 94519 

Your case has been assigned Case No. T20-0143 
The case title and file name is Wheaton v. Ngo 
The Analyst assigned to your case is Robert Costa at (510) 238-2079 

( 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

The Rent Adjustment Program received the petition(s) attached to this letter on April 17, 2020. One or 
more of your tenant(s) are protesting one or more rent increases alleging that they exceed the maximum rent 
permitted by Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22. For details please see the attached copy of the 
petition. 

YOU MUST FILE A WRITTEN RESPONSE TO THE ATTACHED TENANT PETITION(S) 
WITHIN THmTY-FIVE (35) DAYS FROM THE DATE OF MAILING OF TIDS NOTICE OR A 
DECISION MAY BE MADE AGAINST YOU. THE RESPONSE MUST BE FILED ON THE 
PROPER FORM AND MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE CITY OF OAKLAND'S RENT 
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM OFFICE ON OR BEFORE THE DUE DATE. The proposed rent 
increase is not effective until the decision in this case is final. If the amount of the current CPI 
increase is stated separately in the notice of increase, the tenant must pay the current CPI increase. 

Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 (Rent Adjustment Ordinance) limits the annual permissible rent 
increases that can be imposed on a rental unit covered by the Ordinance. If a unit is voluntarily vacated, or 
the tenant is evicted for cause, the rent may be raised without restriction upon re-renting. The new tenancy 
is again subject to the rent increase limitations in the Ordinance. 

The Ordinance requires that you provide a written notice of the existence of the Residential Rent 
Adjustment Program to tenants in covered units at the start of the tenancy. You must use the Rent 
Adjustment Program form titled "Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment Program". This 
document is also called the "RAP Notice". The Ordinance also requires that you serve the same notice 
together with all notices of rent increase and all notices of change in terms of tenancy. 

Rent increases less than, or equal to, the annual CPI increase need not be justified .. Rent increases in excess 
·~~ftfie annual CPfincrease may 6e justified on one or more of the following grounds: . 



000048

( 

The following are summaries ONLY. For complete information, please see Oakland Rent Adjustment 
Ordinance and the Rent Adjustment Regulations. You may call the Rent Program Office to have your 
questions answered or to obtain a written copy of the Ordinance and Regulations. 

1. EXEMPTION: (OMC Section·7.22.030) 
The landlord may prove exemption from application of the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. The 
exemptions are found in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance. The most common exemption is that the unit 
is government subsidized housing. Other common exemptions are for units constructed after January 1, 
1983 (new construction) and single family houses exempt under the Costa Hawkins Rental Housing 
Act. See the Ordinance for a complete list and details. 

2. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT/UNINSURED REPAIR COSTS: (Regulations Section 10.) 

Capital improvements increases may only be granted for improvements that have been completedand 
paid for within the 24-months immediately before the effective date of the proposed rent increase. To 
justify a rent increase for capital improvements expenditures or uninsured repair expense you must 
provide, at least 7 days prior to the Hearing, copies of receipts, invoices, bid contracts or other 
documentation showing the costs were incurred to improve the property and benefit the tenants, and 
evidence to show that the incurred costs were paid. The owner can only pass through 70% of costs 
incurred and may not increase the rent more than 10%. 

2. INCREASED HOUSING SERVICE COSTS: (Regulations Section 10.) 

Housing Service Costs are expenses for services provided by the landlord related to the use or 
occupancy of a rental unit. In determining whether an increase in housing service costs justifies a rent 
increase in excess of the annual CPI increase, the annual operating expenses related to the property for 
the most recent two years are compared. Year two costs must exceed year one costs by more than the 
current annual increase. The expenses considered include property taxes, business license/taxes, and 
insurance, P.G. && E., water, garbage, maintenance and repairs, managerial costs and other legitimate 
annually recurring expenses to operate the rental property, except debt service. Evidence is required to 
prove each of the claimed housing costs. 

3. BANKING/RENTAL HISTORY: 
"Banking" refers to deferred annual general rent increases (CPI increases) that were not imposed, or 
were not imposed in full, and carried forward to future years. Subject to certain limitations, imposition 
of annual general increases may be deferred up to 10 years. After 10 years, general increases that were 
not imposed, expire. Evidence of the rental history of the subject unit is required. 

4. NECESSARY TO MEET CONSTITUTIONAL FAIR RETURN REQUIREMENTS: 
In order to prove that the owner is entitled to a rent increase based on constitutional fair return an owner 
must establish that the return on the investment is less than the return that would have been received for 
an investment of similar risk. At a minimum, proof of the amount of investment, evidence of the return 
from other investments of similar risk and an analysis of the rate of return from the rental property, 
including an appreciation in the value of the property, are_required. 

5. DEBT SERVICE: 
Debt service has been eliminated as a reason for a rent increase effective April 1, 2014. However,_if an 
owner made a bona fide offer to purchase property before April 1, 2014, a debt service rent increase 
may be approved. An increase in rent based on debt service costs will only be approved in those cases 
where the total property income is insufficient to cover the housing service costs and 95% of the debt 

--------se~rv.ice costsfor purcli:asemoneyfor mortgages-secured-by-the-subject-property.-Eligibledebtservice----



000049

( \ 

costs are the actual principal and interest applicable to the property. 

Additional Requirements 

1. have a current Oakland Business License 
2. be current on payment of the Rent Adjustment Program's Service Fee 
3.file a timely response on the Landlord Response form and submit the required 

If you wish to review all documents filed, you are entitled to review the file at the Rent 
Adjustment Program Office. Copies of attachments to the petition will not be sent to you. 
However, you may review these in the Rent Program office. Files are available for review 
by appointment ONLY. For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721. 

If you have questions not answered by this notice, please contact the Residential Rent Adjustment 
Office at (510) 238-3721 between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. 



000050

( 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number T20-0143 

(' 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Landlord Notification of Tenant Petition 
Landlord Response Form 
Copy of Tenant Petition 

Owner 
Lien Ngo 
2948 Euclid A venue 
Concord, CA 94519 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws oft e State of Califom'a that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on May 21, 2020 in Oakland CA. ·' 

Deborah Griffin 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 



000051

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-2034 

May 21, 2020 

Tenant 
Valarie Wheaton 
4428 MacArthur Blvd. Unit A 
Oakland, CA 94619 

Dear Petitioner: 

The Rent Adjustment Program has received a petition filed by you. 

Your case has been assigned Case No. T20-0143. 

The case title and file name is Wheaton v. Ngo. 

The analyst assigned to your case is Robert Costa at (510) 238-2079. 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

After a petition is filed and until a final decision in this case, the contested rent increase is 
suspended, except for the portion of the rent increase equal to the current CPI Rent Adjustment if 
that amount is stated separately on the notice of increase. 

IF THE NOTlCE OF INCREASE DOES NOT STATE THE PORTION OF THE 
INCREASE THAT EQUALS THE ANNUAL CPI INCREASE, THE TENANT NEED 
NOT PAY ANY OF THE RENT INCREASE WHILE THE PETITION IS PENDING. 

If you wish to review all documents filed, you are entitled to review the file at the Rent Adjustment 
Program Office. Files are available for review by appointment ONLY. For an appointment to 
review a file call (510) 238-3721. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact the Rent Adjustment Program 
at (510) 238-3721. 

- -- ---- ------ ------------------ --------- ------



000052

ti , I 

Jr-----..... ( . 

AnaL'vst Chec.k List 

·=--; 2o- bl rJJ Case Number :_-=---.::c.=----~7 

Tenant Petition . 

Compl~te contact info✓for tenan.v'landlord 

.Petition timely ·filed___ . 

Currem on the r~~cr docum~ntation/explanatioo supporting withholding rent)~ 

Contested rent ii1.creases are clearly stated 

Receipt of Notice tci Tena~ts L11.dicated 

;v,A 

~ 
~ Li st of Decreased Housing Services ___ _ 

Documeotat1on for Code violation.s attacb.ed /i//J 

Reo.t increase percent.a ge_-.f<.)./.;::_A __ 
,: 

Initial move-in date provided /~~itial rem: provided ___ ~_. 

Deficiency Notice mailed_. ____ IJ_O __ -'--- Deadline for curing deficiency _______ ~_ 

Deflc1eocy cured: Yes __ No· __ _ 

.Landlord Response · 

Response timely filed 

Justificatioris/exep:iptions!Tent history prnvided ___ ,_,...-__ 

Supporting documentation prnvided --'-~---

Serving MP Notice.-,-
i.ndicated · .,,,.,-/. · Serving Enhanced }lotice to te:nantindicate.d __ ..c./-._J/ .... A,___ 

Enhance¢ Notice Received by RAP fJJ/A 
' 

De~ciency Notice seni: _________ Deadline for curi.ngdef1cieo.cy _______ _ 

Deficiency cured __ Yes ___ No 

Issue Administrati7si~n 

.Set for hearing ___ Set for Mediation'-----

/O//J /io t,,o 

Notes to Hearing Officer: 



000053

ACTIVITY LOG 

HCD - Rent Adjustment Program 

DATE ' ACTIVITY lfNITIAL 

5· 9'1 .. ~o ~ ff.t!Ji._,, tO iD JA/\.1,li . ' 'fif41 
- ' ) J ,J\AA~ ~~ 

-
rf/11 q · /6,X Ii 

I . 

-



000054

(""•, 

6t~ ~o \ -r:w .,.. '91 c-f._3 
fi \ e.. ~~\v\L, •• ~ ~eo.~ V. ~~ SEP 24 2020 
~ _ _ 

0 

L , _ 11.:,i.1 r AD •. lUS'nll'ir:r11T rriomi , ~-1 
---.;;},L~.o.X-::.b..Q.p:e.C-~ CJ> s~ ) Ot.~l-~;{Lti·u~d . ·,/.\IJ _________ =-:_:~---

~\\-~ Q..~ '~ C. Ot.7v\,_ ~ ~ '\ .• A • () . '~ o r ~ l ~ 1 ¥\..t ~ S. +°'-)( q..-- f-. A .:P ~ M---cX 

&wrr"o Wt -k. ~) <k.._ -\-() c,,,v,& :;J\ ,v. cyoss,bl,_, +. ~ °'

Q,,of'o -1\--~:'>"-\h ~~- ~ k~ -\v -¾.~ --\i""-- 6~ 4c ~ · 

~ J_5 oJ( ,z,5 0 "f<t'" ~ 1{)0. "'"' ' -'l>l "'::J' J ~ • 

-------------
i 

.i 
I 

I 
I 
; 



000055

( 
\ 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
Revenue Division - Business Tax Section 

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, #1320 
Oakland, CA 94612 

(510) 238-3704 TDD (510) 238-3254 
www.oaklandnet.com 

('-: 

Acknowledgement of Payment Received 

Date: March 02, 2020 

The City of Oakland acknowledges receipt of the following payment on the date printed above. 

This payment will be tendered against the following account(s) 

Account#: 00172161 

Account Name: SEVERINO JOHN & NGO LIEN 

Account Address: 6425 ARTHUR ST OAKLAND, CA 94605-1922 

Account Paid: M - RESIDENTIAL RENTAL PROPERTY 

Business Address: 4430 MACARTHUR BLVD OAKLAND, CA 94619-2700 

Please keep this acknowledgement for your records. Thank you. 

Payment received by: SB 

2020 

Business Tax 
Credit Card 

BT Recordation and Tech 
Credit Card 

BT SB1186 (AB1379) 
Credit Card 

Total 

www.oaklandnet.com/bustax.html 

$1,154.92 

$3.00 

$4.00 

$1,161.92 



000056

( f - -, 

\ 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
Revenue Division• Business Tax Section 

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, #1320 
Oakland, CA 94612 

(510) 238-3704 TOO (510) 238•3~54 
www.oaklandnet.com 

Acknowledgement of Payment Received 

Date: March 02, 2020 

The City of Oakland acknowledges receipt of the following payment on the date printed above. 

This payment will be tendered against the following account(s) 

Account#: 00172162 

Account Name: SEVERINO JOHN & NGO LIEN 

Account Address: 6425 ARTHUR ST OAKLAND, CA 94605-1922 

Account Paid: RAP - RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

Business Address: 4430 MACARTHUR BLVD OAKLAND, CA 94619-2700 

Please keep this acknowledgement for your records. Thank you. 

Payment received by: SB 

2020 

RAP Rent Adjustment Program 
Credit Card 

Total 

www.oaklandnet.com/bustax,htrnl 

$404.00 

$404.00 



000057

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 2:34 PM 

To: Costa, Robert <RCosta@oaklandca.gov> 

Subject: Dates of totlet and other things 

[EXTERNAL] This email·originated.outside of the City of Oakland'..Please do not click links 
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and expect the message. 

The totlet issues continued Onto 2019 until she finally fixed it in April of 2020 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 



000058

( 

• . 2020 r-1:-:.) ?JC ,':J.! II· I;) 
.· . 0r.../ I... /-l I •. /(j· 

C:ITV OF OAKLAND 

250.,FIUNK H. OGAWA PLAZA • SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND; CALIFORNIA 94612~2031 
Planning and 8Ullding Department · . . . · . . (5 I 0) 238-3181 
aureau.ofBuilding · . . TDD:(510) 238-3254 

· Bulldin~ Pennlts, Jnspections and Code Enforcement Services · 
inspectioncourtter@oaklandca.gov . 

April 29, 2020 . 

. . . 

To! SEVERINO JOHN & NOO LIEN· 
. 139 MIRAM'ONTE DR 

-MORA:OA CA 94556.~1003. 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Certl/i~d an,( Regular mall 

Code Bn(orcein.t1nl Case No;: 2001035 
Ptoperty:. 4!130 .MACARTl.iURlU..1 Vll #4428A' 
.Parcel Number: 030-1,82--H2~00 . . · 

· Re-lnsj>~ctioil Dat41/Correction Dlil! J)ate: June 4, 2020 

Code Enforceinenf Set·vices;inspected your_property on Marc.h 17 i 2020 and c~ntlrmed: . . . 

181· tha(tbe vio·latlons of the 6akland Murifcipal Code (OMC)identified below (p •. 2) 
0

are present an~ ~e~d to be address~d as specified u~det 
· "iequlrCld Actions'\ Photographs of thci-viol11tions ar~· enclosed where. appll¢able; · · . . • . ·. . 

D that work;was. performed without permit or bey9nd the scOp!l ofthe Issued permit and you are receiving this Notice ofViolati6ti because 
yol,i. did nol gilt the required permit wltbin three (3) day& of receiving the '.Stop Work Order-.. "( ou must contact the lnspectoflndicated 
below·bc,fore *e Re-lhspection Date to stop further cod~ e~forcement action, · · · 

Oth.e.r. charges may have been asse,isedt for these violations.. To.st9p further code enforcement actlort, you are advh1ed t<t correct the l!l?'c>Ve 
viQ°lattons and ccmtaot. lnspect<>r Hal tlulm, who is assign~ to your case, IDlf2m !he. re-'jttspectlort date•~~ to schedule an . 
inspec.tfoil,. Yo~r Inspector is avail~ble by.phone at 510-23.8·3~89 a~d.by email:atHJ>hlim@o~klandca.-gov. · 

Qii,e Properly 0111~er Certlfl~ai/011 Is lli.cl~ded In t/1I; notice you niaialsQ coinplele t/1eforn, and° lnc_lude_pliol~g;api,s oftl1e Cfltrecte'(/ . 
. vlolatl(Jn$. · · · . · · . . · · • . 

Note: I/«· C(Jll.lpl<tbtt Is flied regah(lng tl1ha,iJe o.r sln,ilar vlola.tloi1(s) and it Is C.O#l/li'lile_tl wltl~l1124 mo11tl,s from t/1e date o/tl1/s #(11/ce 
an lm1iieiilate assessnie11t of $1,176.00 ii'(// be ci,argtd tis a .J.lepeat: Jllf;lt;tlt)i,,_ In atidlt/011, If. vlo/atlon(s) remain u_nc<Jtrede(/ after you . 
receive a R'"'lnspectlfJn 11Qtfce, .. furtl1er eliforceinent 11ctlo1t($) ivlll 11,cluile ad<lltw,tal fees,. · · · · 

":...., ... 

, Additional.Code Enforceme'1t Ac.tlons: 

· ~ · · If the re.-i~~pectlon vel'ifies that all violations have not beei1corJ'ected, you will be charged f~r inspectio11 ~nd administrative costs that 
· can total $2;665.00. · . . 

· • Property·Blight may be abated __ uslng City contractors.and you will be charged for the <;9titracting iitid·ad111inisti:atl\ie-costs. 
• The Notice of Violation may be recorded on your property titie with associated fees for proceirsing and recording. . 
• . If it is _nec~sary for tenants (<> vacate so that rep1drs cal) be m~de, you are re.ql,\ired to comply with the Gode E~forcement Reloc1;1tion 

· PrQgram (QMC 15.<iO;OlO). · · . . · . · . . . · · . . . 
• :Viofatlons detenniiled to be lnvesfol'-Owned (OMC 8.58) or Fm;eclosed and Defaulted (OMC 8.54) properties wlli be assessed fees to 

include re-inspection costs if violations are not corrected and Administrative/Civil penalties. . . . 



000059

Violations 

Pi'.Qperty Address: 4430 MACARTHUR BLVD #4428A . Complaint #: 20~103S 

.Pro · 

,, Buildina Maintenance lHou•sin2) 
· 1~\:Wt~7~?~'!11t!:r~t1~!iioi.!s~flntton:ol\i'Mtoi-,1tton/~,?··:,:1:}:t"::;;1:,/:··t.t;,\tr':'-, rr::Af;::::i:::a~liutrea?A~tfon::: :.: ·>-''\ ·:j'1M_~)~ti1>n.V:1J¾\:;!T 

Undocumented dwelling unit #4428A at the right side ofrear building. . Pr.ovide approved documents or _15.08.120 · 
obtain required zoning jipprovals, · lS.08.i40 
permits. arid inspections to remove . 1s.os;2J01L 

: or l~gallze. -

Unapproved construction/alteration of the fi:ont exterior stair;. Provide requi~d constru~tion 15.08.120 
plans, obtain required zoning · 15.08.140 

' approvals, permits and inspections. 

Unapproyed lnstaU!ltion of wall fum.ace~ plu1nbing and electrical ~ystem. Obtidn required permits an~ · 
,, 

15.08.050 
'' 111spections .. 15.08.140 

'' 

Zonine 'l\1ilior) . . . . . . . . . . . .. _ . . . . 
'•~s<<;{tf:·!Jf•}?''l);.3})A'l-T',l::.,¼11i]!;1l!M.J"~li>it(lil1'.f1~ftila.tl8if'.~j[,(i':-·:;ci't:;i.~~;;,~~'.l:.~j''.'1~,mrJ~:3,i;i'.;;:,,1ti!nillt'iil;A~fiiM:;:.,}f7_1'•(';~-~ ~O~f'l\St8ftH~1Rff"'Jjl:\l'I\ ' 

' ' ' 

Zopil1g Vfol(lttons: Major Zoning violations require a Zoning Delermination be(ol'B an appeal to the Planning Corllntissipn. !fydu wish io 
appeal a Mqjor Zoning violation, ple<1se see the process ol'jilingfor a Zoning Determln<1tlo11 in /he Appeal Sec.lion ·of 
this notice. 

· I\OaklruxJli:cdnllnsp•~lon Services form, 



000060

( 

· Appeal InformQtion 

You have a right to. appeal this'. Notice of Violation. The following describes the process for appealing each type of.violation described 
In the Notice· of Viollltlon. 111 some cases, separate appeal processes may be req~ired. · 

In ordetto appeal any vi~l11tiorts desc;·ibed in this Notice ~fViolatfon, you must complete the encl~sed Viol~tion Appeal form and submit It 
as described below with supporting documentation along with the applicable appeal fee(s) by the Apreal deadline, If you wish to ~ppeal a 
Major Zoning violation(s), you must submit the enclosed Appeal form requesting a Zoning Determination by the Zoning Manager. Your . 
supporting· documentatiQn to, the Zoning Manage1· should explain a) why the use ·or your property conforms to the zoning deidgn~tlon for the 
·property orb) wh,y the activity should be 11pptoved as set forth in ~tanning_ Code, Tide 17. · · 

The Appeal Deadline is: May 2i, 2020· Note: The appeal period.may be .reduced based on prior noticing I.e., Courtesy notice, and· the 
· Property Owner Certification on record. · · · 

Applicable to all appeais: The Bureau of. Building must receive your ~ritten appeal by the App~I Deadline or you will waiv~ yo1,1r right to 
administrative review ofall violations (!escrlt:ied in this Notice of Violation. Incomplete appeals including, but notllmited to an oral . 
notification of your intention to appeal, a written appeal poslltlarked but not reci:ived by us within the prescribed deadline or a written appeal· 
received by us wit~out a filing fee are not acceptable and will. be rejected. . · · . . . . . . 

Ifyou choose to tile an appeal for. Property Maintenance (Blight), Building Maintenance (Housing) arid/01· Minor Zdning vloiations, no . 
furthet action 'can be taken by Code Enforcement Services w~th respect to these violations until you haye had the opportunity to b~ heard by 
an independent Administrat\ve Hearing Examiner pursuant to the. Oakland Municipal Code Section I 50.08.100 .and a. Final Pecisioh 1$ . 
determi~ed. An .appeal will be scheduled withfn 60 from.the end of t~e ~ppeal perjod. · · . . . ' . 

If you choose to file an appeal for Major Zoning violations,·the Zoning Manager wiil issue written dec.ision within 45 days from_ the en~ of 
the appeal period: if you disag1·ee with the decision you,may appealto the Planning Commission within 10 days from. the written dt)ciaion, 
Unless special cirQUmstances requite otherwise, you will be expe<:ted to work with. the Bureau of Building to resolve. the Building Code 
Violatiofis (s)and any Minor Zoning.Violation(s)dut'ing:the Ml_ljor Zoning·appeal process; · 

Appeal Fees 

ForProperty'Maint~mi~ce.(Bllght),'Building Maintenance (Housing) a1,1dMinor Zoning Appeals: A tiling fee In the amount·ofSti0.00 is due 
at t~e tiine of submittal. Payments. may.be 'made iil person at the Bureau ofBuilding, 250 Frank Ogawa f>laza, i nd Floor,· or by ph~ne by ·. 
·calling SI 0-238-4774 (Pl~ase include the receipt number and date on your appeal), MasterCard and Visa are accepted. · 

For Z(>niilg Determinatiqn$/ Appeal.s Qf Major Zoning violations: A tiling fee in the 11mount of $4 J 3.00 is d.ue at the time. of.submittal in the 
manner described above, Additi9nally, a $413 .00 per hoµt fee will be assessed as. needed to complete the review of the determination. The 
determination fee i~ W!t refundable once th!) letter 'has bee11 issued, regardless of outcome. · 

Attached as applicable: 

Sincerely,~-.·. 
. . . 

Hai Pham . .. . . __. 
Specialty Combination. Inspector 
Planning and Building Department. 

-□ .Bl!ghi brochure · . . □ Residential Code EnfQrcement brochure 
D Property Owner Certification O Mold and Moisture brochure · · 

D Vehicular Food Vending brochure 
D Pushcart Food Vending brochure 
D Smoke Alarms brochure 0 ·1.ead Paint brochure □ Undocumented Dwelllng Units brochure 

·Q!.Pbotographs · □ Stop Workbrochure . 
D Housing-Reloc.ntio11 Assls11111ce,Program □.Investor Owned Proper1y.brooJ111ro. 

·· D Descripiion of Property Malntennl)!)C Code Section~ □ Ml\ior:nnd Minor Zimlng V!ol~tlon Pescrlptlons 

D Condominium Conversion ~rochuro 
D Foreclosed and Defaulted Property br.ochure 

cc: 

luno 20111 \\0Aklandlccda\ln1pecllon Seivtce, Form, 



000061

., ___ ,,~ ·_ ·-'•--·•···-·· -~~~~:--, 

],l.,,..\:;:,;l{ii+~:,,,~,,---··~_"--;-t¢Tt~!(~ •... · -
S·-~·-:-+--f 7. . 

~~~F'f""'t-~~,.-_,- __ ~_-__ ::-___ ....,,. ____ ,~, .. ,~~~ ·••··· 

. . --==--~. '•. 
-·--~~--~-~~ 

.. _ ...... 1.-..~...... ... .. ,.._, ... ___ -~-~-~ .. ~---- ... 

·\' ·. ·.· .. '.,. ·: 



000062



000063



000064

CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, CA 94612 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

HEARING DECISION 

CASE NUMBER: T20-0143, Wheaton v. Ngo 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 

CA Relay Service 711 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 4428 MacArthur Blvd., Unit #A, Oakland, CA 

DATE OF HEARING: 

DATE OF DECISION: 

APPEARANCES: 

October 13, 2020 

December11,2020 

Valarie Wheaton, Tenant 
Lien Ngo, Owner 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 

The tenant petition is denied. 

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES 

On April 17, 2020, tenant Valarie Wheaton filed a tenant petition alleging code 
violations and serious problems with the condition of the rental unit. 

On June 18, 2020, the owner Lien Ngo filed a timely response, alleging that the 
tenant was not current on her rent as of April 2020 and that the tenant caused the 
problems in the rental unit alleged by the tenant in her petition. 

THE ISSUE 

(1) Have the tenant's housing services been decreased, and if so, by what amount? 

EVIDENCE 

Background 

The tenant testified that she moved into the subject unit on June 1, 2017, at the 
initial rent of $1,600.00 per month. There was no pending rent increase. 



000065

The owner acquired the building on January 3, 2014. The subject unit is located 
in a residential building consisting of four (4) residential unit. The owner submitted a 
signed copy of the Residential Lease Agreement dated June 1, 2017. 1 

The owner testified at the hearing that he never gave a rent increase and that the 
tenant did not pay any rent in April of 2020 when she filed her petition. The owner 
submitted copies of checks, showing monthly rent payments of $1,600.00 for several 
months and one partial rent payment of $1,450.00 in June of 2018.2 

Serious Problems with the Conditions of the Rental Unit 

The tenant testified that her toilet would always get clogged up. She testified that 
the owner would respond each time and would always come and fix it the next day but 
then it would happen again and again. The owner testified that every time the plumber 
came to snake it, he pulled out wipes and tissues, even though they told the tenant not 
to flush wipes and tissues down the toilet. 

The owner testified she replaced the entire plumbing system, including new sewer 
line for $9,000.00 in 2018 and eventually replaced the tenant's toilet in 2020. 

Notice of Violation 

The City of Oakland issued a Notice of Violation on April 29, 2020, which states 
that the subject unit is an undocumented/unapproved unit that was constructed without 
appropriate permits and that the owner needs to provide approved documents, obtain 
required zoning approvals, permits and inspections to legalize the unit or remove it. 3 

The tenant testified that the unit was built without permits and continues to occupy it 
while the owner testified that she is being taken advantage of as the owner is in 
violation with the City of Oakland but the tenant would not cooperate to let the owner 
make the necessary work to either legalize the unit or dismantle it. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Notice of Violation/Decreased Housing Services 

Under the Oakland Rent Ordinance, a decrease in housing services is 
considered to be an increase in rent4 and may be corrected by a rent adjustment. 5 

However, in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be 
the loss of a service that seriously affects the habitability 6 of a unit or one that was 

1 Exhibit A 
2 Exhibit B 
3 Exhibit C 
4 O.M.C. §8.22.070(F) 
5 O.M.C. §8.22.1 IO(E) 
6 Green v. Superior Court (1974) 10 Cal. 3d 616 at p. 637 

2 



000066

( 

provided at the beginning of the tenancy and is no longer being provided, or one that 
was contracted between the parties. 

In a decreased services case, the tenant has the burden of proving decreased 
housing services by a preponderance of the evidence and must establish she has given 
the owner notice of the problems and the opportunity to fix the problems before she is 
entitled to a relief. 7 

Toilet: It is undisputed that the owner responded each time the tenant called the 
owner about the clogged toilet. The owner initially used snake to drain the toilet but 
eventually replaced the plumbing system and the sewer line. The owner acted 
reasonably to address the problem. Therefore, this claim is denied. 

Undocumented Unit: Per Notice of Violation, the owner was instructed to either 
remove the unit or legalize it by obtaining necessary approvals, inspections and permits. 
In order to do that, the owner needs to access the unit and the tenant does not 
cooperate and denies access. The tenant cannot get a decrease in rent while she is 
preventing the owner to access the unit to do the necessary work ordered to correct the 
notice of violation. Therefore, this claim is denied. If the tenant continues to deny 
access, the owner may pursue other course of action in the Court of Law. 

ORDER 

1. The Tenant Petition T20-0143 is denied. 

2. The claims for decreased housing services are denied. 

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program. Either party may appeal this decision by filing an appeal using the proper RAP 
form, which must be received within 20 days after service of the decision, shown on the 
attached Proof of Service. 

Dated: December 11, 2020 
Linda M. Moroz 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

7 Hearing Decision Tl 1-0191, Howardv. Smith (2012) 

3 



000067

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number T20-0143 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy of it in a 
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below 
date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, CA, addressed to: 

Owner 
Lien Ngo 
625 Arthur Street 
Oakland, CA 94605 

Tenant 
Valerie Wheaton 
4428 MacArthur Boulevard, Unit #A 
Oakland, CA 94619 

Documents Included: Hearing Decision 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course 
of business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is 
true and correct. Executed on February 1, 2021 in Oakland, CA. 

~~ 
Robert F. Costa 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 



000068

CITY OF OAKLAND 

25{)) Fn:mk Ogawa Jf»Jlaza. S>lllnte 53B 
Oalkllmmdl, CA 9/J-6 R 2 
(SW) 238~372ll 

••-'"', AU.Ji..ji.Hiiii;.;,\l',· PROGRAM 
OlU{tAND 

APL1ll1AJL 

)JDTI®<'ID§® §®TI®t.efr ff®1UJJl" wr@\ll))!ll(!Il{§,} fr@ir fillJ[D)[D®fillTI ftlf(IJJJ!Wl 1);Jln® Tifo;1); lbxefl®Wo fo._cg, )[Dfilll('U; (()Jf[' 1];l\n(B fill)[DJP.\~9 filllll'I (\'f;,')[Dfl@l!ll&.&tt@)!ll ll}rft)DJ§fi 

ll»® )[DJl'.'<1])\YJl(OkB<ill Jr(B§][D®Jrrt(!]lfomgg 00 (i'l,i!l](Cl\n ~Jl"(Q)\UDll\<ill J(((j)Jr wlbuldln ;7@\lll fill]('® filll[Dl[D®fillllfom~o lEMlti::lb1 ~ll"@LUJllll(dl )((j))Jl" fill)[DJ[D®i!!lfl Jb'hsiUJ.erill 
ll»tell@w ibrntr:fiturnil®isl «IlitJr®(!';i);)l(Q)JO\§, fill§ 00 wllnfill1); §lln@lllJfi(lil [b;® fom«:;fillll<ill®fdl JOO\ frfin® ®1')[Dfli3lltnfill1);)1((J)J01o 

Jl) 'Jl'fin®Jr® !IDJl"® J!Wlfill1);Jln/dB1fltQfi ®lt'Jr@Jrn u;l\n!ll)1); lt"®r!)Jl!llllJr® 1);lln® lB1®8.llflllO\~ fD)®tr;l~tt@Jm 1);@ IlJJ® LllJ)plCillfill1);<l'idlo (Please clearly 
explain the mQthlderical enrorso) 

?1.) AJ[DJ[D®®llfom~ 11lln® <!ll®<Cf~il@1m fi:@ir ®Jrrt® @fl' frfin® iw®w11mrdl§ ll»®fi@w (mB((JJ1llJllJr®«Il}~ 

1m) 0 'J[11n<e «JJ®(Cf®fi@m fii;; i'umce®rm§f®frteimfr '\l:n1frlb1 (())lwJ(<C CClm@i]PJfr<err i,J.J.? mtern1fr JIB(l))@ir<fll W{®~nill:m!b1®100 ®1r ]li)Jl'l1@ir dl®\tf®ft@m1i;; 
@If Qlbite lfB@mir«llo (}!rt your explanation, you must identify the Orrdimmce section, regMlation or prior ]fJoard 
decision(s) and descrfbe how the description is inconsistent). 

ll») [] 'J['Jb1te «llte<cf®il@im fii;; fomco:o>rm§fi§lt®rmfr witltlb1 «lltecett§ll@JOl§ ll§§Ull®«ll liDy ®ftlmceir lDfrefilnrfom~ (())l[Jokc®Jr§o (Jin your ,explarrwtion, 
you minst identify the prior iru.:onsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.) 

1c) [] 1['lln® «lltecef®H@101 W@lll§®§ :lil 101cew }PJ®llficey tt§§tlllie (dil1®lt Jln:m.'ll im@lt lbx?xeim «lltetficill®dl u»y ll:lh1te JIJl@;mrr«lL (Jin your explmu1tfrm, 
you nw1st provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in yourfavor. ). 

cdl) 'l[1b1(e qikeceil§il([})1111 vfi@llmfr~ fc®«ll®iriIDll~ i;;\i2alltce @ir ll@zciIDll ll@iw,, (}('i/1, you.11 explanation., you rrin:ust pmvide a detailed 
statement as to what law is violated.) 

®) ~ 1l'lln® <1lkezcf®n<Dl1m ft:g 1111@lt §\lll)PJI,ID@lt'fr®<Ill lbi:r §\!JJlbi§lt@llm\b1:roll ®\911(lllte1m<r:®o (J['i/1, your expfotnatfon, yma mu.st explain why 
the decision is not suppmrtedl by su,,bstantiaJ evidence fowrul in tlhe case nxmd.) 



000069

ff} n )( WiBJ.~ a.ll®lliUl®<il.l &) §Ullll'ffiltll®Jll\11: <ID]_[))]_[))<IDJrfuullll\lll1y 11:<ID ]_[))lt'®§®Hilil: lUffi§ tllllllJUU'll\ (!J))l' )f®§]l)XIDJll\a.ll 11:(!)) 11lln® )!W:10l10l(!))Jlil®Jf9
§ cellwun-mo (Jfn 

yoUJr explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what 
evidence you would have presented. Note that a heouring is not required in every case. St.<Jjj"may issue a 
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to ll'lfWtke the decision are not in dispute.) 

~) D 1liln® <il.l®'ef®ll<IDJlil <il.l®Jffilt®S 11:lln® (O)wimceir @ ffw1w ir<eil:urnrnn <IDJll\ mm:r Jtllll\7®§1bo-mcerm11:, (You may appeal on this groutrrtd ordy 
when your V!Jnderlying petition was based on a fair remm daira )fou mUtst specifically state why you have been 
denied a fair retvrrn and attada t!he calculations supporting your daim.) 

lb1) n (O)frlb1ce1r o (JI n your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeaL) 

§@l!»JmTIJl§§Jl(l]J)I)\§ ((<ID 11:llnce lIB@@JF<ill lmTilJlJ§li lilJ@lt ®:O'<'.(!;®®<ill J,§ lfD:ID~®S fomimn ®@<elm ]_[))@lr1l:J? &lllilcdl 11:lbice:r )ljJJUUJ§il: ti»® Jt'®<C®tt'V®a.li lllly 11:l~t<e JI.Rreimil: 
Aa.ll]l!ll§lb1T1Jt®1m1l: lfDimwrwmn wi111lln rai ]l»Jr®(!))/f (!))/f 1;1ceim<e® (!))Jill ®]lil]_[))OOfum~ ]lil@irfr:r wMllm1101 Jl§ a.lltmy§ @If ifftlb11~ fdin® @@)!W::mll Oruy the first 
25 pages of slll!bn1Jssioll1ls fmnrn ieadh pm\ly wm be coJD1sii.deired by \llbtie JBowrd, mJtbjif',c\l \lo lRegiu1fa&iioJD1s 822J.W)(A)(5). 
/Please raamber attached pages consecutively. Number-of pages attached: +· 
O ')Y <lDUll )01)1\llJf;l\l: i:ii(~Jf\Y® ® le@)[DY ((])/i: J((])\_Qi)r:' till)_l)J)JD®2Jll ((]))tl1 1)Jb1® <ID)PJJ~([l)§TI)Oli )fD®WUJl®lil ([l)JF J<IDUlllt" till)_l)J]~®21n lll1MllJ lb)® (dlii~JOllUh.~illo 0 

l[ dledarn 1uul1ldler permallty of perj\Ulry 1mmdler 11:lbte faw§ of tlbie State of Callnformma tfomt OlDl t='e..,\o \ ~ , 20 -z._( • 
J( pfacedl a copy of tfouis form, lallDldl aJU attacbedl p21ges, i1J1Jl tlhe UirrJ1.red Staites manll orr depo8ntedl H wit!1t a commercfal 
c1il\Jmer, i\l\§ilm\g a seJtVfoe sit Reast as e:i.qperlli\ti.mtlls as fmmt cfass moo.ll, wrcdn all! po8tsige or ckarges fully prepai\d, 
adl<l\re§sedl to eadn oppos]img JPZllrU:Y as foHows: 

NtiiJJOlll® Gt-R...Nl . ~() 

A«n<dlw®oo zotLf;t' 5 Ll Q_,l (d A\A..Q__ 
<Ci111J'.' §~ll(CB ~fo[D t() V);U)((_()\_ ~a._ l q Li 61 q 

(Cfiftwo §~111® ~llllll 
•• . u 

Rev. 6/18/2018 

2 



000070

JTIMlJP)(Q)~'Jr AN'Jf JLNJF(Q) JR<JMTA 'Jl'IT(Q)N ~ 

'Jlln.ii§ appeatll mmJ§fc lbe ll'oceivoo lby ii:lble Rem1ii: Adljm;1bmeni1: lf-l>rogrrunm, 250 l~iroolk: Ogawa lf.llllIDZa. .§unite 53B, · 
OZlkhmdl, Calliifoimfa 9.t!6in, mloil: faii:er ttlmalDl 5:00 lf.llJ~L omi ilie 2({)n;lbl teafomllar dlziy aftell' dne dlaii:e Hne dlecfofolTfl 
was mru.lledl to yolUl as sl11owlTfl om\ tlme pmof of §ervke aii:t.achedl ii:o ii:Ilile dled.sfoR lff the llm,t tdlay il:o flllle is a 
weellmlDldl oll' lrnoHdlay, tlble tnme il:o fille il:lble dloc11I1melDlii: fa extemlletdl ii:o ii:lble nexfc blUlsnm'iss dl2tyo 

0 Appe:mlls fifodl fate witlmoufc good! cm.me wiU lbe dbiSIOOJl§SedL 
0 You m1ll.1U\sii: pmvidle ,lllU dne imformaHoml reqlUUbredl, or yom appeall ca1u1lD!oil: be pmces§ed and 

llIM!lY be dlilSJDOln§§~do 
0 Amly rnspoirnse ii:o u:he appeal by tlme oi1:lb1er pruty musii: be received lby tnm JR.emit Adljr:.11sii:m01elDlil: lf.llimgir2llnn 

wJiii:Illl a proof of servke oirn opp:osim1g pa,rty wii1:lni1Dl 35 dlays of fiforng ii:lble appeal 
0 11l'Re l8lo:im:ll wm mioil: coitl!sJidler lTflew daiimDl~io AKll danms, excepil: jwo1sidbicidioJD\ ism.l\es, m111lsi1: hlllve 1beell]}. 

mrnadle lllTfl ii:he petilbiOID\, ll'eS]POJD\§5, OJ!' ail: ii:Illle heariiJlllgo 
u 'Jibe l8loard wiU JD\Oil: corrnsildeir JD\ew evidleirnce ail: ii:lhe appeall lb1eariix1tg witlnm11il: s~,dfiic appmvat 
0 )You nrnust sJigJrn ~J!Jrndl dlate trorii§ i<OJTinm or youur appeaR wJl.Ill rrnot be processed!~ 
0 l1be eJrM01xe case record! fa avanfalblle ii:o ii:lbie l~oardl. blUlii: secil:ioIDls oJf alUldlfo remrdlfogs momsii: !be pre~ 

dlesigirnafced ii:o lReirnil: Adlj\\llsltmelTflii: Sii:alffo 

W@ir )Otil@JF<e fomft®Jrllllil:Jllf()l(l)Jlll\ lfDlln@llil® (511(1))) ,?;]$,.;)l'//?;JL 

Rev. 6/18/2018 

3 



000071



000072



000073



000074

. I 

\ 



 CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

Case No.: T20-0054 

Case Name: McQuillion v. JJCM Investments  

Property Address: 3114 Ashbrook Court, Oakland, CA 

Parties:  Fatima McQuillion (Tenant) 

 Broderick Brown (Tenant Representative) 

JJCM Investments (Owner)  

TENANT APPEAL: 

Activity 

Tenant Petition filed 

No Owner Response filed 

Administrative Decision mailed  

Tenant Appeal filed 

Date 

January 1, 2020 

-------------------

February18, 2021

March 4, 2021 

000075



000076

ITY O OAKLAND .. _ Cii '( - l~r;~~te~~~P-
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGdA'.Wfi!i r~-\: 1 :ii•. ::r: :: : · 

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste. 53132020 Jt\~) 0 MJ I! : 3 2 
Oakland, CA 94612-024 3 . . 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
(510) 238-3721 

TENANT PETITION 

Please Fill Out This Form. As Conipleiely As Yo~ Can. Failure io provide needed information may 
result in your petition being rejected or delayed. 

Your Representativ~'iName 

Property Owner(s) name(s) 

:T)lltY} [f')t/·es+Me_ 

Property Manager or Management Co. 
(if_applicabl~) 

Rental Address (with zip code)' 

3 LI i i/5·t,brool< il 
Or-\"') AN ~f}- cyf/?Di 

-Mailing Address (with zip code) 

Mailing Address (with zip code) 

1~1'1 ~-hdl Bia·. 
0 ,1c \:--l AN o\ l4 

· 41po 

Number of units on the property: _ _,9
6

• __ _ 

Telephone: 

Email: 

Type of unit. you rent 
. ( check one) 0 House 0 Condominium 

O""" Apartment, Room, or Live- , 
Work . 

Are you current on 
OYes 0 No vour rent? ( check one) 

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in 
your unit.) · · 

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the 
ground$ for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on 
one or more o~ the following grounds: 

(a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly. 
(b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%. 
(c) I received a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the_ Rent Adjustment 

~ Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and.the available banked 
rent increase: 

Rev. 9/6/18 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 111- a S( D 
T1~-D3l5 [b ~ 50 l e-d ;4/-e- vJ 1 /fr othv c,1J:>e~ 



000077

( ( 

( d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase( s) I am 
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.) 
(e) The property owner did not give me the required form "Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program" at least 
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s). 
(f) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law. 

(g) The increase Iain contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period. 

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems 
with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete 
Section III on following page) 
(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for 

1-services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an 
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.) 
(Complete Section III on following page) 
(i) Mv rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired. 
(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period 
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014). 
(l) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on . . 

fraud or mistake. (OMC 8.22, Article I) 
(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request. 

(n) The rent was raised illegalli after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080. 

II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section) 

Date you moved into the Unit: _________ _ Initial Rent: $ /month ---''------------

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: ________ . If never provided, enter "Never." 

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes No 

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If 
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can 
contest all past increases. You must check "Yes" next to each increase that you are challenging. 

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a 
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program 

notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the 
(mo/day/year) From To Notice Of 

Increase? 
$ { o q :5.n r.i $ If q,2_ .5.5 Q"t'es □ No □ Yes o,No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No 
' 

□ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No D Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

Rev. 9/6/18 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 2 



000078

( 

* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If 
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you 
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3) 

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit? 
□ Yes 
□ No 

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions: 

III. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES: 
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful 
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must 
complete this section. 

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? 

Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? 

Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? 

□ Yes □ No 
□ Yes □ No 

□ Yes □ No 

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a 
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the 
following: 

1) a list of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s); 
2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s) 
3) . when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and 
4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s). 

Please attach documentary evidence if available. 

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an 
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381. 

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign: 

J declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said 
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the 
originals. 

Tenant's Signature Date 

Rev. 9/6/18 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3 



000079

( ( 

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an 
agreement with the owner; If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a 
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing 
before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer. 

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an 
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If 
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees 
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties 
requesting the use of their services. 

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree ( after both your petition and the owner's response have 
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a 
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A. 

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below. 

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge). 

Tenant's Signature Date 

VI. IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Time to File 
This form must be received at the offices of the Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") within the time limit for 
filing a petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22). RAP staff 
cannot grant an extension of time by phone to file your petition. Ways to Submit. Mail to: Oakland Rent 
Adjustment Program, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste. 5313, Oakland, CA 94612; In person: Date stamp and 
deposit in Rent Adjustment Drop-Box, Housing Assistance Center, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, 6th Floor, Oakland; or through the RAP Online Petitioning System: 
https:/ /apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx. For more information, call: (510) 238-3 721. 

File Review 
Your property owner( s) will be required to file a response to this petition with the Rent Adjustment office 
within 35 days of notification by the Rent Adjustment Program. When it is received, the RAP office will send 
you a copy of the Property Owner's Response form. Any attachments or supporting documentation from the 
owner will be available for review in the RAP office by appointment. To schedule a file review, please call the 
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721. If you filed your petition at the RAP Online Petitioning 
System, the owner may use the online system to submit the owner response and attachments, which would be 
accessible there for your review. 

VII. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM? 

Printed form provided by the owner 
Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program 
Legal services or community organization 
Sign on bus or bus shelter 
Rent Adjustment Program web site 
Other (describe): ________________ _ 

Rev. 9/6/18 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 4 



000080

Fax Server 2/25/2019 12:56:55 PM PAGE 

To: Page 6 or 26 2019-02-21 23: 18:49 (GMT) 

1 Broderick H. Brown CSB# 246805 
l:HWDERJCK H. BROWN LAW FIRM 

2 283 I Telegraph Ave. 
Oakland, CA 94609 

:-< Telephone: (510) 4S2-6300 
Fax: (866) 417-9197 

4 

5 Attorneys for Plaintiff 

1/001 Fax Server 

18664179197 From: Broderick H. Brown 

FILED BY FAX 
ALAMEDA COUNTY 

February 21, 2019 

CLERK OF 
THE SUPERIOR COURT 
By Lynn Wiley, Deputy 

CASE NUMBER: 

RG19008160 

6 

7 

SUPERIOR COl:RT FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF 
UNLIMITED JURlSDICTION 

9 FA"OMA MCQUILLON CASE NO: 

10 Plaimiff, COMPLAfNT FOR DAMAGES AND DEMA)-1D 
f01UURY TRIAL 

~l vs. 

12 AMERLCAN Lll3ERTY INVEST\.1.EYfS. LLC. 
TRlPLE GOOD [NVESIMENT & :MANAGEMEN"l 

13 LLC, FREDlCK 0. LEWlS Ill, DOES 1-30. 

U Defendant. 

15 

l/j 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Plaintiff: Fatima McQuiU011 , allege as follows: 

GENERAL FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

l. At all times herein relevant, Plaintiff, P:-itima McQuillon (hereinafter, "Plaintiff,") 

was a competent adult residing in the City of Oakland., County of Al.ameda, California. 

Plaintiff is informed and believe, and thereon allege, that American Liberty 

lnvcstmeuts, LLC, Triple Good Investment & Management LLC, Frederick 0. Lewis Ill and 

DOES 1-30, (hereinafter "Defendant"), owned, controlled, and/or managed the unit that Plainti 

resided in during all relev:-inr periods of time in this complaint 

3. Defendant DOES 1-30 are individuals and/or business entities doing business in 

27 the County of Alameda and/or who are contracted to do work in the County of Alameda. Each 
28 

Compc.a.:.nt - 1 



000081

1 Broderick H. Brown CSB# 246805 
BRODERICK H. BROWN LAW FIRM 

2 2831 Telegraph Ave. 
Oakland, CA 94609 

3 Telephone: (510) 452-6300 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Fax: (866) 417-9197 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 

SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF 
UNLIMITED JURISDICTION 

F ATTMA MCQUILLON ) CASE NO: 
) 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

) COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND DEMAND 
) FORJURYTRIAL 
) 
) 

AMERICAN LIBERTY INVESTMENTS, LLC, 
TRTPLE GOOD INVESTMENT & MANAGEMENT 
LLC, FREDTCK 0. LEWIS JII, DOES 1-30. 

) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant. ) 
) 

Plaintiff, Patima McQuillon , allege as follows: 

GENERAL FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

1. At all times herein relevant, Plaintiff, Fatima McQuillon (hereinafter, "Plaintiff,") 
was a competent adult residing in the City of Oakland, County of Alameda, California. 

2. Plaintiff is informed and believe, and thereon allege, that American Liberty 

Investments, LLC, Triple Good Investment & Management LLC, Frederick 0. Lewis ITT and 

DOES 1-30, (hereinafter "Defendant"), owned, controlled, and/or managed the unit that Plaintif 

resided in during all relevant periods of time in this complaint. 

3. Defendant DOES l-30 are individuals and/or business entities doing business in 
27 the County of Alameda and/or who are contracted to do work in the County of Alameda. Each 
28 

Complaint - 1 



000082

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

and every Defendant was at all relevant time the agents and/or employees of other Defendant and 

acted within the scope of said agency and/or employment. Plaintiff do not know the true names 

of Defendant identified as DOES l-30, but will seek leave to amend this complaint if and when 

Plaintiff discover the identity of any of the Defendant now sued under the fictitious names DOES 

1-30. 

4. In committing the acts complained of herein, each Defendant acted as the 

authorized agent, employee, and/or representative of each other Defendant. Each act of each 

Defendant complained of herein was committed within the scope of said agency, employment, or 

other representation, and each act was ratified by each other Defendant. Each Defendant is 

liable, in whole or in part, for the damages and injuries suffered by Plaintiff. 

5. This court is the proper court because Defendants do business in its jurisdictional 

area, the damage to Plaintiff occurred within its jurisdictional area. 

6. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that at all relevant times, 

Defendants were Plaintiff's landlords, and Plaintiff were the tenants of Defendant as those terms, 

"landlord" and "tenant" are defined under California Common Law, under California Code of 

Civil Procedure § 1161 et seq. and under California Civil Code § 1980. 

7. On or about June 11, 1997, Plaintiff, as tenant, and previous owner, as owner 

and/or agent and/or lessor, entered into a written agreement to rent the premises located at 3114 

Ashbrook Ct, Oakland, Ca 94601 to Plaintiff. Such address is hereinafter referred to as the 

"Subject Premises". Fatima McQuillon began living at the Subject Premises at this time. The 

material terms of this rental agreement were that Plaintiff pay previous owner $700.00 a month 

for rent. 

Complaint - 2 



000083

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

8. Defendant named herein were the owners and/or property managers or the agents 

and/or employees of the owners and/or property managers of the Subject Premises during all 

time periods relevant herein. 

9. Throughout Plaintiff tenancy several substantial habitability defects existed in the 

Subject Premises which rendered the Subject Premises unfit for human occupancy under 

California common law and statutes. The defects were due to the Defendant failure to maintain 

the Subject Premises during their relevant periods of ownership and/or management of said 

Subject Premises. These substantial habitability defects existed in Plaintiff unit and together and 

separately constituted violations of applicable housing laws, including but not limited to the 

Oakland Housing and Building Codes, California Civil Code§§ 1941.1, 1942, and Health and 

Safety Code§§ 17920, 19210, and 13133.7. 

I 0. Said defective conditions included, but were not limited to, the following which 

came into existence within a short period of time after the beginning of Plaintiff tenancy, and 

which continued to exist unabated throughout Plaintiff tenancy: harassment, illegal rent increases 

and mold/mildew. 

11. Plaintiff moved into the unit in June 10, 1997 at an initial rent of $700.00 a 

month. 

12. Plaintiffs original lease agreement was with previous owner Cryer Co. In 2012 

Defendant Triple Good Investment & Management LLC bought the property. In 2017 Defendant 

American Liberty Investments, LLC bought the property from Defendant Triple Good 

Investment & Management. 

13. Plaintiff has paid her rent faithfully for over 20 years despite the multiple rent 

increases imposed on her by Defendants. 

Complaint - 3 



000084

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

14. On July 11, 2012 Plaintiff and Defendant Triple Good Investment & 

Management LLC entered into a lease agreement adding a garage space to her lease. To add the 

parking space to her lease Plaintiff was to pay Defendant an additional $100.00 in rent, making 

her total in rent $876.00. On September 2, 2014 Defendant Triple Good Investment & 

Management LLC sent Plaintiff a letter notifying her rented premises were going to be increased 

from $876.00 to $1076.00, Defendant's letter states that Plaintiff's total rent included her garage 

and unit. However, once Defendant American Liberty Investments, LLC bought the property 

they raised Plaintiffs rent by illegally separating her garage spaces from her unit. Defendant 

American Liberty Investments, LLC has attempted to unlawfully increase Plaintiff's rent on four 

separate occasions through her storage spaces. On March 01, 2018 Defendant American Libe1ty 

Investments LLC raised Plaintiffs rent to $948.70, then in November 01, 2017 Defendants 

American Liberty Investments LLC raised Plaintiffs rent to $971.42. On January 01, 2019 

Defendants American Liberty Investments LLC raised the rent on both garages that were part of 

Plaintiffs lease agreement; for garage #5 the rent was increase from $100 to $110, for garage #2 

the rent was raised from $100 to $195. 

15. Plaintiff has made several requests for repairs regarding mold and mildew. 

Plaintiff first made a request for repairs in on April of 2012, but no repairs were made by 

Defendant. Plaintiff submitted another Maintenance Request on August 08, 2017; Defendants 

ignored Plaintiff's requests and continued to charge her full rent. Plaintiff contacted Indoor 

Restore Environmental Services and they went out to inspect Subject Property on March 7, 2018. 

The inspectors from Indoor Restore found mold growth and water damage under kitchen sick 

shelf, on kitchen window, living room carpet, window in living room, exterior walls under 

windows, carpet and pad inside bedroom, windows inside bedroom and inside bathroom. On 

Complaint - 4 



000085

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

. I 

August 31, 2018 RAP Hearing officer Barbara Cohen also inspected Plaintiffs unit and found 

evidence of mold and mildew throughout Subject Property. Officer Cohen reported seeing the 

following; signs of mold and mildew in carpet by entry-way, in living room windows, bathroom 

ceiling and kitchen cabinets. To this day Plaintiff continues to live with mold and mildew in her 

home. 

16. Due to her ignored requests for repairs and continued rent increases Plaintiff 

submitted a petition to the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program on February 21, 2018. The RAP 

Hearing Decision was made on September 20, 2018 which partly granted Plaintiffs petition 

reducing her rent from $1,199.00 to $881.00 for reduced housing services. The RAP Hearing 

Decision stated that Plaintiff overpaid $1,199.00 which was to be repaid to her in the span of 12 

months. To this day Plaintiff has not been repaid the $1,199.00 by Defendant. 

17. On January 30, 2019 Defendant American Liberty Investments LLC sent Plaintif 

a letter notifying her that starting March O 1, 2019 her rent would be increased from $881.08 to 

$1,295.08. To this day Defendants have not repaid Plaintiff the $1,199.00 owed to her and have 

continued to ignore her requests for repairs while at the same time collecting and increasing her 

rent. 

18. Plaintiff is infonned and believe and thereon alleges that Defendants violated 

health & safety code section 17920.3 and 17920.10 because Defendant allowed the subject 

property to contain hazardous fluids and materials, lack adequate weatherproofing, and to be 

substandard in every way identified herein and as defined by the applicable statutes. 

19. All defendant had adequate opportunity and notice to repair said defects prior to 

Plaintiff filing this complaint. Defendant failed and refused and continue to fail and refuse to 

repair the defects in Plaintiff unit. 

Complaint - 5 



000086

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

20. Plaintiff suffered emotional distress, physical injury, over-payment of rent, and 

out-of-pocket expenses as a result of the aforementioned habitability defects and other acts 

and/or omissions committed by Defendant. 

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION 
TORTIOUS BREACH OF THE IMPLIED WARRANTY OF HABITABILITY; 

VIOLATIONS OF CIVlL CODE SECTION 1941 
(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

21. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

proceeding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

22. Plaintiff made requests for repairs and reported uninhabitable conditions in their 

unit to their landlords and their agents and/or employees. Said requests were ignored, refused, 

denied, and/or inadequately addressed. 

23. The City of Oakland notified defendant of the violations, but defendant have not 

remedied all of the violations. 

24. Under California law, Defendant, as landlords, had an obligation pursuant to 

Civil Code§§ 1941 et seq. and common law to provide and maintain the Subject Premises rented 

to Plaintiff in a habitable condition. Under these obligations, Defendant owed a legal duty to 

Plaintiff to use due care to provide and maintain a habitable premise. Defendant breached their 

legal duty to Plaintiff by making inadequate repairs, by failing and refusing to make repairs, and 

by delaying in making necessary repairs to the Subject Premises after obtaining knowledge 

and/or being notified of the poor conditions of the Subject Premises by Plaintiff and by the City 

of Oakland. 

25. Said breaches of this legal duty caused Plaintiff physical injuries, to pay 

excessive rent, suffer out of pocket expenses, and emotional distress in an amount to be proven a 

trial. Said breaches actually caused and legally caused the complained of damages to Plaintiff. 

Complaint - 6 



000087

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

26. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION 
BREACH OF QUIET ENJOYMENT - CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE §1927 

(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 
27. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

28. Every lease for real property includes the implied warranty of quiet 

enjoyment. This covenant prohibits lessors and landlords from actions that diminish a Plaintiff 

beneficial enjoyment of the Subject Premises. The covenant also places on lessors and landlords 

an affirmative duty to take reasonable steps in protecting Plaintiff quiet enjoyment of the Subject 

Premises from interference by other persons on or about the Subject Premises. 

29. All Defendants by and through the acts and omissions alleged herein, breached 

the wa1rnnty of quiet enjoyment. All Defendant interfered with Plaintiff use and enjoyment of 

the Subject Premises by allowing the conditions named above and others according to proof to 

exist after being informed of their existence and being given an ample opportunity to correct 

these conditions. 

30. As a direct and proximate result of the breach of all Defendant, Plaintiff has 

2 o suffered damages to be ascertained at trial. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

31. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION 
CONTRACTUAL BREACH OF THE IMPLIED WARRANTY OF HABIT ABILITY; 

VIOLATIONS OF CIVIL CODE SECTION 1941 
(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

32. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

26 preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 
27 

28 

Complaint - 7 



000088

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

33. Plaintiff and Defendant entered into a written agreement to lease the Subject 

Premises. Every lease for residential property contains an implied warranty of habitability. 

34. During Plaintiff time of residency and prior to filing this complaint, Plaintiff 

performed their obligations or was excused from performing their obligations under the rental 

agreement. 

35. Defendant breached said agreement by making inadequate repairs, by failing and 

refusing to make repairs, and by delaying in making necessary repairs to the Subject Premises 

after obtaining knowledge and/or being notified of the poor conditions of the Subject Premises. 

Defendant further breached the rental agreement by collecting rent from Plaintiff to which 

Defendant were not entitled because of the substantial habitability defects. 

36. Plaintiff suffered damages including an overpayment of rent, and incidental out 

of pocket expenses. Plaintiff also seeks interest on their damages from each Defendant 

calculated according to statute. 

37. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
VIOLATIONS OF CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE SECTION 1942.4 

(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 
38. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

39. Plaintiff and the City of Oakland issued notifications to the owners responsible fo 

repairs and maintenance of the Subject Premises. Plaintiff, and the City of Oakland made written 

and oral requests regarding various defects that existed during relevant periods of their tenancy, 

and these written and oral requests put Defendant on notice of defects existing in the Subject 

Premises at the time of the notifications. 

Complaint - 8 



000089

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

40. None of the defective conditions at the Subject Premises were caused by any act 

of omission the of Plaintiff. 

41. Defendant failed to abate all the conditions listed in the notices sent by the City 

of Oakland, and after more than 35 days had elapsed from service of the notices, Defendant 

continued to attempt to collect rent from the plaintiff. 

42. Defendant violated the above-referenced statutes by failing and refusing to make 

the cited repairs to the Subject Premises, and by collecting rent despite actual notice of the 

substandard conditions and statutory habitability violations. Defendant also engaged in 

retaliatory conduct in response to Plaintiff law enforcement of their rights as tenants, by refusing 

to make repairs to Plaintiff unit and by refusing to offer Plaintiff an appropriate rent reduction in 

light of the substantial habitability defects. 

43. Despite knowing the Subject Premises was not compliant with California Civil 

Code section 1941, and in violation as determined by the City of Oakland, Defendant demanded 

and collected rent from Plaintiff during their tenancy even though such defects existed and were 

not repaired or abated within 35 days. 

44. Plaintiff suffered out of pocket expenses and spent their time attempting to 

resolve the problems existing in their unit. Plaintiff suffered emotional distress as a result of 

Defendant knowing refusal to repair the substantial defects in their unit. Defendant intended by 

their acts to cause, knew to a substantial certainty that their acts would cause, or acted in reckless 

disregard of the consequences of their acts, so as to cause the damage and injuries to Plaintiff. 

45. Wherefore Plaintiff prays for the damages stated below. 

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
BREACH OF CONTRACT - CAL. CIVIL CODE §3300 et seq. 

(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

Complaint - 9 



000090

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

46. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

47. Plaintiff and Defendant entered into a written residential rental agreement. 

Defendant were obligated to perform under the terms of this agreement. Plaintiff performed or 

was excused from performing their obligations under the contract. A covenant to provide a 

habitable premises and a covenant of good faith and fair dealing is contained in every residential 

rental lease and/or agreement in the State of California pursuant to state statute and common law. 

Furthermore Defendant warranted that the Subject Premises was in good condition at the time of 

entering into the contract. 

48. Defendant breached the terms of said agreement on multiple occasions during the 

term of preceding the filing of this complaint by failing to make requested repairs, by failing to 

provide a habitable premises to Plaintiff, and by collecting rent without repairing the substandard 

and habitability defects on the Subject Premises after being given a reasonable opportunity to do 

so. Defendant also failed to reasonably inspect their property for defects and health and safety 

hazards, and failed to warn or protect Plaintiff from harm due to the health and safety hazards on 

the property. 

49. As a result of all Defendant' conduct Plaintiff suffered damages including 

overpayment of rent, out of pocket expenses, physical and mental discomfort, and other damages 

to be ascertained at trial. 

50. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
RETALIATION OF VIOLATION 

OF CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE SECTION 1942.S(c) 
(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

Complaint - 10 



000091

' I. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

51. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

52. Plaintiff made requests for repairs and complained about habitability defects 

existing at the Subject Premises to Defendant. Plaintiff had also exercised their right to inform 

Defendant and the City of Oakland about the above-mentioned nuisance and breach of Plaintiff 

quiet enjoyment of Subject Premises. Plaintiff Lawyaw were in their right to make the 

aforementioned request and complaints and is, and was, protected under the laws of California 

from being retaliated against for making said requests and complaints. 

53. Defendant have continually denied repairs and maintenance to Plaintiff unit and 

surrounding common areas in retaliation against Plaintiff for engaging in the protected activity o 

demanding repairs. 

54. Defendant have continually denied repairs and maintenance to Plaintiff and 

denying repairs. Defendant' dominate motive in harassing and intimidating Plaintiff and denying 

repairs was to retaliate against Plaintiff for engaging in protected activity. 

55. Plaintiff suffered out of pocket expenses, emotional distress and other general and 

special damages in an amount to be proven at trial as a direct and proximate result of Defendants' 

retaliatory conduct. 

56. 

57. 

Wherefore Plaintiff pray for damages stated below. 

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
PRIVATE NUISANCE 

VIOLATIONS OF CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE §3501 et seq. 
(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

Complaint - 11 



000092

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

58. All Defendant created a nuisance on the Subject Premises by interfering with 

Plaintiff use and enjoyment of the Subject Premises by allowing the conditions named above, 

and others, to exist after being informed of their existence and being given an ample opportunity 

to correct these conditions. 

59. The aforementioned conditions were harmful to Plaintiff health, and/or offensive 

to their senses, and/or an obstruction to the free use of the property so as to interfere with the 

comfortable enjoyment of Plaintiff life and/or property. 

60. Plaintiff made several complaints to all Defendant regarding the uninhabitable 

11 conditions of the dwelling unit. Defendant failed and refused to remedy the conditions of the 

12 Subject Premises. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

61. As a direct and proximate result of the aforementioned conditions on the Subject 

Premises, Plaintiff were reasonably annoyed and/or disturbed by the condition of their living 

unit. Furthermore, Plaintiff were harmed by these conditions. Plaintiff suffered physical injury, 

incuned out of pocket expenses, suffered emotional distress, and did not receive the full benefit 

of their home. As a result of encountering these conditions, Plaintiff suffered physical injury in 

the form of respiratory distress, asthma, pneumonia, among other injuries, and incurred damages 

including medical specials as well as damage to their personal property. The harm to Plaintiff 

outweighs any potential benefit, if any exists, of Defendant' conduct. 

62. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant' failures, Plaintiff suffered damages 

as specified throughout this complaint. 

63. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
PREMISES LIABILITY - VIOLATION OF CAL. CIVIL CODE SEC. 1714 

(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

Complaint - 12 



000093

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

64. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

65. Defendant who owned and/or were otherwise responsible for the maintenance of 

the Subject Premises had an obligation to maintain the Subject Premises and to perform repairs 

in a reasonable and safe manner. As a tenant, Defendant owed Plaintiff a duty of care which 

encompassed maintaining the Subject Premises and performing repairs in a reasonable and safe 

manner. During the statutory period, Plaintiff suffered physical, mental and emotional injuries 

due to the dangerous conditions of the Subject Premjses. 

66. Defendant had ownership, and/or control of the subject property at the time of 

Plaintiff injury. Prior to Plaintiff injuries Defendant knew, or should have known, about the 

dangerous conditions and that exposure to the conditions was, and is, a health hazard and/or in 

fact injured or contributed to the injury of Plaintiff. 

67. Defendant did not remedy the condition before Plaintiff suffered emotional 

distress and physical injury. Defendant had the ability and opportunity to warn of the dangerous 

conditions, but did not warn nor give Plaintiff notice of the dangerous conditions that caused or 

contributed to their injuries. 

68. The defendant who managed the property owed Plaintiff, as their tenants, the 

duty to maintain the Subject Premises and to perform repairs in a reasonable and safe 

manner. Defendant breached their duties by performing maintenance and/or repair work 

negligently and by allowing Plaintiff to be exposed to the above named defective 

conditions. Defendant also employed others negligently and/or had a non-delegable duty with 

regard to dangerous conditions created on the Subject Premises by persons employed by 

Complaint - 13 



000094

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Defendant to perform work on the Subject Premises. Plaintiff suffered harm to their property in 

an amount to be determined at trial. 

69. As a result of Defendant' conduct, Plaintiff suffered damages, including medical 

specials, emotional distress and pain and suffering, in an amount to be ascertained at trial. 

70. 

71. 

Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

NINETH CAUSE OF ACTION 
NEGLIGENCE 

(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 
Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

72. Defendant owed a duty of care to maintain the Subject Premises in a habitable 

condition pursuant to state and local codes, and not to violate Plaintiff rights. All Defendant 

violated said duty, throughout their respective terms of ownership, by failing to maintain the 

Subject Premises. During the statutory period, Plaintiff suffered physical, mental and emotional 

injuries <lue tu the dangerous conditions of the Subject Premises which include, but are not 

limited to, no locks on the doors, no hot water, no refrigerator, no heat, and other uninhabitable 

conditions, all of which caused or contributed to Plaintiff physical injuries, and emotional 

distress in the form of mental anguish, and pain and suffering. 

73. Plaintiff further allege that Defendant violated California Code Sections 1941.1 

and 1942.5 in that Defendant intentionally and/or negligently failed and refused to remedy the 

defective, dilapidated and appalling conditions on the Subject Premises throughout Plaintiff 

tenancy, and by retaliating against Plaintiff for demanding repairs. 

74. As a direct and proximate result of each Defendant's breach of their duties 

throughout each 75respective period of ownership, Plaintiff were harmed. 

Complaint - 14 



000095

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Plaintiff are in the class of persons sought to be protected by California Code 

Sections 1941.1, 1942.4 and 1942.5 from the type of harm that was inflicted upon Plaintiff by 

Defendant' breaches of said statutes. Thus Defendant' breach of the law constitutes negligence 

per se. 

75. As a direct and proximate cause of the acts and omissions of Defendant, Plaintiff 

suffered damages in an amount according to proof. 

76. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

TENTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
OAKLAND TENANT PROTECTION ORDINANCE 

VIOLA TIO NS OF OAKLAND MUNICIPAL CODE SECTIONS 8.22.600 ET SEQ. 
(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

77. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

78. As a tenant of residential property located in Oakland, California, and subject to 

Oakland City Ordinance 8.22.600 et seq ("Tenant Protection Ordinance"), Plaintiff are entitled to 

bring an action against all Defendant who have violated the Tenant Protection Ordinance to 

Plaintiff detriment. 

79. The Tenant Protection Ordinance provides safeguards for Oakland tenants. When 

a landlord wrongfully harasses tenants or fails to provide habitable rental units, Plaintiff are 

entitled to damages, including damages for mental and emotional distress. 

80. Defendant have violated the Tenant Protection Ordinance by failing to make 

repair to the Subject Premises and by substantially interfering with the Plaintiff right to quiet use 

and enjoyment of the Subject Premises. 

81. Plaintiff were harmed by these violations in that they suffered emotional distress, 

28 anxiety and worry. Plaintiff have also been forced to hire an attorney to enforce their rights. 

Complaint - 15 



000096

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

82. Defendant acted in knowing violation and/or reckless disregard of the Tenant 

Protection Ordinance by refusing to complete repairs to the Subject Premises, justifying an 

award of treble damages to Plaintiff. 

83. Wherefore Plaintiff prays for the damages stated below. 

ELEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
OAKLAND TENANT PROTECTION ORDINANCE 

VIOLATIONS OF OAKLAND MUNICIPAL CODE SECTIONS 8.22.300 ET SEQ. 
(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

84. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

85. As a tenant of residential property located in Oakland, California, and subject to 

Oakland Municipal Code sections 8.22.300 et seq. ("Just Cause Ordinance"), Plaintiff are 

entitled to bring an action against all Defendant who have violated the Ordinance to Plaintiff 

detriment. 

86. The Just Cause Ordinance provides safeguards for Oakland tenants. When a 

landlord wrongfully endeavors to recover possession of a property in violation of the Ordinance, 

a Plaintiff is entitled to damages, including damages for mental and emotional distress. 

87. Defendant have violated the Just Cause Ordinance by failing to make repairs to 

the Subject Premises. 

88. Plaintiff were harmed by these violations. Plaintiff have also been forced to make 

23 repairs to the Subject Premises. 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

89. Wherefore Plaintiff prays for the damages as stated below. 

TWELFTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
CONSTRUCTIVE EVICTION -- NEGLIGENCE 

(AU Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

Complaint - 16 



000097

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

90. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of 

paragraphs l through 45, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

91. By reason of the landlord/tenant relationship, Defendant owed Plaintiff a duty to 

exercise reasonable care in the ownership, management, and control of their real property. 

Defendant owed Plaintiff a duty not to unreasonably interfere with Plaintiff quiet use and 

enjoyment of the Subject Premises and invading Plaintiff privacy. 

92. The duties owed by the Defendant to exercise reasonable care, include, but are 

not limited to: the duty to refrain from interfering with Plaintiff full use and quiet enjoyment of 

the premises, and to comply with all state and municipal laws governing Plaintiff rights as 

tenants. 

93. Said Defendant, by the conduct heretofore alleged, negligently and carelessly 

maintained, operated, and managed the Subject Premises, and interacted with Plaintiff so as to 

breach the duties enumerated in the preceding paragraphs, thereby depriving Plaintiff of 

exercising their right to peaceably and quietly live at the Subject Premises. 

94. Plaintiff are informed and believe, and thereon allege that, at all relevant times 

heretofore alleged, Defendant were aware or reasonably should have been aware that Plaintiff 

could/would not peaceably and quietly enjoy the Subject Premises. 

95. As a direct and proximate result of these breaches of duty by Defendant, Plaintiff 

suffered actual, general, and special damages, including, but not limited to, physical discomfort 

and emotional distress. 

96. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

THIRTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
UNFAIR BUSINESS PRACTICE - VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA BUSINESS AND 

PROFESSIONS CODE §§17200, et seq., 17500 

Complaint - 17 



000098

1 

2 
97. 

(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 
Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

3 preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

98. Plaintiff brings this cause of action on Plaintiff own behalf, on behalf of all 

persons similarly situated, and on behalf of the People of the State of California. 

99. By reason of Defendant' failure to comply with state and local law for the 

management of real property, Defendant' conduct constitutes an unfair business practice under 

California Business and Professions Code § 17200, et seq., and Business and Professions Code 

§17500. 

100. Plaintiff are informed and believe and thereon allege that it is the regular practice 

of Defendant to intentionally disregard the rights of tenants and violate applicable laws relating 

to tenancies in their buildings in ways that include, but are not limited to, failing to provide quiet 

enjoyment, failing to abate nuisances, allowing the defects identified herein to continue to exist 

in the face of government notices to abate, and renting units without certificates of occupancy. 

IO 1. At all times herein relevant, Defendant were conducting business under the laws 

of the State of California, the County of Alameda, and the City of Oakland. In conducting said 

business, Defendant were obligated to comply with the laws of the State of California, the 

County of Alameda, and the City of Oakland. 

102. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant' conduct, Defendant have accrned 

unjust enrichment. 

103. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

FOURTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
FRAUD 

(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

Complaint - 18 



000099

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

I 04. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

proceeding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

105. Defendant rented the Subject Premises to Plaintiff while representing to Plaintiff 

that the rental unit was fit and safe for human occupancy. 

I 06. At the time of Defendant' representations, the Subject Premises were not in fact fit 

for human occupancy, and no certificate of occupancy was at the time or is now known to exist 

for the Subject Premises. 

107. At the time of Defendant' representations, Defendant knew the rental unit was 

illegal and not fit for human occupancy and intentionally misrepresented these facts to Plaintiff. 

Plaintiff relied on Defendant' knowingly false representations when Plaintiff agreed to rent the 

Subject Premises from Defendant. 

108. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant' fraudulent conduct, Plaintiff has 

suffered damages in an amount according to proof. 

109. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages below. 

CLAIM FOR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES 
(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

110. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

proceeding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

111. Defendant intentionally violated Plaintiff rights and retaliated against 

2 3 Plaintiff for enforcing their rights as tenants. 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

112. Defendant' actions were willful and done in conscious disregard of Plaintiff 

rights. Such willful and conscious disregard for Plaintiff rights justifies an award of punitive 

damages as such conduct was oppressive and malicious as defined by Civil Code 3294. The 

willful failure and refusal to repair longstanding defects existing in Plaintiff unit also merits an 

Complaint - 19 



000100

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

award of substantial punitive damages against all Defendant. Defendant knew or should have 

known that their intentional failure to maintain and repair the Subject Premises posed a 

substantial risk of harm to Plaintiff. Defendant' actions constitute despicable conduct ca1Tied out 

by defendant with willful and conscious disregard of the consumer and tenant rights and safety 

of others including Plaintiff. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE Plaintiff pray for judgment as follows as to all Defendant: 

A. For general damages according to proof for each cause of action; 

B. For special damages including property damage and loss according to proof for each 

cause of action; 

C. For punitive and exemplary damages according to statute and according to proof, to be 

determined at trial; 

D. For statutory damages of $5,000.00 for each violation of Civil Code § 1942.4; 

E. For compensatory damages for losses resulting from humiliation, mental anguish, and 

emotional distress according to proof; 

F. For restoration of all unlawfully collected rents; 

G. For incidental expenses, past, present and future, 

H. For interest on the amount of losses incurred at the prevailing legal rate; 

I. For attorney's fees according to contract and statute, pursuant to Civil Code § 1942.4 

and 1947.11, and CCP §1021.5; and 

J. For costs of suit incurred herein; 

K. For pre-judgment interest; 

L. For statutory penalties; 

Complaint - 20 



000101

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

M. For such other and further relief which this Court deems just and proper. 

Dated: February 11, 2019 LAW OFFICE BRODERICK H. BROWN 

1 
Broderick H. Brown 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

Complaint - 21 



000102

CITY OF OAKLAND 

( 
\ 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

( 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

NOTICE OF SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE AND HEARING 

File Name: 
Property Address: 
Case Number: 

McQuillion v. JJCM Investments 
3114 Ashbrook Court Oakland, CA 94601 
T20-0054 

The Hearing Officer will conduct a Settlement Conference to attempt to resolve this matter. The 
Settlement Conference in your case will begin on: 

Date: 
Time: 
Place: 

June17,2020 
10:00AM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste. #5313 , Oakland, CA 94612 

If the Settlement Conference is not successful, the Hearing will begin immediately after the 
Settlement Conference. 

Order to Produce Evidence 
All proposed tangible evidence, including but not limited to documents and pictures, must be 
submitted to the Rent Adjustment Program not less than seven (7) days prior to the Hearing. Black out 
all sensitive information on the documents you submit, like bank or credit card account numbers and 
Social Security numbers. Proposed evidence presented later may be excluded from consideration. 
The Hearing Officer can also use the official records of the City of Oakland and Alameda County Tax 
Assessor as evidence if provided by the parties for consideration. 

Request to Change Date 
A request for a change in the date or time of Settlement Conference and Hearing ("continuance") 
must be made on a form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The party requesting the 
continuance must try to get an agreement for alternate dates with the opposing parties. lfan 
agreement cannot be reached, check the appropriate box on the form. A continuance will be granted 
only for good cause. 

Hearing Record 
The Rent Adjustment Program makes an audio recording of the Hearing. Either party may bring a 
court reporter to record the hearing at their own expense. The Settlement Conference is not recorded. 
If the settlement is reached, the Hearing Officer will draft a Settlement Agreement to be signed by the 
parties. 

Inspections 
During the Hearing, the Hearing Officer may decide to conduct an inspection of the subject unit(s). 
The inspection may be conducted on the same day as the Hearing or scheduled for a later date selected 
by the Hearing Officer or mutually agreed upon by the parties present at the Hearing. No testimony 
will be taken at the inspection. 



000103

( 

Representatives 
Any party to a Hearing may designate a representative in writing prior to the Settlement Conference 
or on the record at the Hearing. 

Interpreter 
The Hearing must be conducted in English. The Rent Adjustment Program will provide interpreters 
on request providing the request is made at least 7 days in advance of the scheduled Hearing. Any 
party may also bring a person to the Hearing to interpret for them. The interpreter will be required to 
take an oath that they are fluent in both English and the relevant foreign language and they will fully 
and to the best of their ability interpret the proceedings. 

Failure to Appear for Hearing 
If the petitioner fails to appear at the Hearing as scheduled, the Hearing Officer may either conduct 
the Hearing and render a decision without the petitioner's participation, or dismiss the petition. If the 
respondent fails to appear at the Hearing as scheduled, the Hearing Officer may either issue an 
administrative decision without a Hearing, or conduct the Hearing and render a decision without the 
respondent's participation. 

Accessibility 
This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request disability-related accommodations or to 
request an ASL, please email sshannon@oaklandnet.com or call (510) 238-3715 or California relay 
service at 711 at least five working days before the meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented 
products to this meeting as a courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities. 

Service Animals/Emotional Support Animals 
The City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program is committed to providing full access to qualified 
persons with disabilities who use service animals or emotional support animals. 

If your service animal lacks visual evidence that it is a service animal (presence of an apparel item, 
apparatus, etc.), then please be prepared to reasonably establish that the animal does, in fact, perform 
a function or task that you cannot otherwise perform. 

If you will be accompanied by an emotional support animal, then you must provide documentation on 
letterhead from a licensed mental health professional, not more than one year old, stating that you 
have a mental health-related disability, that having the animal accompany you is necessary to your 
mental health or treatment, and that you are under his or her professional care. 

Service animals and emotional support animals must be trained to behave properly in public. An 
animal that behaves in an unreasonably disruptive or aggressive manner (barks, growls, bites, jumps, 
urinates or defecates, etc.) will be removed. 



000104

( 
( 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number T20-0054 

( 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Notice of Settlement Conference and Hearing 

· Owner 
JJCM Investments 
8212 Laguna Brook Way 
Elk Grove, CA 95758 

Tenant 
Fatima McQuillion 
3114 Ashbrook Court 
Oakland, CA 94601 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws o the State of Ca 
and correct. Executed on March 16, 2020 in Oakl nd, CA. 

Deborah Griffin 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 



000105

( 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-2034 

March 16, 2020 

Owner 
JJCM Investments 
8212 Laguna Brook Way 
Elk Grove, CA 95758 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

The Rent Adjustment Program received the petition(s) attached to this letter on January 30, 2020. 
One or more of your tenant(s) are protesting one or more rent increases alleging that they exceed 
the maximum rent permitted by Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and alleging a decrease in 
housing services. For details please see the attached copy of the petition. 

Your case has been assigned Case No. T20-0054. 
The case title and file name is McQuillion v. JJCM Investments. 
The analyst assigned to your case is Ava Silveira at (510) 238-7093. 

YOU MUST FILE A WRITTEN RESPONSE TO THE ATTACHED TENANT 
PETITION(S) WITHIN THIRTY-FIVE (35) DAYS FROM THE DATE OF MAILING OF 
THIS NOTICE OR A DECISION MAY BE MADE AGAINST YOU. THE RESPONSE 
MUST BE FILED ON THE PROPER FORM AND MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE CITY 
OF OAKLAND'S RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM OFFICE ON OR BEFORE THE 
DUE DATE. 

Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 (Rent Adjustment Ordinance) limits the annual permissible 
rent increases that can be imposed on a rental unit covered by the Ordinance. If a unit is voluntarily 
vacated, or the tenant is evicted for cause, the rent may be raised without restriction upon 
re-renting. The new tenancy is again subject to the rent increase limitations in the Ordinance. 

The Ordinance requires that you provide a written notice of the existence of the Residential Rent 
Adjustment Program to tenants in covered units at the start of the tenancy. You must use the Rent 
Adjustment Program form titled "Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment Program". 
This document is also called the "RAP Notice". The Ordinance also requires that you serve the 
same notice together with all notices of rent increase and all notices of change in terms of tenancy. 



000106

( 
I 

/ 
\ 

Rent increases less than, or equal to, the annual CPI increase need not be justified. Rent increases 
in excess of the annual CPI increase may be justified on one or more of the following grounds: 

The following are summaries ONLY. For complete information, please see Oakland Rent 
Adjustment Ordinance and the Rent Adjustment Regulations. You may call the Rent Program 
Office to have your questions answered or to obtain a written copy of the Ordinance and 
Regulations. 

1. EXEMPTION: (OMC Section 7.22.030) 
You may prove an exemption from application of the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. The 
exemptions are found in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance. The most common exemption is that the unit is 
government subsidized housing. Other common exemptions are for units constructed after January 1, 1983 
(new construction) and single family houses exempt under the Costa Hawkins Rental Housing Act. See the 
Ordinance for a complete list and details. 

2. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT/UNINSURED REPAIR COSTS: (Regulations Section 10.) 

Capital improvements increases may only be granted for improvements that have been completedand paid 
for within the 24-months immediately before the effective date of the proposed rent increase. To justify a 
rent increase for capital improvements expenditures or uninsured repair expense you must provide, at least 
7 days prior to the Hearing, copies of receipts, invoices, bid contracts or other documentation showing the 
costs were incurred to improve the property and benefit the tenants, and evidence to show that the incurred 
costs were paid. The owner can only pass through 70% of costs incurred and may not increase the rent more 
than 10%. 

3. INCREASED HOUSING SERVICE COSTS: (Regulations Section 10.) 
Housing Service Costs are expenses for services provided by the landlord related to the use or occupancy of 
a rental unit. In determining whether an increase in housing service costs justifies a rent increase in excess 
of the annual CPI increase, the annual operating expenses related to the property for the most recent two 
years are compared. Year two costs must exceed year one costs by more than the current annual increase. 
The expenses considered include property taxes, business license/taxes, and insurance, P.G. && E., water, 
garbage, maintenance and repairs, managerial costs and other legitimate annually recurring expenses to 
operate the rental property, except debt service. Evidence is required to prove each of the claimed housing 
costs. 

4. BANKING/RENTAL HISTORY: 
"Banking" refers to deferred annual general rent increases (CPI increases) that were not imposed, or were 
not imposed in full, and carried forward to future years. Subject to certain limitations, imposition of annual 
general increases may be deferred up to 10 years. After 10 years, general increases that were not imposed, 
expire. Evidence of the rental history of the subject unit is required. 

5. NECESSARY TO MEET CONSTITUTIONAL FAIR RETURN REQUIREMENTS: 

In order to prove that the owner is entitled to a rent increase based on constitutional fair return an owner 
must establish that the return on the investment is less than the return that would have been received for an 
investment of similar risk. At a minimum, proof of the amount of investment, evidence of the return from 
other investments of similar risk and an analysis of the rate of return from the rental property, including an 
appreciation in the value of the property, are required. 



000107

( 

6. DEBT SERVICE: 

Debt service has been eliminated as a reason for a rent increase effective April 1, 2014. However, if an 
owner made a bona fide offer to purchase property before April 1, 2014, a debt service rentincrease may be 
approved. An increase in rent based on debt service costs will only be approved in those cases where the 
total property income is insufficient to cover the housing service costs and 95% of the debt service costs for 
purchase money for mortgages secured by the subject property. Eligible debt service costs are the actual 
principal and interest applicable to the property. 

Additional Requirements 

1. have a current Oakland Business License 
2. be current on payment of the Rent Adjustment Program's Service Fee 
3. file a timely response on the Landlord Response form and submit the required 

If you wish to review all documents filed, you are entitled to review the file at the Rent Adjustment 
Program Office. Copies of attachments to the petition will not be sent to you. However, you 
may review these in the Rent Program office. Files are available for review by appointment 
ONLY. For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721. 

If you have questions not answered by this notice, please contact the Residential Rent Adjustment 
Office at (510) 238-3721 between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. 



000108

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number T20-0054 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Landlord Notification of Tenant Petition 
Landlord Response Form 
Copy of Tenant Petition 

Owner 
JJCM Investments 
8212 Laguna Brook Way 
Elk Grove, CA 95758 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of · e State of Califo that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on March 16, 2020 in Oakla d, CA. 

Deborah Griffin 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 



000109

CITY OF OAKLAND 

/ 
I 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-2034 

March 16, 2020 

Tenant 
Fatima McQuillion 
3114 Ashbrook Court 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Dear Petitioner: 

( 

The Rent Adjustment Program has received a petition filed by you. 

Your case has been assigned Case No. T20-0054. 

The case title and file name is McQuillion v. JJCM Investments. 

The analyst assigned to your case is Ava Silveira at (510) 238-7093. 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

After a petition is filed and until a final decision in this case, the contested rent increase is 
suspended, except for the portion of the rent increase equal to the current CPI Rent Adjustment if 
that amount is stated separately on the notice of increase. 

IF THE NOTICE OF INCREASE DOES NOT STATE THE PORTION OF THE 
INCREASE THAT EQUALS THE ANNUAL CPI INCREASE, THE TENANT NEED 
NOT PAY ANY OF THE RENT INCREASE WHILE THE PETITION IS PENDING. 

If you wish to review all documents filed, you are entitled to review the file at the Rent Adjustment 
Program Office. Files are available for review by appointment ONLY. For an appointment to 
review a file call (510) 238-3721. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact the Rent Adjustment Program 
at (510) 238-3721. 



CITY OF OAKLAND  

 
 
 

 
 

DALZIEL BUILDING • 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 
94612 2034 

 Housing and Community Development Department 

Rent Adjustment Program 

 

   TEL (510) 238-3721 

FAX (510) 238-6181 

CA Relay Service 711 

 

   

 
ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 

 
 

CASE NUMBERS: T19-0313 McQuillion v. American Liberty 
T19-0510 McQuillion v. American Liberty 

T20-0054 McQuillion v. JJCM Investments 
 
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3114 Ashbrook Court, Oakland, CA 

 
SUMMARY OF DECISION 

 

 The tenant petitions are dismissed. 
 

ISSUES PRESENTED 

 

 1. Does the Rent Adjustment Program have jurisdiction to hear these cases? 
 

INTRODUCTION 

 

 The tenant filed petitions on June 9, 2019, November 6, 2019, and January 30, 

2020, contesting rent increases and alleging decreased housing services. All three 
cases were consolidated and a hearing was set for September 23, 2020. Subsequently, 
the owner representative notified the Rent Adjustment Program that there is a lawsuit 

pending in Superior Court (Case Number RG19008160) that addresses the very same 
claims listed in the tenant petitions referenced above. The owner representative 

requested a postponement of the hearing in the above referenced cases pending the 
outcome of the civil lawsuit. The postponement was granted and a hearing was 
scheduled for March 23, 2021.  

 
EVIDENCE 

 
 On February 16, 2021, the owner representative notified the Rent Adjustment 
Program that the parties signed a Mutual Settlement Agreement and Release dated 

February 8, 2021, and the tenant received monetary compensation to resolve the legal 
action in Case Number RG19008160. A copy of the Mutual Settlement Agreement and 

Release is attached as Exhibit 1. A review of the Mutual Settlement Agreement and 
Release shows that a release in the agreement precludes the tenant from raising all 
claims arising out of her tenancy at 3114 Ashbrook Court, in Oakland, California, that 

were brought or which could have been brought in the litigation entitled “Fatima 
McQuillon v. American Liberty Investments, LLC, Triple Good Investments & 

000110



 
2
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t, L

L
C

, F
re

d
e

ric
k
 O

. L
e

w
is

, III., a
n

d
 D

o
e

s
 1

 th
ro

u
g

h
 3

0
,” A

c
tio

n
 N

o
. 

R
G

1
9

0
0

8
1

6
0

 in
 th

e
 S

u
p

e
rio

r C
o

u
rt o

f C
a

lifo
rn

ia
, C

o
u
n
ty o

f A
la

m
e

d
a

, a
n
d

 fro
m

 a
n
y a

n
d

 

a
ll o

th
e

r c
la

im
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 b

ro
u
g

h
t b

y h
e

r re
la

te
d

 to
 o

r s
te

m
m

in
g

 fro
m

 h
e

r 
o

c
c
u
p

a
n
c
y a

n
d

 p
o

s
s
e

s
s
io

n
 o

f 3
1

1
4

 A
s
h
b

ro
o

k
 C

o
u
rt.  

  
S

in
c
e

 th
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n
ty S

u
p

e
rio

r C
o

u
rt a

s
s
u
m

e
d

 ju
ris

d
ic

tio
n
 o

ve
r a

ll c
la

im
s
 

a
ris

in
g

 fro
m

 th
e

 te
n
a

n
t’s

 te
n
a

n
c
y 

a
t 3

1
1

4
 A

s
h
b

ro
o

k
 C

o
u
rt, a

n
d

 a
ll c

la
im

s
 w

e
re

 re
s
o

lve
d

 

in
 th

e
 M

u
tu

a
l S

e
ttle

m
e

n
t A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t a

n
d

 R
e

le
a

s
e

, th
e

 R
e

n
t A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t P

ro
g

ra
m

 n
o

 
lo

n
g

e
r h

a
s
 ju

ris
d

ic
tio

n
 o

ve
r c

la
im

s
 ra

is
e

d
 in

 th
e

 a
b

o
ve

-re
fe

re
n
c
e

d
 te

n
a

n
t p

e
titio

n
s
.  

T
h
e

re
fo

re
, th

e
 te

n
a

n
t p

e
titio

n
s
 a

re
 d

is
m

is
s
e

d
.  

 
O

R
D

E
R

 

 
1

.   P
e

titio
n
s
 T

1
9

-0
3

1
3

, T
1

9
-0

5
1

0
, a

n
d

 T
2

0
-0

0
5

4
 a

re
 d

is
m

is
s
e

d
. 

  
2

.   T
h
e

 H
e

a
rin

g
 s

c
h
e

d
u
le

d
 fo

r M
a

rc
h
 2

3
, 2

0
2

1
 is

 c
a

n
c
e

lle
d

. 
 

 
R

ig
h
t to

 A
p

p
e

a
l:  T

h
is

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 is
 th

e
 fin

a
l d

e
c

is
io

n
 o

f th
e

 R
e

n
t A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

.  E
ith

e
r p

a
rty m

a
y a

p
p

e
a

l th
is

 d
e

c
is

io
n
 b

y filin
g

 a
 p

ro
p

e
rly c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
p

p
e

a
l 

u
s
in

g
 th

e
 fo

rm
 p

ro
vid

e
d

 b
y th

e
 R

e
n
t A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
.  T

h
e

 a
p

p
e

a
l m

u
s
t b

e
 re

c
e

ive
d

 
w

ith
in

 tw
e

n
ty 

(2
0

) d
a

ys
 a

fte
r s

e
rvic

e
 o

f th
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n
.  T

h
e

 d
a

te
 o

f s
e

rvic
e

 is
 s

h
o

w
n
 o

n
 th

e
 

a
tta

c
h
e

d
 P

ro
o

f o
f S

e
rvic

e
.  If th

e
 R

e
n
t A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 

O
ffic

e
 is

 c
lo

s
e

d
 o

n
 th

e
 la

s
t d

a
y to

 file
, 

th
e

 a
p

p
e

a
l m

a
y b

e
 file

d
 o

n
 th

e
 n

e
xt b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 d

a
y. 

  D
a

te
d

:  F
e

b
ru

a
ry 1

7
, 2

0
2

1
  

 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a

im
o

o
n
a

 S
a

h
i A

h
m

a
d

 

H
e

a
rin

g
 O

ffic
e

r 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

e
n
t A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

000111



000112

CITY OF OAKLAND Fordatestamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
(510) 238-3721 APPEAL 

Appellant's Name 
Menant F~-1,-IY/P\_ me Ou.i tlov. 

0 Owner 

Property Address (Include Unit Number) 

:> ll'1 Ashb,ook.. {CMr-f-, a~&4 C/t{~O{ 

Appellant's Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number 

s llt-f /4J,,br7/() k ~+✓ o~«&,11d ()1 ct<ttot T;;. o - oor-Cf. 
Date of Decision appealed 

Name of Representative (if any) Representative's Mailing Address (For notices) 

-;)SJ? f Te/-e;1,e1ph Ave. 
r?roc/4,,ck ~vl1'1 fsi c~vl~ u q<f6oc:, 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation. 

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clear~y 
explain the math/clerical errors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required): 

a) ~e decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions 
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board 
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.). 

b) D The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation, 
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.) 

c) D The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation, 
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.). 

d) c:v'rhe decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed 
statement as to what law is violated.) 

e) liYthe decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why 
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

Rev. 6/18/2018 



000113

f) 

g) 

h) 

efi was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's claim. (In 
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what 
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a 
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.) 

D The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only 
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been 
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.) 

D Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent 
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first 
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.0 I O(A)(5). 
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: _I_. 

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed.• 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws oftbe State of California that on F:<t,, :l:? , 20~, 
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial 
canier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, 
addressed to each opposing party as follows: 

&w ~J"Cfrl --J nWsf m-t,.,f 5 
t\dda:~55 <gd\ I;).. lo...iu~ a?~ok W"v 
Cio:. Statt Zli12 

~ I 

Elk 6rove/ (/( o/~75"J' 

~ L,-2 )i,.f/ f-cnf lfo~,.J YYl,#ers 
Add!:~55 1861 Un/ v..(rs-, ·ty Av<.., ') u;fc '56? 
Cio:. Stat~ ii12 e e,,,-k,e,ky ) i,A 1'170? 

DATE 

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

Rev. 6/18/2018 

2 



000114

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 

Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the decision 

was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to file is a 

weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business day. 

• Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed. 

• You must provide all the information required, or your appeal cannot be processed and 

may be dismissed. 
• Any response to the appeal by the other party must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program 

with a proof of service on opposing party within 3 5 days of filing the appeal. 

• The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except jurisdiction issues, must have been 

made in the petition, response, or at the hearing. 
• The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval. 

• You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed. 

• The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings must be pre
designated to Rent Adjustment Staff. 

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

Rev. 6/18/2018 

3 



000115

On February 21, 20219 Fatima McQuillon filed a lawsuit against American Liberty 

Investments, LLC; Frederick A. Lewis, III; and Triple Good Investment & Management 

LLC. The case number for the subject lawsuit is RG19008160. 

JJCM Investments Inc purchased the property on December 6, 2019 and JJCM 

Investments Inc was not a party to the lawsuit. 

The civil settlement did not cover Ms. McQuillon's current living conditions, her 

current over payment in rent based on the hearing decision issued in T18-0152 on 

September 20, 2018. Her complaints against JJCM Investments Inc are ongoing and 

being incurred on a monthly basis. 

Oakland Municipal Code [hereinafter OMC] 8.22.150 (A)(4) states "The remedies 

available in this Chapter are not exclusive and may be used cumulatively with any other 

remedies in this Chapter or at law." 

Furthermore OMC 8.22.150 (C) states "An aggrieved party or the City Attorney, on 

behalf of such party, may bring a civil action for injunctive relief or damages, or both, for 

any violation of the provisions of this Chapter or an order or decision issued by a 

Hearing Officer or the Board." 

The release that the RAP hearing officer based her dismissal on only covered 

claims brought in the said civil action. It is clear that Ms. McQuillon has not pursued any 

civil action against JJCM Investments nor has she received any civil remedies from JJCM 

Investments. Nor does the settlement agreement make any determination as to the 

proper amount of rent. Ms. McQuillon believes she is currently over paying every 

month based on the hearing decision in T180-0152. 

Ms. McQuillon deserved to be heard on this matter and not have the matter be 

dismissed based on the representations of the current owners. 



CONSOLIDATED CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

Case No.: T19-0363, T19-0508 

Case Name:  Gonzalez v. Huang et al 

Property Address: 2315 High Street, Oakland CA 

Parties: Gloria Gonzalez, (Tenant) 

Noel Munger, (Tenant Representative) 

Bai Zhong Huang, (Property Owner) 

Yan Li, (Property Owner) 

Julie Wang, (Owner’s Representative) 

OWNER APPEAL: 

Activity Date 

Tenant Petition filed July 24, 2019 

Tenant Petition filed November 12, 2019 

Owner Response filed October 30, 2019  

 November 26, 2019 

Hearing Decision mailed February 19, 2021 

Owner Appeal filed February 28, 2020 

000116



000117

CITY OF OAKLAND amp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGMMJ L 2 l+ . AM IQ: I 2 
P.O. Box 70243 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
(510) 238-3721 

TENANT PETITION 

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may 
result in your petition being rejected or.delayed. 

Gloria Gonzalez 

Your Representative's Name 

Rental Address (with zip code) 

2315 High Street 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Mailing Address (with zip code) 

Property Owncr(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) 

Bal Z. Huang and Yan X. Li 34362 Perry Road 
Union City, CA 94587 

Property Manager or Management Co. Mailing Address (with zip code) 
(if applicable) 

Number of units on the property: ___ 3 __ _ 

Type of unit you rent D House D Condominium (check one) 
Are you current on 

igjYes 0 No your rent? (check one) 

E-mail: 

Telephone: 

Email: 

Telephone: 

Email: 

Telephone: 

Email: 

~ Apartment, Room, or 
, Live-Work 
i 
I 
I 

lfyou are not current on your rent, please explain. (lfyou arc legally withholding rent state what, if any, hal 
your unit.) 

I 
I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least on~ 

.. I 

grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or ii -fl? __ /:\ ..-/-9 L 
one or more of the following grounds: / \...k1/"~ lZ.~ t{i ([\.._, 
X (a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly. 

X (b) The increase(s) exceed{s} the CPI Adjustment and t~Jare) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%. 

X (c) I received a rent increase notice before the property owner received aprroval from the Rent Adjustment 
Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked 

Rev. 2110/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 
Petltition prepared by Centro Legal de la Raza 



000118

rent increase. 

X 
( d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase( s) I am 
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.) 

X (e) The property owner did not give me the required form "Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program" at least 
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s). 

X (f) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law. 

X (g) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period. 

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems 
X with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete 

Section III on following page) 
(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for 

X services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an 
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.) 
(Complete Section III on following page) 
(j) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired. 
(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period 
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014). 
(l) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on 
fraud or mistake (OMC 8.22, Article I) 
(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request. 

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080. 

II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section) 

Date you moved into the Unit: _3_!_1_/_2_0_0_8 ____ _ Initial Rent: $1 000 /month ----------

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: Never . If never provided, enter "Never." 

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes e 
List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If 
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can 
contest all past increases. You must check "Yes" next to each increase that you are challenging. 

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a 
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program 

notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the 
(mo/day /year) From To Notice Of 

Increase? 

8/30/2018 10/1/2018 $ 1260 $ 1310 ~Yes □No OYes ~o 

12/1/2017 1/2/2018 $ 1230 $ 1260 ~Yes □No 0Yes ~No 

9/1/2016 10/1/2016 $ 1200 $ 1230 ~Yes □No OYes ~No 

5/28/2015 7/1/2015 $ 1100 $ 1200 ~Yes □No OYes ~No 

12/1/2012 1/4/2013 $ 1000 $ 1100 ~Yes □No OYes ~No 

$ $ 0Yes □No 0Yes □No 

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 2 



000119

( ( 

* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If 
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you 
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3) 

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit? 
□ Yes 
JlJ No 

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions: 

III. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES: 
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful 
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must 
complete this section. 

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? 
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? 
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? 

%Yes 
.ZYes 
,0'Yes 

□ No 
□ No 

□ No 

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a 
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the 
following: 

1) a list of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s); 
2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s) 
3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and 
4) how you calculate the dollar value oflost service(s) or problem(s). 

Please attach documentary evidence if available. 

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an 
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381. 

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign: 

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said 
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the 
originals. 

~ ~2 
~c~L ~ 

PT<~ignature"~ f Date / 

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3 



000120

Description of Bad 
Conditions 

Mold in bedroom number 
one 

Mold in bedroom number 
two 

Rotted and broken window 
in bathroom 

Rotten window in two 
bedrooms 

Need another trash bin, there 
are only two for three units 

- -- -- --

~pand 
1 the two 
I 

; 

Gloria Gonzalez 
2315 High Street 

Oakland, CA 94601 

Addendum A-Decrease in Services/Bad Conditions 

Approximate Date Bad Date Tenant Notified Landlord and 
Conditions Began how 

Approximately January 2010 January 2011 when we paid rent, we 
informed Yan. They painted over the 

mold once, but it grew back. 

Approximately January 2010 January 201 J when we paid rent, we 
informed Yan. They painted over the 

mold once, but it grew back. 

Approximately January 2011 January 2011 when we paid rent, we 
informed Yan. They put tape and paste 

on the window. 

Approximately January 2011 January 2011 when we paid rent, we 
informed Yan. They put paste on the 

window. 

Approximately March 2008 We notified him when we paid rent for 
April 2008 that there are only two bins 
for three separate families of tenants. 

Approximately January 2018 When we paid rent February 2018, we 
told Yan and they fixed some of the 

spots but not the two in the bedrooms. 

Date Estimated Value to 
fixed, if Changed conditions 

any 
NIA 15% 

NIA 15% 

NIA 5% 

NIA 5% 

NIA 5% 
~ 

NIA 10% 



000121

Description of Bad Approximate Date Bad 
Conditions Conditions Began 

The heater emits smoke and Approximately October 2017 
ash into the home 

The carpet in two bedrooms Approximately January 2011 
is moist and moldy, and 

causes mold on the dressers' 
legs. We paid for the 

installation of carpets in the 
bedrooms in 2015. Then by 
2016, they were moist and h moldy again. 

The air vent in the bathroom Approximately February 
does not work 2015 

The kitchen door is broken Approximately June 2014 
in several places, including 
the doorknob. There is tape 

holding some pieces together 

When the neighbor in Approximately March 2017 
attached unit cooks our unit 

is filled with smoke 

There is no insulation in the We noticed the first summer 
whole house, which PG&E after moving in 2008 

states is why the temperature 
varies so drastically in home 

Gloria Gonzalez 
2315 High Street 

Oakland, CA 94601 

Date Tenant Notified Landlord and 
how 

November 2017 when we paid rent we 
told Yan verbally 

We notified the landlord when we paid 
rent February 2011 and then again 

occasionally, including in 2016 when 
the moisture and mold grew on the new 

carpets. 

Approximately March 2015 

July 2014 verbally in person 

April 2017 verbally when paying rent 

We told the landlord when we paid rent 
after moving in 

Date Estimated V aloe to 
fixed, if Changed conditions 

anv 
NIA 20% 

NIA 15% 

NIA 5% 

NIA 5% 

NIA 10% 

NIA 15% 



Description of Bad Approximate Date Bad 

Conditions Conditions Began 

The stove was broken so we The stove started having 
paid $300 for the landlord to problems around April 2008 
bring us a new one in July 

2016 

There is a rat infestation We noticed a lot ofrats in the 
first summer of 2008, and 

each summer there are more 

Gloria Gonzalez 

2315 High Street 

Oakland, CA 94601 

Date Tenant Notified Landlord and 

how 

Paid $300 to receive a stove in July of 
2016 

We notified them approximately in 
August of 2008 in person when paying 

rent 

Date Estimated Value to 
fixed, if Changed conditions 

any 

NIA 15% 

NIA 20% �. 

I 

� 

000122



000123

! ~: · r. t ·\'; L? 
.. -: • ., ••' 4 ·:: • "-'' .. 

CITY O OAKLAND li:rfl A;'i i"0f.,~1f~trupp;i),:i•:,.\;•· 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAIV-J u I 2 OU l : 3 I 
P.O. Box 70243 ZOIH~ v - 1 n I 

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
(510) 238-3721 

TENANT PETITION 

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed Information may 
result in your petition being rejected or delayed. 

Your Name 

Gloria Gonzalez 

Your Representative's Name 

Property Owner(s) name(s) 

Bai Z. Huang and Yan X. Li 

Property Manager or Management Co. 
(if applicable) 

Rental Address (with zip code) 

2315 High Street 
Oakland, CA 

Mailing Address (with zip code) 

Mailing Address (with zip code) 

34362 Perry Road 
Union City, CA 94587 

Mailing Address (with zip code) 

Number of units on the property: 3 ------

Type of unit you rent D House D Condominium (check one) 
Are you current on 

~Yes □ No vour rent? (check one) 

Telephone: 

Email: 

Telephone: 

Email: 

Telephone: 

Email: 

~ Apartment, Room, or 
Live-Work 

If you are not current on your rent, please explain, (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in 
your unit.) 

grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one .. o~-- ------ . 
L GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. ~<?r .. all "~••---- .. \ 

one or more of the following grounds: \" .. 

X a The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was ·ven was calculated 1\ 
X b) The increase s exceed( s) the CPI Ad· ustment and is are un · usti fled or 
X ( c) I received a rent increase notice before the property owner received a ppr\ 

Pro for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustmt 

Rev. 2110111 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

I 



000124

( 

rent increase. 

X (d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am 
contesting. (Onlv for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.) 

X (e) The property owner did not give me the required form "Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program" at least 
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s). 
(f) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law. 
(g) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period. 
(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems 

X with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete 
Section III on following page) 
(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for 

X services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an 
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.) 
(Complete Section III on following pap;e) 
(i) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired. 
(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period 
bep;ins with rent increases noticed on or after Aup;ust 1, 2014). 
(l) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on 
fraud or mistake (OMC 8.22, Article I) 
(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justifica}ion(s) for the increase despite my written request. 

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080. 

II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section) 

Date you moved into the Unit: 3/1/2008 Initial Rent: $ 1000 /month ---------- ----------
When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: Never* . If never provided, enter "Never." 

*See addendum B regarding receipt of the RAP notice t:.:':\. 
Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes 0 
List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If 
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can 
contest all past increases. You must check "Yes" next to each increase that you are challenging. 

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a 
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program 

notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the 
(mo/day/year) From To Notice Of 

Increase? 

10/21/2019 12/1/2019 $ 1310 $ 1356 [81Yes □No OYes l&JNo 
$ $ □Yes []No □Yes []No 
$ $ OYes []No OYes []No 
$ $ 0Yes []No OYes []No 
$ $ 0Yes C]No □Yes []No 
$ $ 0Yes □No 0Yes []No 

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 2 



000125

* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If 
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you 
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3) 

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit? 
18] Yes 
0 No 

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions: 

T19-0363 

III. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES: 
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful 
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must 
complete this section. 

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? 
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? 
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? 

[]Yes 
181Yes 
181Yes 

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a 
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the 
following: 

1) a list of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s); 
2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s) 
3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and 
4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s). 

Please attach documentary evidence if available. 

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an 
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381. 

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign: 

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said 

in this petiti ts true and that all of the documents attached t~L 2; •7;; copies of the 

l Date 

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3 



000126

( 

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an 

agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a 

hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing 

before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer. 

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an 

outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If 

you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees 

charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties 

requesting the use of their services. 

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner's response have 

been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a 

mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A. 

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below. 

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge). 

Tenant's Signature Date 

VI. IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program, 

Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a 

petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot 

grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721. 

File Review 
Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the 

Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the Property Owner's Response. The petition and 

attachments to the petition can be found by logging into the RAP Online Petitioning System and accessing 

your case once this system is available. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the 

Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment. 

VII. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM? 

Printed form provided by the owner 

Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program 

Legal services or community organization 

Sign on bus or bus shelter 

Rent Adjustment Program web site 
Other (describe): ________________ _ 

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 4 



000127

Addendum A-Decrease in Services/Bad Conditions 
' 

The bad conditions for which I am seeking a rent adjustment are enumerated in my 

previous petition Tl 9-0363. 

Date 

'·', 
,--~ '! .,...- ,_...~, 

N !.'~,•<: 

-o 

c.,.) 
<.,J 



000128

( 

Addendum B-RAP Notice 

The notice of rent increase I received on October 21, 2019 only came with the 
RAP notice in English. I negotiated my lease in Spanish in 2008 with the then
owner, Maria Hurtado. I have never received the RAP notice in Spanish. Prior to 
October 21, 2019, I had never received the RAP notice in any language. 



000129

2019 0~ ~ ~ .. II CITY OF OAKLAND For tc P· n: 38 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza. Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
(510) 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER 
RESPONSE 

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may 
result in your response being rejected or delayed. 

CASE NUMBER T 19 - 0 3 6-? 

I YourName I Complete Address (with zip code) 

H v-..0-..V'~ I 3 4 3 6 2 f R-«t 1€.ot. 
()..~ { o V\ cik1 CA 14, e-7 

Your Representative's Name (if any) 

Tenant(s) Namc(s) 

Complete Address (with zip oode) 

'6 2. f "6-l qct(.. st .«-A 
cJ wd V\.V\ ~ • c_t~ 1 f 6oG 

Complete Address {with zip code) 

2315 H c9h Sk: 
{}t,...K.(""' tJ...,,, cAq'l-6°[ 

I Telephone: 

I 

Property Address {If the property has more than one address, list all addresses) Total number of units on 

' 23 l 7 r\ ij ~ st OtAl< ( t-1V1c,l e..A qC(-6 u' I property Tw 0 
I 

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes Ii) No □ Lie. Number: 0 O I 2. 15 2 5 
The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or Response may 
not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment. 

Have you _paid the current year's Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes lil No□ APN: 0 O( 2.. l 5 2-5 
:.:be property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. Jfthc fee is not current. an Owner l>etition or 
Re$ponse may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment. 

Date on which you acquired the building: _?,-(-30. ~00'( 

ls there more than one street address on the p,arcel? Yes ~ No □. 

Ty.pe of unit (Circle One)e Condominium/ Apartment, room. or live-wo~k 

For more information phone (510)-238-37::. 
Rev. 71121:JkJ-



000130

I. JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justification(s) box for each increase 

greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition. For the detailed text of these 

justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent Board Regulations. You can get additional 

information and copies of the Ordinance and Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 

238-3721. 

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the following table, you 

must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement to the increase. This documentation 

may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices. Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, 

legal, accounting and management expenses, will not usually be allowed. · 

Date of Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Debt Fair Return 

Contested (deferred annual Housing Service Improvements Repair Service 

Increase increases) Costs Costs 

D D D D D □ 

D D D □ D □ 

D D D □ D □ 

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet. 

II. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the correct information in 

this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant's petition will be considered correct 

The tenant moved into the rental unit on _ __,,2=--0_0_J...._ ______ _ 

· The tenant's initial rent including all services provided was:$ { 0 0 0 I month. 

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland's form entitled "NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM" ("RAP Notice") to all of the petitioning tenants? Yes No I don't 

know X · . 
If yes, on what date was the Notice first given? ______________ _ 

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes ~ No 

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet. 

Date Notice Date Increase Rent Increased Did you provide the "RAP 

Given Effective NOTICE" with the notice of 

( mo./dav/vear) From To rent increase? 

It/, ( -w,2. 1(1 {wl3 $ $ llt>O "'t,Yes :::No 
,f-· 

( 00 0 
... 

; {~&'( ~I? "T ( I ( ~l'7, $ 
fl 00 

$ j '2.,CI <) = Yes ~No < 

%(3.:\ l1,-.)1~ ,~ l I I "2.,.) l t $ t 2,-0 u $ \ 2..3 0 = Yes )sNo 

8-(~ ( ~lt \D (,I~ ,q-$ \ )..3 u $ r ?-60 =Yes ~No 

<ll ~i) l1--->li 10 /1 /2-ot'g $ ti.. 6 0 
$ (~10 =Yes ){No 

For more information phone (510)-238-3721. 

Rev. 7/12/2019 

2 



000131

III. EXEMPTION 

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 
8.22), please check one or more of the grounds: 

□ The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental Housing 
Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-Hawkins, please answer the 
following questions on a separate sheet: 

1. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)? 
2. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)? 
3. Was the prior tenant evicted for cause? 
4. Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building? 
5. Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately? 
6. Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in? 
7. If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? Ifso: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire building? 

□ The rent ·for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or authority 
other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. 

□ The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after January l, 
1983. 

□ On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or boarding 
house less than 30 days. 

□ The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average basic cost 
of new construction. 

□ The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility, convalescent 
home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational institution. 

□ The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units 
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year. 

IV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES 

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the tenant's 
claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit any documents, 
photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position. 

3 
For more information phone (510)-238-372 l. 

Rev. 7/12/2019 



000132

V. VERIFICATION 

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all statements made in this 
Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are true copies of the originals. 

~A1zj-(o~C\ · £tv½~·~ 
J!i-operty Owner's Signatu 

(d-i~-"v->(1 
Date 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Time to File 

This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, 
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days after a copy of the tenant petition was mailed to you. Timely mailing as shown by a 
postmark does not suffice. The date ofmailing is shown on the Proof of Service attached to the response documents 
mailed to you. If the RAP office is closed on the last day to file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is 
open. 

You can date-stamp and drop your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box at the Housing Assistance Center .. The· 
Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through Friday, except holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

File Review 

You should have received a copy of the. petition ( and claim of decreased housing services) filed by your tenant. When 
the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view the response and attachments by logging in 
and accessing your case files. If you would like to review th~ attachments in person, please call the Rent Adjustment 
Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment. 

Mediation Program 

Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement with your tenant. In mediation, the 
parties discuss the situation with someone not involved in the dispute, discuss the relative strengths and weaknesses of 
the parties' case, and consider their needs in the situation. Your tenant may have agreed to mediate his/her complaints 
by signing the mediation section in the copy of the petition mailed to you. If the tenant signed for mediation and if you 
also agree to mediation, a mediation session will be scheduled before the hearing with a RAP staff member trained in 
mediation. 

If the tenant did not sign for mediation, you may want to discuss that option with them. You and your tenant may agree 
to have your case mediated at any time before the hearing by submitted a written request signed by both of you. If you 
and the tenant agree to a non-staff mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees charged by a 
non-staff mediator are the responsibility of the parties that participate. You may bring a friend, representative or 
attorney to the mediation session. Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree and after your response has 
been filed with the RAP. 

If you want to schedule your case for mediation and the tenant has already agreed to mediation on their petition, 
sign below. 

ave my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff member at no charge. l tl 
t O - c O -- "1...-v \, -\ 

Date 

4 
For more information phone (510)-238-3721. 

Rev. 7/12/2019 



000133

CITY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER 

RESPONSE 

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may 
result in your response being rejected or delayed. 

CASENUMBERTlS- o, oe 
Your Name 

Your Representative's Name (if any) 

Tenant(s) Name(s) 

Complete Address (with zip code) 

j 416 2 PiZ.«j ~ol 
l,41\ t' o iA C l f--41 Cr~ q 45 ~1 

Complete Address (with zip code) 

gz,4-E cq·~-r ~A 

Oc..1-< l~IA A I C/J.. qq..{;Ob 
Complete-Address (with zip code) 

2316 Hc'jh st 
()<>-.Kl Ct~tl, C/,>., 1lf-6v( 

Property Address (if the property has more than one address, list all addresses) 

T - - I I I I 

I 

Total number of units on 
property 

Have you paid for your OakJand Business License? Yes ~ No □ Lie. Number: lJ O l2-l5 '.l.tj 
The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not curr.ent, an Owner Petition or Response may 
not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment. 

Have you paid the current year's Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes 5sl No D APN: 0 <) ( Z.. l; :2--5 
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition or 
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment. 

Date on which you acquired the building: 2=._j 32! 2.v O Ct 

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes 181 No D . 

Type of unit (Circle One):S Condominium/ Apartment, room, or live-work 

For more information phone (510)-238-3721. 
Rev. 7/12/2019 



000134

I. JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justification(s) box for each increase 
greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition. For the detailed text of these 
justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent Board Regulations. You can get additional 
information and copies of the Ordinance and Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 
238-3721. 

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the following table, you 
must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement to the increase. This documentation 
may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices. Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, 
legal, accounting and management expenses, will not usually be allowed. 

Date of Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Debt Fair Return 
Contested (deferred annual Housing Service Improvements Repair Service 
Increase increases) Costs Costs 

□ □ □ □ □ □ 

□ □ □ □ □ □ 

□ □ □ □ □ □ 

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet. 

II. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the correct information in 
this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant's petition will be considered correct 

The tenant moved.into the rental unit on __ '2_0_0_7 ______ _ 
The tenant's initial rent including all services provided was: $ l U O O I month. 

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland's form entitled "NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM" ("RAP Notice") to all of the petitioning tenants? Yes No I don't 
know )<. 

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given? _____________ _ 

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes X No 

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet. 

Date Notice Date Increase Rent Increased Did you provide the "RAP 
Given Effective NOTICE" with the notice of 

(mo./day/year) From To rent increase? 

00-l,.\ .... '"NL&( \2--\ - 2,o ,q $ (3(0 $ r·~z;" =~ =No 

$ $ =:Yes =No 

$ $ =:Yes ::=No 

$ $ ,=Yes CNo 

$ $ C::Yes =No 

. 
' 

For more information phone (510)-238-3721. 
Rev. 7/12/2019 

2 



000135

V. VERIFICATION 

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all statements made in this 
Response are true an that all of the documents attached hereto are true copies of the originals. 

ti-- 2~ - 2A l { 
Date 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Time to File 

This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, 
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days after a copy of the tenant petition was mailed to you. Timely mailing as shown by a 
postmark does not suffice. The date of mailing is shown on the Proof of Service attached to the response documents 
mailed to you. If the RAP office is closed on the last day to file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is 
open. 

You can date-stamp and drop your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box at the Housing Assistance Center .. The 
Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through Friday, except holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

File Review 

You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased housing services) filed by your tenant. When 
the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view the response and attachments by logging in 
and accessing your case files. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the Rent Adjustment 
Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment. 

Mediation Program 

Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement with your tenant. In mediation, the 
parties discuss the situation with someone not involved in the dispute, discuss the relative strengths and weaknesses of 
the parties' case, and consider their needs in the situation. Your tenant may have agreed to mediate his/her complaints 
by signing the mediation section in the copy of the petition mailed to you. If the tenant signed for mediation and if you 
also agree to mediation, a mediation session will be scheduled before the hearing with a RAP staff member trained in 
mediation. 

If the tenant did not sign for mediation, you may want to discuss that option with them. You and your tenant may agree 
to have your case mediated at any time before the hearing by submitted a written request signed by both of you. If you 
and the tenant agree to a non-staff mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees charged by a 
non-staff mediator are the responsibility of the parties that participate. You may bring a friend, representative or 
attorney to the mediation session. Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree and after your response has 
been filed with the RAP. 

If you want to schedule your case for mediation and the tenant has already agreed to mediation on their petition, 
sign below. 

4 
For more information phone (510)-238-3721. 

Rev. 7 /12/20 l 9 



000136

11/25/2019 

PROPERTY OWMER RESPONSE FOR THE CASE T19- 0508 

a. For the year 2019 rent increase 3.5%. calculation is correct (1310x3.5%= 46) 

b. Rent increase is 3.5%. IT IS NOT 10% 

c. This increase is not exceeded the CPA or BANKING. It doesn't needs approval from the 

Rent Adjustment program. 

d. We served you the NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

together with the rent increase paper. 

e. 

H. We don't think so. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH Vector Control Services 

District inspected the house, they only found some rats droppings in the basement, We 

Had pest control service company to do the service three times. 

I. Since we got the house we did a lot of work, such as Changed new carpets, installed 

New hard floors, replaced new windows, new refrigerator, new heater, new stove and 

Oven, new painting, etc. Were done in her house 

Anytime the tenant called or asked to do something we always be there ASAP. We are responsible 

Honest, diligent landlord. What we said above are true. 



000137

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

30-DA Y NOTICE TO 
CHANGE THE TERMS OF 

YOUR RENTAL AGREEMENT 
To: q ~· '7....0\ ( e.. :=t;; -{- Voes Resident(s) and all others in 

possession of Apt. No. __ __, located at (Street Address) 2. 3 t 5 H c) It. sr 
in the city of OC\.K(C\11\A I '7 <f-6 ° ( California 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that in accordance with the governing State and local laws and ordinances, that thirty (30) days 

after service upon you of this notice or beginning __ (;:._:;.Q._----:f_-____ ,, 20 4, whichever is later, the terms of 

your rental agreement for the above described property are hereby .:hanged as follows: 

~ YOUR MONTHLY RENT shaJl be increased from $ l 3 f O per month to $ I ? 5 6 per month, an 

increase of$ lfb (_ 3•t %>per month. 

0 YOUR SECURITY DEPOSIT shall be increased from $ _____ to $ ____ __c, an increase of 

$ ____ _ 

[Z} TOT AL AMOUNT DUE and payable by the above stated time period: 

0 OTHER CHANGES: 

New Monthly Rent: · 

Security Deposit Increase: 

Other: 

Total Doe: 

$ l 356 

$ /\f 0 

$ _____ _ 

$ I 3.t?: 

Except for the above changes, all other terms of your Rental Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

Dated: (Month/Day) I O .,... 1..-o ..-
_____________ , OWNER(S) 

By: __ -=T=--l,\......_l_._[e.. __ W_ti.N\._1----'· AGENT 

AOA Form No. 102 (Rev. 04Jll6)-Copyfighl 2006- .Apal1menl Olmers AssocialiM of califomia • www.aDa11S<1-can 

• San Fernanda Valley (818)988-9200 • Los Angeles (323)937-8811 • Long Beach {562)597-2422 • Garden Grow (714)539-6000 • San Diego (619)280-7007 • Norlhem Caifomia (510)769-7521 



000138

CITY OF OAKLAND 

P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 

Department of Housing and Community Development 

Rent Adjustment Program 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THERESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

• Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland 

Municipal Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. For more information on 

which units are covered, contact the RAP office. 

• Starting on February 1, 2017, an owner must petition the RAP for any rent increase that is more than the 

annual general rent increase ("CPI increase") or allowed "banked" rent increases. These include capital 

improvements and operating expense increases. For these types of rent increases, the owner may raise your 

rent only after a hearing officer has approved the increase. No annual rent increase may exceed 10%. You 

have a right to contest the proposed rent increase by responding to the owner's petition. You do not have 

to file your own petition.· 

• Contesting a Rent lncrea~e: You can file a petition with the RAP to contest unlawful rent increases or 

decreased housing services. To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition (1) within ninety (90) days 

of the notice of rent increase if the owner also provided this Notice to Tenants with the notice 6f rent 

increase; or (2) within 120 days of the notice of rent increase if this Notice to Tenants was not given with 

the notice ofrent increase. If the owner did not give this Notice to Tenants at the beginning of your 

tenancy, you must file a petition within ninety (90) days of first receiving this Notice to Tenants. 

Information and the petition forms are available from the RAP drop-in office at the Housing Assistance 

Center: 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6th Floor, Oakland and at: · 

·http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdjustment. 

• If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a petition. 

If the increase is.approved and you did not pay the increase, you will owe the amount of the increase 

retroactive to the effective date of increase. · · 

• Oakla:p.d has eviction controls (the Ji.ist Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22) · 

which limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP·office. 

• Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the 

oWner is entitled to get half of the fee from you. Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the 

tenant portion of the fee. . 

• Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance (''TPO") to deter harassing behaviors by landlords. and to give . 

tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C. 

8.22.600). (City Council. Ordinance No. 13265 C.M.S.) 

• The owner_ is_ is not permitted to set. the initial rent on this unit without limitations (such as 

pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act). If the owner is not permitted to set the initial rent without limitation; 

the rent in effect when the prior tenant vacated was ____ _ 

TENANTS' SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE· 
■ Smoking.( circle one) IS or IS NOT pemi.itted in Unit _____ , the unit you intend to rent. 

• Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in other units of your building. (Ifbotli smoking and non-smoking units· 

exist in tenant's building, attach a list of units in which smoking is permitted.) · · 

• There (circle.one) IS or IS NOT a designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at ____ _ 

I received a copy of this notice on ________ _ 
(Date) (Tenant's signature) 

!It~§!~ (:00:Jlriifi) rnfff~tfl;¥1J~~IH!Hf;tj i:p Jtlt&*o ~~~~ (510) 238-3721 *Jfxli\lJ;;f;::o 

La Notificaci6n del Derecho del lnquilino esta disponible en espanol. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721. 

o,....,;,.,...,l -, /1 n /17 



000139

October 18; 2019 

From: Julie Wang (property manager# 5102893926) 

To: Tenants of 

Sub: NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RSIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTIMENT PROGRAM 

Dear Tenants, 

Oakland has a rent adjustment program( RAP) THAT LIMITS RENT INCREASE. We want to let you 

know the program and know the rules for rent increase. So we give you the the· notice again 

although you have the notice on the last page of our signed rental agreement. 

We are going to do the following two things to your resident. 

1. This year Allowable Annual Rent Increase is Julyl, 2019; 3.5%. This means your rent will 

increase 3.5% this year. We are going to serve the 30 day notice before the end of October. The 

increase will start December ist 2019. 

2. Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year$ 68. Owner is entitles · 

to get half of the fee from you. For so many years passed our owners never charge you the half 

fee from your. You should appreciated the owner's kindness. You have to pay the half fee $34 

starting from this years. The fee is once a year only. It is not a rental increase. Please pay the $34 

fee together with you November rent. The owner will pay the total $64 to Rental Board. 

Thank you for your residence with us. 

Sincerely 

Julie Wang 



000140

CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, CA 94612 

Department of Housing and Community Development 
Rent Adjustment Program 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 

CA Relay Service 711 

HEARING DECISION 

CASE NUMBERS: 119-0363 and 119-508, Gonzalez v. Huang 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2315 High St., Oakland, CA 

DATE OF HEARING: 

DATE OF DECISION: 

APPEARANCES: 

November 17, 2020, remotely via Zoom 

January 15, 2021 

Gloria Gonzalez, Tenant 
Xavier Johnson, Tenant's Representative 
Djohra Chaboub, Spanish Interpreter for Tenant 
Bai Zhong Huang, Owner 
Julie Wang, Owner's Representative 
Reetu Mody, Observer, Centro Legal de la Raza 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 

The tenant petitions are granted in part. 

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES 

On July 24, 2019, the tenant filed a tenant petition (T19-0363), contesting five 
prior rent increases, alleging that the owner did not provide the notice of the existence 
of the Rent Adjustment Program (the RAP Notice) as required in Spanish and also 
claiming code violations and decreased housing services. 

On November 12, 2019, the tenant filed second tenant petition (T19-0508), 
contesting a rent increase that was give since filing of the earlier petition. 

Both petitions were consolidated into one hearing. 

The owner filed timely responses to each petition, claiming that the rent increases 
were justified by banking and/or for the CPI amount only, and the alleged decreased 



000141

housing services identified by the tenant were addressed. The owner responses also 
stated that the owner did not know whether he provided the RAP Notice to the tenant. 

THE ISSUES 

(1) Did the tenant receive the RAP Notice? 
(2) Are the contested rent increases valid and what is the current rent? 
(3) Have the tenant's housing services been decreased, and if so, by what amount? 

EVIDENCE 

Background 

The tenant moved into the subject unit on March 1, 2008, at an initial monthly rent 
of $1,000.00. She testified that she spoke only Spanish with the prior owner, Maria 
Hurtado, and also negotiated the lease agreement and any business relating to her 
tenancy in Spanish. 

The tenant's representative submitted an evidence packet consisting of 59 pages, 
that was admitted into evidence without objection and will be referred to in this Hearing 
Decision. 

The current owner acquired the building in 2009. The subject building consists of 
two (2) residential units and the owner submitted proofs of payments of both Oakland 
Business License and the Rent Program Service Fee.1 

Rent Increases 

The tenant contests the following rent increases: 

1. from $1,310.00 to $1,356.00, effective December 1, 2019; 
2. from $1,260.00 to $1,310.00, effective October 1, 2018; 
3. from $1,230.00 to $1,260.00, effective October 1, 2017; 
4. from $1,200.00 to $1,230.00, effective October 1, 2016; 
5. from $1,100.00 to $1,200.00, effective July 1, 2015; and 
6. from $1,000.00 to $1,100.00, effective January 1, 2013. 

The tenant submitted copies of the rent increase notices.2 The tenant also 
submitted copies of rent receipts, showing the monthly rent payment and that she paid 
all rent increases, except the most recent one. She has been paying $1,310.00 per 
month since October 1, 2018.3 This evidence was not disputed. 

I Exhibit A 
2 Exhibit B (page 14 through 18 of the Tenant's packet) 
3 Exhibit C (pages 1 through 13 of the Tenant's packet) 

2 



000142

RAP Notice 

The tenant testified at the hearing that the first RAP Notice she received was with 
the most recent rent increase, dated October 20, 2019, and it was in English only. She 
testified that all notices she ever received from the current owner were in English. The 
owner never provided the RAP Notice to the tenant in Spanish. 

The owner testified that she was learning the rules relating to the Rent Adjustment 
Ordinance. She asked questions at the hearing relating to the RAP Notices. The owner 
testified that she told the tenant about the rent control in Oakland but admitted that she 
did not know that she must provide notices in writing with each rent increase, and also 
in other languages. 

Code Violation 

There was no evidence of any code violation or evidence that any notice of 
violation was issued. Therefore, this claim is dismissed. 

Decreased Housing Services/Changed Condition 

At the hearing, the tenant testified that the repairs have been completed in May 
and June of 2019 and limited the issues to the windows, carpet and mold. The owner 
testified that they already replaced the windows, and are willing to address any items 
that were still outstanding at the time of the hearing. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Invalid Rent Increases - No RAP Notice in Spanish 

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires an owner to serve notice of the 
existence and scope of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP Notice) at the start of a 
tenancy4 and together with any notice of rent increase.5 The Owner must give the initial 
notice in three languages: English, Spanish and Chinese.6 

There was no evidence that any of the contested rent increases included the 
RAP Notice. The current owner gave the initial RAP Notice to the tenant with the most 
recent rent increase in 2019 and only in English. 

Additionally, California Civil Code §1632(b)(3) states that, when a person enters 
into a contract, including a rental contract or agreement, and primarily negotiates the 
terms of the contract in a language other than English, the owner must give the 
consumer a translation of the contract in the same language in which the negotiation 
was held. Here, when the tenant moved into the unit, he negotiated the lease in Spanish 

4 O.M.C. §8.22.060(A) 
5 O.M.C. §8.22.070(H)(l)(A) 
6 O.M.C. §8.22.060( 

3 



000143

( \ 

and all discussions were in Spanish with the prior owner. The RAP Board has held that, 

in keeping with Civil Code §1632(b)(3), the RAP Notice must also be given in the same 

language in which the negotiations were held. (Soriano et al. v. Western Mgt. 

Properties, T06-0154, Housing, Residential, Rent and Relocation Board.) 

There is no evidence that the owner provided the RAP notice with the rent 

increases and in Spanish. The current owner stands in the shoes of the prior owner. 

Therefore, all contested rent increases are not valid and the monthly rent will be rolled 

back to $1,000.00, the rent amount prior to the first contested rent increase. The 

evidence established that the tenant paid the rent increases. Therefore, the tenant is 

entitled to restitution, which is limited to thirty-six months prior to the hearing7 and will be 

applied as follows: 

From 

· 1-Oct-18 
1~Oct-17 

OVERPAID RENT 

To 

t-Nov-20 
30-Sep-18 

Monthly Rent Max Monthly Difference per No. 
paid Rent month Months 

$1,310 $1,000 $ 310.00 26 

$1,260 $1,000 $ 260.00 12 
. I TOTAL OVERPAID RENT 

RESTITUTION 
MONTHLY RENT 

TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT 
TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT 

AMORTIZED OVER MO. BY REG. IS 

OR OVER 36 MONTHS BY HRG. OFFICER IS 

Decreased Housing Services 

Sub-total 
$ 8,060.00 
$ 3,120.00 

$ 11,180.00 

$ 1,000 
$ 11,180.00 

1118% 

$ 310.56 

Under the Oakland Rent Ordinance, a decrease in housing services is 

considered to be an increase in rent8 and may be corrected by a rent adjustment. 9 

However, in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be 

the loss of a service that seriously affects the habitability 10 of a unit or one that was 

provided at the beginning of the tenancy and is no longer being provided, or one that 

was contracted between the parties. 

In a decreased services case, the tenant has the burden of proving decreased 

housing services by a preponderance of the evidence and must establish he has given 

the owner notice of the problems and the opportunity to fix the problems before he is 

entitled to a relief .11 

7 HRRAB Appeal Decisions T06-0051 (Barajas/Avalos v. Chu) & T0S-0139 (Jackson-Redick v. Burks) 
8 O.M.C. §8.22.070(F) 
9 O.M.C. §8.22.l lO(E) 
10 Green v. Superior Court (1974) 10 Cal. 3d 616 at p. 637 
11 Hearing Decision Tl 1-0191, Howard v. Smith (2012) 

4 



000144

( ( 

At the hearing the tenant testified that all repairs were completed by May and 
June of 2019. The owner testified that the parties were on good terms now working 
together and that the owner repaired ~verything that the tenant requested and if there 
was anything that still needed to be fixed, the owner will address it. Therefore, the 
claims for decreased housing services are denied at this time. However, the owner is 
on notice to address any issues, if any remains, relating to mold, carpet and windows. 

ORDER 

1. Tenant Petitions T19-0363 and T19-0508 are granted in part. 

2. The rent increases are not valid. The new monthly base rent is $1,000.00. 

3. The monthly base rent of $1,000.00 is further temporarily decreased due to 
rent overpayments ($11,180.00), which are amortized over the next thirty-six (36) 
months as shown on the chart below: 

Base Rent $1,000.00 
Rent overpayments $11,180.00 amortized over 36 - 310.56 
months ($11,180.00 divided by 36) 
Rent for the next 36 months $ 689.44 ' 

4. After thirty-six (36) months, the rent will increase by $310.56 as the credit for 
rent overpayments expires per chart above. This is nota rent increase but end of 
restitution. 

5. The tenant is entitled to reduce the rent in accordance with this Order per 
chart above after this Hearing Decision becomes final. The decision is final if no party 
has filed an Appeal within 20 days of the date the Hearing Decision is mailed.to the 
parties. 

6. The claims for decreased housing services are denied. 

7. The owner is otherwise eligible to increase the tenants' rent six months after 
proper service of the Notice of the existence of the Rent Adjustment Program as 
required in all languages and in accordance with California Civil Code §827. 

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment Program. 
Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal RAP form, which must 
be received within twenty days after service of decision, ;awn /the attached Proof of Service. 

Dated: January 15, 2021 ~- ~ 
Linda M. Moroz 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

5 



000145

( \ 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number Tl9-0363, T19-0508 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Hearing Decision 

Owner 
BaiZHuang 
34362 Perry Road 
Union City, CA 94587 

Owner 
YanXLi 
34362 Perry Road 
Union City, CA 94587 

Owner Representative 
Julie Wang 
824 E. 19th St. #A 
Oakland, CA 94606 

Tenant 
Gloria Gonzalez 
2315 High Street 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Tenant Representative 
Noel Munger, Centro Legal de la Raza 
3400 E. 12th Street 
Oakland, CA 94601 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 



000146

( 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of he State of California that the above is true and correct. Executed on February 19, 2021 in O land, CA. 

~~ 
esa Brown-Morris 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 



000147

.... 

CITY OF OAKLAND fordaLCslamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

( 1 l Y Of OAKLAND 
(510) 238-3721 

APPEAL 

Appellant's Name 

Ba..i 2M'Vl ✓o:ncr O Tenant 

Property Address (Include Unit Number) 

2..315 1--0Jh Sr Oak.levviJ / C/1 q4-bo / 
Appellant's M aiJing Address (For l'eceipt of notices) 

..34362.. 
Lln,·on 

Perru f<d . 
~,-1,J 

Name of Representative (if any) 

Date of Decision appeaJed 

,s 02 
Representative's Mailing Address (For notices) 

<o.24-E I tj +A S+. #It 
D /cw, 

Please select yout· ground(s) for· appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an cxplanadon must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be Included in the explanation. 

l) There are math/clerical error·s that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clear{l' 
e>.plain /he math/clerical e,rors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required): 

a) 0 The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions 
of the Board. (In your explanation, yo11 must identify llie O,--dinance section, reg11lalion or prior Board 
dccisio11{s) and describe how tl,e description is inco11sisle11/.). 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

Rev. 6118/2018 

□ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation, 
you must ide11tify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is i11co11sistent.) 

0 The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation, 
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in yourfavor.). 

D The decision violates federal, state or local law. (711 your expla11atio11, you must provide a de/ailed 
statement as to what law is violated.) 

¥The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. On your explanation, you must explain why 
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 



000148

t) □ I was denied a sumcient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's claim. (In 
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to d~fe11d your claims and what 
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Sta_ff may issue a 
decision without a hearing if sufficie11tjacts to make the decision are not i11 di:;pute.) 

g) D The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground 011(v 
when your wuier(ving petition was based on a.fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been 
de11ied a/air return and allach the calculatio11s supporting your claim.) 

h) D Other. (In your explanation. you musl attuc:h a detailed e.xplcmation ofyour grounds.for appeal.) 

Submissions to the Board must ,wt exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent 
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first 

25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, it):.ct to Regulations 8.22.0J 0(/\)(5). 
Please 11umber attached pages consecutively. Number ofpages auached: 

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. • 
l declare under penally of perjury under the laws of the Slate of California lhat on ►3 / L , 20~, 
l placed a copy of this fonn, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial 
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, 
addressed to each opposing party as follows: 

Address bo 
City, state Zip 

m!!tt ~oel Miw> UU1:P:r o L a-I 4 / 4 Rct~ er-
Address 

3400 E. IJ.r~ Sf. 
~ib:, Slate Zip 

Dak 0 

For more informalion phone (510) 238-3721. 

Rev. 6 18/2018 

2 



000149

IMPORTANT TNFORMA TION: 

Tbis appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 
Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on tbe 20th calendar day after the date the decision 
was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to file is a 
weekeodor holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business day. 

• Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed. 
• You must provide all the informahon required, or your appeal cannot be processed and 

may be dismissed. 
• Any response to the appeal by the other party must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program 

with a proof of service on opposing party within 35 days of tiling the appeal. 
• The Board will not consider new claims. A11 claims, exceptjUJisdiction issues, must have been 

made in the petition, response, or at the hearing. 
• The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval. 
• You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed. 
• The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings must be pre

designated to Rent Adjustment Staff. 

For more information phone (5to) 238-3721. 

Rev. 6/18/2018 

3 



Appeal letter for 
Case Number: T19-0363 and T19-0508, Gonzalez vs. Huang 
 
 
To: Honorable Judge and Respectful RAP board members, 
  

After receiving the decision from your office, I researched the RAP Guidelines on 
the City of Oakland website and tried to understand your reasoning to the best of my 
knowledge.  I believe there are strong reasons for me to appeal the decision.  I appeal 
that the current tenants rent should be at $1260 per month, with total overpaying rent 
being only $1300.   
  
Background Facts: 
 

1. I (the owners) acquired the 2315-2317 Duplex property through the bank-own 
REO back in 2009. At the time of the purchase, we never received any disclosure from 
the bank or the current tenant regarding a Spanish rental contract. At the same time, 
tenant Gloria Gonzalez never once mentioned requesting a Spanish contract in the past 
11 years. The tenant has always communicated in English verbally or through text 
messages to Julie Wong, the property manager, regarding repairs, rent payments, and 
rent increases.  According to real estate law even a verbal contract is a contract. 
Therefore, whether the tenant's argument of having a negotiated Spanish contract with 
the previous owner, or not being able to communicate in English is a weak argument. 
Furthermore, she failed to request from us a Spanish contract after 11 years, until she 
filed for petition on July 24, 2019. 
  

2. According to the Oakland RAP website posted on August 31, 2018. The 
effective date of providing three languages RAP to the tenant is September 21, 2016, 
and the tenant has 60 days to file a petition.  But if RAP notice is not served the petition 
date is extended to 120 days. Tenant files for petition on July 24, 2019, which is way 
passed the 120 days window. Tenant's petition only applies to the 2019 rent increase, 
anything prior to that would have been more than 120 days. 
  

3. As for the owner must initially provide the RAP notice to the tenant, otherwise 
rent increases may not be considered valid.  This rule only appeared on two RAP 
documents, one issued on August 31, 2018 and another one was published in July 
2019 in The Guide to Oakland Rental Housing Law. Owner purchased the property 
back in 2009, thus all the rent increases should be grandfathered until these documents 
were published.  Any rent increases after 2019 without RAP notice can be considered 
not to be valid. Please refer to the table in the next page for my calculation. 
  
 
 
 
 

Case # T19-0363 and T19-0508 

000150



 

Rental increase History 
According RAP supporting 
DOC. 

From $1,310.00 to $1356.00, effective December 1, 
2019 Not Valid  

From $1,260.00 to $1,310.00, effective October 1, 
2018 Not Valid  

From $1,230.00 to $1,260.00, effective October 1, 
2017 

Valid (Increase According to 
CPI) 

From $1,200.00 to $1,230.00, effective October 1, 
2016 

Valid (Increase According to 
CPI) 

From $1,100.00 to 1,200.00, effective July 1, 2015 Valid (Banking increase) 

From $1,000.00 to $1,100.00, effective January 1, 
2013 Valid (Banking increase) 

  

Overpaid Rent 

From  To 
Monthly 
Rent Paid 

Max Monthly 
Rent  

Difference Per 
Month 

No. of 
Months 

Sub 
Total 

10/1/2018 11/1/2020 $1,310 $1,260 $50 26 months $1,300 

8/31/2018 9/30/2018 $1,260 $1,260 $0 1 month $0 

        Total Overpay rent $1,300 

              

  
In conclusion, we request the RAP board to review the attached evidence, and make a 

reasonable decision. I, the Owner strongly believe that the current tenant rent should be at 
$1260 per month, total overpaying rent should be at $1300. This is a fair request from me, the 
owner.  
  
Thank you very much for your time. 
 
Sincerely, 
Bai Zhong Huang 
 
  

Case # T19-0363 and T19-0508 

000151



000152

RESIDENTIAL INCOME 
DUPLEX 

2317 HIGH 
OAKLAND 
Area: 2601 

List Price: 
~n~~" 

Sold-R~ ·--... / 
CA 

MLS#: 40403391 
94601-4 

Orig. Price:S175,000 Sold Price: $186,800 

List Date: 3/23/2009 Off-Mkt Date:4/16/2009 

Pending Date: 4/16/2009 COE Date: 5/4/2009 

DOM: 24 CDOM: 24 

ro1 00 ti!l • :.. Print/Email: 

Pmperty lnfonnatiao 
Total Units: 2 D/N/S: Building Sq Ft: 0 Year Built: 1940 Lot Sq Ft: 4,910 Source: Public 

Parking Spaces: 2 

Unit# or No. Approx. 

Age: 73 Acres: 0.11 

This Type: Sq Ft 
Monthly 

Rent Occupant 

T 

Bedrms 

2 

Baths 

1 

Pkg Spc Din Rm 
y 

A/C Fireplace Refrig Range/Oven 

950 
T 2 1 y 

Showing & Listing Information 
0cc By: Tenant 0cc Phone: Supra Box?: No Lockbox Location: 
Showing Info: Call agent for appt Mgr Unit: Directions: Cross Street: Santa Rita 
Listing Type: Exd Right Comp Selling Ofc: 3 Comp Type: DualNariable: No Listing Service: Full Service 
Listing Ofc: RE/MAX IN MOTION - Off: 510-733-1700 LA DRE#: Special Information: REO 
Listing Agt: SUSAN JONES- 510-583-5400 jsusan984@comcast.net Associated Docs: 0 Agent Hit Count: 
Co-List Agt: Listing Broker DRE#: Client Hit Count: 
Zoning: APN: 32-2075-21 Census Tract: 4071.00 Point of Sale Ord: No City T ansfer Tax: Yes 
Disclosures.io Link: ~ Use PEAD In Glide Ourano Covid· 19 ~lt_tlhOwl.J!!l 

ed /1 bath units. fireplace In each unit. living & dining room.Inside laundry. Attached garage. rear yard. Near transporl.:llion and 

-confidential Remarks,_ 
RED Bank owned- Te nt rights. Non conforming studio wlkitchen and bath. AS_IS sale .Call agent for more information on shoWing.Drive by- Susan Jones 510 ~= 0 f~y,c, o 510 728-3577 

- ~ s: .. ,. ...... .,. 
~ 

ADDTL MISC, FEATURES None PARKING DESCRIPTION Garage Parking 
BASEMENT None POSSESSION COE 
COOLING No Air Condilioni119 ROOF Composition Shingles 
DISCLOSURES REO/Bank Owned SEPARATE METERS Electric, Gas, Water 
EQUIPMENT ADDITIONAL Water Heater Gas TENANT PAYS Electric, Gas. Water 

EXISTING LEASE TERMS Olher TERMS Cash, Conventional 

EXTERIOR Stucco WATER/SEWER Sewer System • Public. Water - Public 
FLOORING Linoleum, Carpet 
HEATING Floor Furnace 
LAUNDRY Inside Unit, Washer/Dryer Hookups 
LOT DESCRIPTION Regular 

Deposits: $0 
Gross Oper Inc: $0 
Annual Taxes: SO 
Ann Insurance: $0 

Rental Income: SO 
Gross Sched Inc: $0 
Ann Maintance: SO 
Mgmt Expense: SO 

Buyer Ag1int:SUSAN JONES- 510--583-5400 

Sold Price: S186,800 Sale/Orig$: 

YARD DESCRIPTION Back Yard, Fenced 

Misc Income: $0 
Gross Fee Inc: $0 
Annual Utilities: SO 
License Exp: $0 

Buyor Agont DREti: 

107 Sale/Last $: 107 List $/SqFt: 

Conce:i:iion:i: Number of offer: Sole Term:i: Collh 

Ann Vacancy Exp: $0 
Net Oper Inc: $0 
Other Expense: $0 
Total Ann Oper Exp: SO 

Sale $/SqFt: 

ay East, CCAR, bridgeMLS. Based on information from Bay East and Contra Costa Association of REAL TORS® and brldgeMLS. All data, Including all measurements and calculations of 
area, is obtained from various sources and has not been, and will not be. verified by brokrr MLS. All information should be ind7 ndently reviewed and verified for accuracy. Properties ma 

or may not be listed by tl,e office/agenl presenting the infonnation. CA s r 71 --r / q - 0 3 r; J_ 
Provided By: CalBR - 02/27/2021 

I 



000153

□ 

(-- 0 O :w ; 1w,w.oalclandcJ.gov r· 0 ) 

l~ ClTY 0~ Search NEWS SERVICES DEPARTMENTS CALENDAR CITY COUNCIL l t'-- 5cMah~~ (~ 311 _.;;•1tr'~ OAKLAND '~, •= ?J 

Notice to Tenants of the Rent Adjustment 
Program 
O·uncrs J•e reounecl to give tenants tt1, fo1 m Notice ~o Teria•1ts of thia Re:; oent at Reric 

AdJUSt"'ent Prog•a-~. upo·1 '"O'vt:' ·1 

Download 

N. - _E - • T£N,...1.-, •• -..,. E:'il ~C'.V,l'';t,• 
~•r _. ' SN . L ,t,.,1 

Download 

t •• - r.E - , Tc:-..-• TS.- 1-': E', •. •J~'l'c°"T 
~-;;Jl.,J•.J: I '!- 'I"'\" ~h 

Oownlo.d 

T 1f! 'O' ,, also s knnw"' dS tl'r:- 'R"'-.P No· "e <ind thi>' l\,Y re to T t','iil - ts" Thie; fo•••"\ ,., ()I<'< ns t '<'- !':~ ">tfc~,c,:. of The RAP iH1d t.-nant~ ,· 9 l1ts 
uI,oe• the e·1t aw 0•\'1e s are ;;!so eq~11red tog ve a,1othe PAD Noc c.; \\ t11 e11e•> "ot1ce ot •e•1t 1·1credS"' 01 othe· •'Otice ot c'ia'ige , 

c;:rn,s of te 1a·1cy 

New Requitement for RAP Notice in Multiple Languages at Move-In. 

---• Effective September 21, 2016, JI\ 1 1" o ,: ,.,.qu1r..-<J lo p1e>v de t le RAP l\ol _E:- ·1 . ,, >:c- di 191.,c:yt::. E11•= h,h Scd 1 "'" -:ind Chine!>t-. it·~ 

'--nJ e ail ,lie; .n) ~"' ...e,, _ at Std•te-d 1)•1 <Y aft-=r Sr:-pte•·r,ber 21, 20li: The$<;" I'r:t1,:,:-,; c.:,n t:,,:, '0L1nc! t),:-ow. 
• F31 l re of t'it=-CV i>'if or f" ,,.v.., 1r. ·vn .. r ro p•ov1ci,:. rl't=-RAP l\ot CF-1; ti'- b.-9 111 -,g of a tf!rH,Cy C'tll ci.-lr1y rh,. .-tfHt Vf: oate- of .'l 

1ent nc eo,e. 
• Fa, ure to P'Ov1de ct,., R~P Not ce can E:xte~,d tl,E: t rne chat tena,;t, r1e1ve-::o Ti E: pet tons f"IE: t ·ne can be e,tended f,0-1190 days to 

2 a· 

X 



000154

Rent Control and Eviction Protection 

D E TAL 

cASE# ,rq- 036 3 
7(q-o5"o8' 

CITY OF OAKLAND ft,~ 
7=-----------



000155

Text message between Gloria and Julie 
10:02 

<O 
high 

Hello yulieth, you can come 
tomorrow at 12:00 

? 

~Qk,.1 _wilLsee.you noon __ __ 
_ Tt)a_nk yo~. . 

..... 4 - • _; ' 

Thanks to you . 

• 0 g 3 

·;'':Hf~'l~rfo:· piea~e, let-me . 
-~no·w when We can PICKUP . -
. the renl. Thank you. -----.~ ... --- - --- ·-·- - . 

T 1e Sep 1 

Hello Juliet, You can come 
for the rent next Sunday at 
1?:()0? 

Case # T19-0363 and T19-0508 



000156

Text message between Gloria and Julie 
X + - □ X 

F C:/Users/andre/Docu . o t'= GB . . .. -
_.... · 1 0 ::3 ... ..,,,, 

10:03 

high 

yes, please. Thank you 

Thank you 

hello, okay thanks 

Case# T19-0363 and T19-0508 



000157

CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, CA 94612 

Department of Housing and Community Development 
Rent Adjustment Program 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 236'"'6181 

CA Relay Service 711 

HEARING DECISION 

CASE NUMBERS: 119-0363 and 119-508, Gonzaiez v. Huang 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2315 High St., Oakland, CA 

DATE OF HEARINO: 

DATE OF DECISION: 

APPEARANCES: 

November 17, 2020, remotely via Zoom 

January 15, 2021 

Gloria Gonzalez, Tenant 
Xavier Johnson, Tenant's Representative 
Djohra Chaboub, Spanish Interpreter for Tenant 
Bai Zhong Huang, Owner 
Julie Wang, Owner's Representative 
Reetu Mody, Observer, Centro Legal de la Rua 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 

The tenant petitions are granted in part. 

CONTENTIONS Qf THE PARTIE§ 

On July 24, 2018, the tenant filed a tenant petition (T18-0303), wntc$tin9 five 
prior rent increases, alleging that the owner did not provide the notice of the existence 
of the Rent Adjustment.Program (the RAP Notice) as required in Spanish and also 
claiming code violations and decreased housing services. 

On November 12, 2019, the tenant filed second tenant petition (T19~0508), 
contesting a rent increase that was give since filing of the earlier petition. 

Both petitions were consolidated into one hearing. 

The owner filed timely responses to each petition, claiming that the rent increases 
were justified by banking and/or for the CPI amount only, and th& alleged decreased 



000158

housing services identified by the tenant were addressed. The owner responses also 

stated that the owner did not know whether he provided the RAP Notice to the tenant. 

THE ISSUES 

(1) Did the tenant receive the RAP Notice? 

(2) Are the contested rent increases valid and what is the current rent? 

(3) Have the tenant's housing sel'Vices been decreased, and if so, by What amount? 

EVIDENCE 

Background 

The tenant moved into the subject unit on March 1, 2008, at an initial monthly rent 

of $1,000.00. She testified that she spoke only Spanish with the prior owner, Maria 

Hurtado, and aiso negotiated the lease agreement and any business relating to her 

tenancy in Spanish. 

The tenant's representative submitted an evidence packet consisting of 59 pages, 

that was admitted into evidence without objection and will be referred to in this Hearing 

Decision. 

The current owner acquired the building in 2009. The subject building consists of 

two (2) residential units and the owner submitted proofs of payments of both Oakland 

Business License and the Rent Program Seivice Fee.1 

Rent Increases 

The tenant contests the following rent increases: 

1. from $1,310.00 to $1,356.00, effective December 1, 2019; 

2. from $1,260.00 to $1,310.00, effedive October 1. 2018; 

3. from $1,230.00 to $1,260.00, effective October 1, 2017; 

4. from $1,200.00 to $1,230.00, effective October 1, 2016; 

5. from $1,100.00 to $1,200.00, effective July 1, 2015; and 

6. from $1,000.00 to $1,100.00, effective January 1, 2013. 

·· The-tenant submitted copies of the rent increase notices.2 The tenant also 

submitted copies of rent receipts, showing the monthly rent payment and that she paid 

all rent increases, except the most recent one. She has been paying $1,310.00 per 

month since October 1, 2018. 3 This evidence was not disputed. 

1 ExhibiLA 
2 Exhibit B (page 14 through 18 of the Tenant's packet) 
3 Exhibit C (pagQ l through 13 of the Ti:nant's pae-k:et) 

2 



000159

RAP Notice 

The tenant testified at the hearing that the first RAP Notice she received was with 

the most recent rent increase, dated October 20, 2019, and it was in English only. She 

testified that all notices she ever roceived from the current owner were in English. The 

owner never provided the RAP Notlce to the tenant in Spanish. 

The owner testified that she was learning the rules relating to the Rent Adjustment 

Ordinance. She asked questions at the hearing relating to the RAP Notices. The owner 

testified that she told the tenant about the rent control In OaKland but admitted that she 

did not know that she must provide notices in writing with each rent increase1 and also 

in other languages. 

Code Violation 

Ther8 was no evidence of any code violation or evidence that any notice of 

violation was issued. Therefore, this claim is dismissed. 

Decreased Housing Services/Changed Condition 

At the hearing, the tenant testified that the repair& have been completed in May 

and June of 2019 and limited the Issues to the windows, carpet and mold. The owner 

testified that they already replaced the windows, and are willing to address any items 

that were still outstanding at the time of the hearing. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Invalid Rent Increases - No RAP Notice In Spanish 

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires an owner to serve notice of the 

existence and scope of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP Notice) at the start of a 

tenancy4 and together with any notice of rent increase. 5 The Owner must give the initial 

notice in three languages: English, Spanish and Chinese. 6 

There was no evidence that any of the contested rent increases included the 

RAP Notice. The current owner gave the initial RAP Notice to the tenant with the most 

recent rent increase in 2019 and only in English. 

Additionally, California CIVIi Code §1632(b)(3) states that, when a person enters 

Into a contract, including a rental contract or agreement, and primarily negotiates the 

terms of the contract in a language other than English, the owner must give the 

consumer a translation of the contract in the same language in which the negotiation 

was held. Here, when the tenant moved into the unit, he negotiated the lease in Spanish 

• O.M.C. §8.22.060(A) 

s O.M.C. §8.22.070(ll)(lXA) 
6 O.M.C. §8.22.060( 

3 



000160

and all discussions were in Spanish with the prior owner. The RAP Board has held that, 

in keeping with Civil Code §1632(b)(3), the RAP Notice must also be given in the same 

language in which the negotiations were held. (Soriano eta/. v. Western Mgt. 

Properties, T06-0154, Housing, Residential, Rent and Relocation Board.) 

There is no evidence that the owner provided the RAP notice with the rent 

increases and in Spanish. The current owner stands in the shoes of the prior owner. 

Therefore, all contested rent Increases are not valid and the monthly rent will be rolled 

back to $1,000.00, the rent amount prior to the first contested rent increase. The 

~vl<:fP.nce established that the tenant paid the rent increases. The:,refore, the tenant is 

entitled to restitution, which is limited to thirty-six months prior to the hearing7 and will be 

applied as follows: 

From 
1--0ct-18 : 
~-Oct-17 

OVERPAID RENT 

To 

1.-Nov-20 
30-Sep-18 

Monthl~ Rent Max Monthly Difference per No. 

oaid Kent mor.U, Month3 

. $1,310 '$1,000 $ 310.00 26 

$1,260 $1,000 $ 260.00 12 

I TOTAL OVERPAID RENT 

Rl!STITinlON 
MONTHLY RENT 

TOTAL TO Bt; REl"AJD TO TENANT 

TOT AL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT 

AMORTIZFO OVER MO. BY REG. IS 

OR OVER 36 MONTHS BY HRG. OFFICER IS 

Decreased Housing Services 

Sub-total 

$ 8,060.00 
$ 3,120.00 

$ 11,180.00 

$ 1,000 
$ 11,180.00 

1118% 

S 310.56 

Under the Oakland Rent Ordinance, a decrease in housing services is 

con1:>ilh:m::d to be an incl'Casc in rant8 and may b@ corrected by a rent adjustment.9 

However, in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be 

the loss of a service that seriously affects the habitability 10 of a uni1 or one that was 

provided at the beginning of the tenancy and is no longer being provided, or one that 

was contracted between the parties. 

In a decreased services case, the tenant has the burden of proving decreased 

housing services by a preponderance of the evidence and must establish he has given 

the owner notice of the problems and the opportunity to fix the problems before he is 

entitled to a relief. 11 

7 HR.RAB Appenl Decisions T06-0051 (BQl'ajas/A.valos v. Chu) & TO~U 1 )9 (JackSon-Redick. v. 81,1£ks) 

a O.M.C. §8.22.070(F) 
~ O.M.C. §IS.22. l lO(E) 
10 Q.reen v. Superior Cow-t (1974) 10 Czd. 3d 616 at p. 637 
11 Hearing Decision Tl J-0191, Howard y. Smtth (2012) 



000161

At the hearing the tenant testified that all repairs were completed by May and 

June of 2019. The owner testified that the parties were on good terms now working 

together and that the owner· repaired everything that the tenant requested and if there 

was anything that still needed to be fixed, the owner will address it. Therefore, the 

claims for decreased housing services are denied at this time. However, the owner is 

on notice to address any issues, if any remains, relating to mold, carpet and windows. 

ORDER 

1. Tenant Petitions T19-0363 and T19-0508 are grttnted in part. 

2. The rent increases are nul valid. The new mol"lthly base rent is $1,000.00. 

3. The monthly base rent of $1,000.00 is further temporarily decreased due to 

rent overpayments ($11,180.00}, which are amortized over the next thirty-six (36) 

months as shown on the chart below: 

Base Rent $1,000.00 

Rent overpayments $11,180.00 amortized over 36 - 310.58 

months ($11,180.00 divided by 36) 

Rent for the next 36 months $ 689.44 

4. After lhlrty-$iX (36) months, the rent wm increase by $310.56 as the credit for 

rent overpayments expires per chart above. This is not a rent increase but end of 

restitution. 

5. The tenant is entitled to reduce the rent in accordance with this Order per 

chart above after this Hearing Decision becomes final. The decision Is final if no party 

has filed an Appeal within 20 days of the date the Hearing Decision is mailed to the 

parties. 

6. The claims for decreased housing services are denied. 

7. The owner is otherwise eligible to increase the tenants' rent six months after 

proper service of the Notice of the existence of the Rent Adjustment Program as 

required in all languages and in accordance with California Civil Code §827. 

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment Program. 

Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal RAP form, which must 

be received within twenty days after service of decision, ;own/ the attaGhed Proo! of Se,vice. 

Dated: January 15, 2021 ~- ~ 
Linda M. Moroz 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 



000162

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Cue Number 1'19-0363, T19-0508 

T am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. 1 am not a party to the 

Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 

California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 

California 94612. 

Tu&hly, I nr~ed the attached documents listed below by pla.eing A true copy in a City of 

Oakland ma.ii collection receptacle for malling on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 

Plua, Suite S313, Sth Floor, 011ldand, California. addi'essed to: 

Documents Included 
Hearing Decision 

Owner 
Dal Z I_Iuang 
34362 Perry Road 
llnion City, CA 94587 

Owner 
YanXLi 
34362 Perry Road 
Union City, CA 94587 

Owner Representative 
Julie Wang 
824 E. 19th St. #A 
Oakland, CA ~606 

Tcnimt 
Gloria GOI'..zalez 
2315 High Street 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Tenant Represeotathrt, 
Noel Munger, Centro Legal de la Raza 
3400 E. 12th Street 

Oakland, CA 94601 

l am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 

correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 

receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mwl with the U.S. Postal 

Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 

business. 



000163

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of State of California that the above i$ true 

and correct. Executed on February 19, 2021 in O and, CA. 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 



1 
 

 

                                                        CITY OF OAKLAND   
                                 Rent Adjustment Program 

    

MEMORANDUM 

Date:    June 4, 2021 

To:     Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation     

                                  Board (HRRRB)     

 

From:   Kent Qian, Deputy City Attorney 

Re:     Appeal Summary in T20-0143 

    Wheaton v. Ngo 

                         

Appeal Hearing Date:   June 10, 2021 

 

Property Address:   4428 MacArthur Blvd., Unit #A, Oakland, CA 

Appellants/Tenants: Valerie Wheaton 

 

Respondent/Owner:  Lien Ngo 

                             

BACKGROUND 

 The tenant filed a petition alleging code violations and serious problems with 

the conditions of the unit. The tenant alleged that her toilet would always clog up. 

She testified that the owner would respond promptly each time but the problem keeps 

happening. The owner testified that the plumbing issues were due to flushes and 

wipes being flushed down the toilet. 

 The tenant also alleged decreased housing services because the City of 

Oakland issued a Notice of Violation that the unit was an unpermitted unit. The 

owner testified that the tenant would not cooperate to let the owner make the 

necessary repairs. 

RULING ON THE CASE 

 The Hearing Officer denied the decreased housing services claim for the toilet 

because the owner responded each time the tenant called about the problem and 

eventually replaced the plumbing system and the sewer line. 



2 
 

 The Hearing Officer denied the claim based on the illegal unit because the 

tenant refused owner access to do the work to correct the notice of violation. 

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

  The tenants appealed on the ground that the decision is not supported by 

substantial evidence. Specifically, the tenant contends that: 

• The hearing officer was biased; 

• The owner never hired a plumber to fix the toilet; 

• The owner did not replace the sewer line; 

• The owner never contacted the tenant to arrange access to the unit to fix the 

Notice of Violation. 

 

ISSUES 

1. Is the hearing officer’s decision supported by substantial evidence? 

 

APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS 

Substantial Evidence – Findings of Fact 

In conducting substantial evidence review, the reviewing body must 

examine the whole record, not simply the part of it that supports the hearing 

officer’s decision. In other words, the reviewing court must scrutinize all of the 

evidence in the record—both that supporting and that detracting from the findings 

of fact. The reviewing body cannot sustain the hearing officer’s decision based only 

on the evidence supporting that decision viewed in isolation. 

Board Decisions  

A. Decreased Housing Services 

T18-0293 Kelly v. Claridge Hotel LLC    

Board affirmed Hearing Decision that denied a decreased housing services claim for 

pest infestation (bed bugs and roaches) where the Hearing Officer found that the 

owner began pest control treatment immediately after receiving notice from the 

tenant. (Note, the Board also upheld the decreased rent and restitution of 10% for a 

non-working heater.)  



3 
 

T16-0076 Lee v. Millar       

Board affirmed Hearing Decision that denied tenant’s claims of decreased housing 

services and found that items were tenant’s responsibility or were due to tenant 

maintenance and sanitation issues. 

T15-0576 Kellybrew v. Lewis    

Board affirmed Hearing Decision that denied claim for mold due to leaking 

bathroom faucets because owner responded within a reasonable time and found that 

bugs in ceiling light fixture was not a hazardous condition affecting habitability of 

the unit. 

 



 

1 
 

 
                                                        CITY OF OAKLAND   
                                 Rent Adjustment Program   

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:    June 4, 2021 

To:     Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation     

                                  Board (HRRRB)     

 

From:   Kent Qian, Deputy City Attorney 

Re:     Appeal Summary in  

 T19-0007 McQuillion v. American Liberty 

 T19-0510 McQuillion v. American Liberty 

           T20-0054 McQuillion v. JJCM Investments 

 

Appeal Hearing Date:   June 10, 2021 

 

Property Address:   3114 Ashbrook Court, Oakland, CA 

                             

 PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND 

The tenant filed petitions on June 9, 2019, November 6, 2019, and January 

30, 2020, contesting rent increases and alleging decreased housing services. All 

three cases were consolidated and a hearing was set for September 23, 2020. 

Subsequently, the owner representative notified the Rent Adjustment Program that 

there is a lawsuit pending in Superior Court (Case Number RG19008160) that 

addresses the very same claims listed in the tenant petitions referenced above.  

The Mutual Settlement Agreement and Release shows that a release in the 

agreement precludes the tenant from raising all claims arising out of her tenancy at 

3114 Ashbrook Court, in Oakland, California, that were brought or which could 

have been brought in the litigation entitled “Fatima McQuillon v. American Liberty 

Investments, LLC, Triple Good Investments & Management, LLC, Frederick O. 

Lewis, III., and Does 1 through 30,” Action No. RG19008160 in the Superior Court 

of California, County of Alameda, and from any and all other claims which could 

have been brought by her related to or stemming from her occupancy and 

possession of 3114 Ashbrook Court. 



 

2 
 

RULING ON THE CASE 

The hearing officer dismissed the tenant petition on the basis that the Rent 

Adjustment Program no longer has jurisdiction over the case because the Superior 

Court assumed jurisdiction over all claims arising from the tenant’s tenancy at 3114 

Ashbrook Court, and all claims were resolved in the Mutual Settlement Agreement 

and Release, the Rent Adjustment Program no longer has jurisdiction over claims 

raised in the above-referenced tenant petitions. Therefore, the tenant petitions are 

dismissed. 

 

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

 

The tenant appealed the hearing decision on the following grounds: 

 

• The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board 

Regulations or prior decisions of the Board; 

• The decision violates federal, state or local law; 

• The decision is not supported by substantial evidence; 

• I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to 

the petitioner’s claim. 

 

Specifically, the tenant contends the following: 

 

1. The settlement does not cover current conditions because the lawsuit was 

against the former owners, American Liberty Investments, LLC; Fredick A. 

Lewis, III, and Triple Goods Investment & Management LLC. JJCM 

Investments Inc. purchased the property on December 9, 2019 and was not 

party to the lawsuit. 

2. The settlement agreement did not make any determination as the proper 

amount of rent. 

.       

ISSUES 

 

1.  Does RAP lack jurisdiction over matters in the unit despite a Settlement 

with a prior owner? 

  



 

3 
 

APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS 

1. Board decisions: 

T17-0371 Arnold v. Farley     

Board dismissed tenant’s appeal of dismissal of decreased services petition, based 

on prior court proceedings between the same parties on the same issues that were 

resolved via a settlement agreement over which the Superior Court retained 

continuing jurisdiction. 

 

T13-0140 Lewis et al v. Advent Properties     

Appeal dismissed administratively with prejudice pursuant to settlement between 

parties in Superior Court. 

              

 



 

1 
 

 

                                                        CITY OF OAKLAND   
                                 Rent Adjustment Program   

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:    June 4, 2021 

To:     Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation     

                                  Board (HRRRB)     

 

From:   Kent Qian, Deputy City Attorney 

Re:     Appeal Summary in T19-0363 and T19-0508 

    Gonzalez v. Huang 

                          

Appeal Hearing Date:  June 10, 2021 

 

Property Address:   2315 High Street, Oakland, CA 

Appellant/Owner:  Bai Zhong Huang 

Appellant/Owner  

Respresentative:   Julie Wang 

 

Respondent/Tenant:  Gloria Gonzalez 

Respondent/Tenant 

Respresentative:  Xavier Johnson 

                             

 PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND 

On July 24, 2019, the tenants filed the petition (T19-0363) contesting five 

prior rent increases going back to 2013, alleging that the owner did not provide a 

RAP as required in Spanish and also claiming code violations and decreased 

housing services. On November 12, 2019, the tenant filed a second petition (T19-

0518) contesting a new increase served after the first petition was filed. 

                                           RULING ON THE CASE 

The hearing officer invalidated the rent increases on the basis that the 

tenant negotiated the lease with the prior owner in Spanish, and the owner never 

provided a RAP notice in Spanish and gave RAP notices in English only with the 

most recent rent increase in 2019.  The hearing officer also awarded restitution as 

reductions in rent for overpayments due to invalidation of rent increases. 



 

2 
 

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

 

The owner appealed the hearing decision on the following grounds: 

 

• The decision is not supported by substantial evidence; 

 

Specifically, the owner contends the following: 

 

1. The tenant never mentioned requesting a Spanish contract and always 

communicated in English verbally or through text message to the property 

manager. 

2. The effective date of the ordinance requiring RAP notices to be provided in 

three languages was in September 2016 and if the RAP notice was not 

served with the rent increase, the tenant has 120 days to file the petition. 

The petitions are late for all increases before 2019. 

3. The rule that the owner must provide RAP  notice to the tenant was not 

clearly communicated on the RAP web site until 2018, so the prior rent 

increases should be valid before these documents were published. 

 

ISSUES 

 

1.  Was the hearing officer’s decision supported by substantial evidence? 

APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS 

Rent Adjustment Ordinance 

8.22.060 Notice of the existence of this Chapter required at commencement 

of tenancy. 

A. Notice at Commencement of Tenancy. The owner of any covered unit is required 

to comply with the following notice requirements at the commencement of any 

tenancy:  

1. On or before the date of commencement of a tenancy, the owner must give 

the tenant a written notice in a form prescribed by the Rent Adjustment 

Program which must include the following information:  

a. The existence and scope of this Chapter;  

b. The tenant's rights to petition against certain rent increases;  

c. Whether the Owner is permitted to set the initial Rent to the new 

Tenant without limitation (such as pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act 

(California Civil Code Sec. 1954.52));  



 

3 
 

d. If the Owner is not permitted to set the initial Rent to the new Tenant 

(such as after an eviction noticed pursuant to California Civil Code Sec. 

1946), the Owner must state the Rent in effect when the prior Tenant 

vacated, and if the initial Rent is in excess of the Rent to the prior 

Tenant the basis for any Rent in excess of the Rent to the prior tenant 

(which can only be based on the CPI Rent Adjustment, Banking, and/or 

a final a final decision in an Owner's petition).  

2. The Owner must give the initial notice in three languages: English, 

Spanish, and Chinese.  

B. Evidence of Giving Notice. When filing an owner's response to a tenant petition 

or an owner's petition for a rent increase, the owner must submit evidence that 

the owner has given the notice required by this section to the affected tenants 

in the building under dispute in advance of the filing. When responding to a 

tenant petition, the owner may allege that the affected dwelling units are 

exempt in lieu of providing evidence of complying with the notice requirement. 

If an owner fails to submit the evidence and the subject dwelling unit is not 

exempt, then the owner's petition or response to a tenant's petition must be 

dismissed. This evidence can be a statement of compliance given under oath, 

however, the tenant may controvert this statement at the hearing. An owner's 

filing the notice in advance of petition or response prevents the owner's petition 

or response from being dismissed, but the owner may still be subject to the rent 

increase forfeiture if the notice was not given at the commencement of the 

tenancy or within the cure period set out in Section 8.22.060(C).  

C. Failing to Give Notice. An owner who fails to give notice of the existence and 

scope of the Rent Adjustment Program at the commencement of a tenancy, but 

otherwise qualifies to petition or respond to a petition filed with the Rent 

Adjustment Program, will forfeit six months of the rent increase sought unless 

the owner cured the failure to give the notice. An owner may cure the failure to 

give the notice at the commencement of a tenancy required by this section and 

not be subject to a forfeiture of a rent increase if the owner gives the notice at 

least six months prior to serving the rent increase notice on the tenant or, in 

the case of an owner petition, at least six months prior to filing the petition.  

 

O.M.C. 8.22.090 Petition and response to filing procedures. 

A. Tenant Petitions 

2. For a petition contesting a rent increase, the petition must be filed as follows: 

a. If the owner provided written notice of the existence and scope of this 

Chapter as required by Section 8.22.060 at the inception of tenancy: 



 

4 
 

i. The petition must be filed within ninety (90) days of the date the 

owner serves the rent increase notice if the owner provided the RAP notice 

with the rent increase; or 

ii. The petition must be filed within one hundred twenty (120) days of the 

date the owner serves the rent increase if the owner did not provide the RAP 

notice with the rent increase. 

b.If the owner did not provide written notice of the existence and scope of this 

Chapter as required by Section 8.22.060 at the inception of tenancy, within 

ninety (90) days of the date the tenant first receives written notice of the 

existence and scope of this Chapter as required by Section 8.22.060. 

 

Board Decisions 

 

RAP Notice and Civil Code 1632 

 

T06-154 Soriano, et al. v. Western Management Properties 

The Board found good cause for late filing when decrease in housing services was 

ongoing and  where Notice to Tenants of the scope and existence of the Rent 

Adjustment Program was not given in the same language used in negotiating the 

terms of the tenancy in compliance with Civil Code, § 1632(b)(3). 

 T19-0007 Cortez v. Qmacin 

The Board affirmed a hearing decision that invalidated rent increases on the basis 

that the Spanish speaking tenants were not provided RAP notices in Spanish. 


	HRRRB Agenda & Packet-Full Board Special Meeting 6.10.2021.pdf
	Board Agenda 6.10.2021.pdf
	HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
	FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING
	June 10, 2021
	5:00 P.M.
	Meeting Will Be Conducted Via Zoom
	AGENDA
	HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD SPECIAL MEETING

	Board Minutes 5.27.2021.pdf
	HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING

	T20-0143 Wheaton v. Ngo
	T20-0054 McQuillion v. JJCM Investments
	T19-0363/T19-0508 Gonzalez v. Huang et al
	HRRRB 06.10.21.pdf

	Appeal Summary T20-0143 Wheaton v Ngo.pdf
	Appeal Summary T20-0054 McQuillion v. JJCM Investments.pdf
	Appeal Summary T19-0363: T19-0508 Gonzalez v. Huang.pdf



